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CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

This is the Third Annual Report of the Mojave Basin Area Watermaster to the Riverside
County Superior Court pursuant to the Stipulated Judgment in City of Barstow, et al, vs.

Adelanto, et al, and related cross-complaints, all of which were consolidated into Case No. 208568.

The Stipulated Judgment addresses water supply shortages in the Mojave Basin Area through the
creation of a Physical Solution based upon the allocation of responsibility for correction of annual
overdraft and for maintaining historical average annual flows between Subareas.

The Stipulated Judgment requires the Watermaster to file an annual report with the Court by
April 1 of each year. The required contents of the annual report are set forth in Section 24(k) of the

Judgment.

Scope of Report

This Report is presented in two volumes. This volume (Volume I) summarizes most of the
information required by the Stipulated Judgment and includes a summary of the Watermaster
Activities and Water Supply Conditions for the 1995-96 Water Year. Volume II consists of a
detailed accounting of surface water and groundwater production for the 1995-96 Water Year. Also
included in Volume II is a listing of Base Annual Production (“BAP”) transfers and changes in
ownership. Following is a listing of the specific items required by the Judgment and where they may

be found in the Report.

a.) Fiscal Report: Volume I, Chapter 6

b.) Review of Watermaster Activities: Volume I, Chapter 2

c.) Replacement and Makeup Obligations: Volume I, Appendix B
d) Hydrologic Data: Volume I, Chapter 3

e.) Purchase of Supplemental Water: Volume I, Chapter 6

f) Recharge with Supplemental Water: Volume I, Chapter 4



g.) Notice List: Volume II, Table 8

h.) Rules and Regulations Adopted: Volume I, Chapter 2

1) Proposed Administrative Budget for 1997-98: Volume I, Chapter 6

i) Transfers of Base Annual Production Rights: Volume II

k) Transfers of Free Production Allowance during 1995-96: Volume I, Appendix E
1) Proposed Free Production Allowances for Subareas: Volume I, Chapter 5

m.)  Summary of Production Reports: Volume I, Appendix B and Volume II, Tables 1-7
n.) Prior Year Replacement Water Assessments: Volume I, Appendix B

0.) Prior Year Makeup Water Assessments: Volume I, Appendix B

p.) Proposed Assessment Rates for 1997-98: Volume 1, Chapter 6

q.) Projected Assessment Rates for 1998-99 and 1999-2000: Volume I, Chapter 6
r.) Status of Subarea Obligations: Volume ¥, Chapter 4

5.) Biological Trust Fund Financial Report: Volume I, Chapter 6

t.) Auditor’s Report: Volume I, Appendix G

History of Litigation

The Complaint. The original complaint was filed by the City of Barstow and Southern
California Water Company in San Bernardino County Superior Court on May 30, 1990, and was
transferred to Riverside County Superior Court on November 27, 1990. The complaint alleged that
the cumulative water production upstream of the City of Barstow has overdrafted the Mojave River
system, and requested an average annuai flow of 30,000 acre-feet of surface water to the City of
Barstow area. The complaint also included a request for a writ of mandate to require the Mojave
Water Agency (“MWA”) to act pursuant to its statutory authority to obtain and provide
Supplemental Water for use within the Mojave Basin Area.

The MWA Cross-Complaint. On July 26, 1991, the MWA filed its first amended

cross-complaint in the case, naming substantially all Producers of water within the Mojave Basin
Area, including Parties downstream of the City of Barstow. The MWA cross-complaint requested

a declaration that the available native water supply to the Mojave Basin Area is inadequate to meet
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the demands of the combined Parties and requested a determination of all of the water right
production of whatever nature within the Mojave Basin Area.

The Arc Las Flores Cross-Complaint.

On July 3, 1991, Arc Las Flores (Rancho Las Flores Ltd. Partnership) filed a cross-complaint asking
that the appropriative, overlying and riparian rights of Arc Las Flores be determined to be prior and
paramount to any rights of the Plaintiffs and other appropriators.

Negotiations, Trial and Judgment. Because of the magnitude and complexity of the case,
numerous parties agreed to conduct good faith negotiations, beginning in early 1992, with the
objective of devising an equitable solution to the Basin Area’s water supply problems and avoiding
extensive and expensive litigation. In the ensuing months a committee of attorneys, engineers, and
other individuals that were generally representative of all types of producers and all Subareas of the
Basin Area conducted intense negotiations that resulted in a proposed Stipulated Judgment. The
proposal created a class of Minimal Producers (that is, Producers of ten acre-feet per year or less)
who were dismissed from the case. It directed the MWA to create an administrative procedure,
acceptable to the Court, by which Minimal Producers could participate fairly in the Physical
Solutions.

Over 75 percent of the approximately 400 remaining parties signed the Stipulation and it was
entered by the Court on September 22, 1993, binding all stipulating parties. After entry of the
Stipulated Judgment, additional parties signed the Stipulation and stipulating parties eventually
represented over 80 percent of the verified water production. A trial of the claims of the
non-stipulating parties began on February 6, 1995 and was completed on March 21, 1995. Final
Judgment was entered on January 10, 1996. The Final Judgment adopted the physical solution set
forth in the Stipulated Judgment.



ummary of Judement

For purposes of defining and implementing a physical solution, the Basin is considered to
consist of five distinct but hydrologically interrelated “Subareas.” Each Subarea was found to be
in overdraft to some extent due to the use of water by all of the producers in that Subarea. In
addition, historically some Subareas were found to have received at least a part of their natural water
supply from water flowing to them from upstream Subareas either on the surface or as subsurface
flow. To maintain that historical relationship, the average annual obligation of any Subarea to
another is set equal to the estimated average annual natural flow (excluding storm flow) between the
Subareas over the 60 year period 1930-31 through 1989-90. If the Subarea obligation is not met,
Producers of water that does not bear a replacement obligation in the upstream Subarea must provide
makeup water.

To maintain proper water balances within each Subarea, the Judgment establishes a
decreasing Free Production Allowance (“FPA”) in each Subarea during the first five years and
provides for the Court to review and adjust, as appropriate, the FPA for each Subarea annually
thereafter. The FPA is allocated among the Producers in the Subarea based on each Producer’s
percentage share of the FPA. All water produced in excess of any Producer’s share of the FPA must
be replaced by the Producer, normally by payment to the Watermaster of funds sufficient to purchase
Replacement Water.

Each Producer’s percentage share of FPA in a Subarea was determined by first verifying the
maximum annual production (called BAP) for each Producer during the five year, 1986-90, Base
Period and then calculating each Producer’s percentage share of the total of all of such BAP in the
Subarea. All such percentage allocations are of equal priority.

All Producers in each Subarea are allowed to produce as much water as they need annually
to meet their requirements, subject only to compliance with the Physical Solution set forth in the
Judgment. Anunderlying assumption of the Judgment is that sufficient water will be made available
to meet the needs of the Basin in the future from a combination of natural supply, imported water,

water conservation, water reuse and transfers of FPA among parties.



Special provisions for environmental protection are included in the Judgment, including the
creation of a Biological Resources Trust Fund.
MWA was appointed as the initial Watermaster by the Court to administer the Judgment and

the Physical Solution set forth therein.

The Physical Solution

Replacement Water: Keeping Subareas in Balance. The amount of water that may be
produced in a Subarea in any year by a Producer free of any replacement obligation is that
Producer’s share of the Subarea’s FPA. Unless amended by the Court, during the first five years that
the Judgment is in effect each Producer’s share of the FPA in each of the five Subareas, expressed

as a percentage of that Producer’s BAP will be as follows:

Water Year 1993-94 - 100 %
Water Year 1994-95 - 95 %
Water Year 1995-96 - 90 %
Water Year 1996-97 - 85 %
Water Year 1997-98 - 80 %

Before the end of the fifth year, and each year thereafter, the Watermaster must analyze
conditions in each Subarea and recommend to the Court any increase or further reduction in FPA.
The Judgment specifies factors that must be taken into consideration by the Watermaster in the
development of an FPA adjustment recommendation. Beginning with the sixth year, and each year
thereafter, the FPA established by the Court for each Subarea will be allocated to Producers in the
ratio of their respective share of the BAP in the Subarea.

Any Producer who produces in any year an amount of water in excess of that Producer’s
share of the FPA for a Subarea must pay the Watermaster a Replacement Water Assessment. The
Watermaster then assumes all responsibility for replacing such excess production. The Replacement

Water Assessment for a Producer will be equal to the number of acre-feet of excess production by



that Producer multiplied by the Replacement Water Assessment Rate per acre-foot as adopted
annually by the Watermaster. [t is the Watermaster’s responsibility to acquire Replacement Water.

Makeup Water: Meeting Subarea Obligations. Both average and minimum annual flows
must be maintained between adjoining Subareas. Each year an accounting will be made of the
amount of such flows. Whenever the amount is less than the minimum amount required by the
Judgment the Producers in the upstream Subarea must pay the Watermaster for Makeup Water to
be delivered to the downstream Subarea.

[f the actual flow in a year is more or less than the average Subarea Obligation then the
upstream Subarea may receive a “credit” or “debit” that can offset any future deficiencies or
surpluses.

The cost of Makeup Water will be recovered from Producers within the Subarea incurring
the Makeup Obligation through a Makeup Water Assessment. Such assessment will be pro-rated
among all production that does not bear a Replacement Obligation. It is the Watermaster’s
responsibility to acquire Makeup Water.

Administrative Assessment: Paying the Cost to Administer the Judgment. Costs of
monitoting flows, verifying annual production, collecting assessments, preparing an annual report
to the Court and other such costs will be recovered through a uniform Administrative Assessment
against all preduction within the Basin Area. The Administrative Assessment will be payable
quarterly when quarterly production reports are filed.

Transfers: Buying, Selling or Leasing BAP or FPA. The Judgment provides a framework
for BAP or FPA to be bought, sold or leased within Subareas and between Subareas. For instance,
a party who was allocated one percent of the FPA in a Subarea could lease that allocation to a second
party in a private transaction. The second party could then produce additional water free of a
Replacement Obligation.

The Judgment sets forth some rules governing transfers. The rules are designed to assure that
the total consumptive use within a Subarea does not increase as a result of any transfer.

Biological Resource Mitigation: Protecting Species and Habitat. The Judgment contains
unique provisions for assuring that the water needs of endangered and other species and of riparian

habitat in the Mojave Basin Area are protected. Groundwater level standards are set in several key

6



areas along the River. The Judgment must be administered in certain respects with the intent to meet
the standards.

In the event standards are not met, a trust fund is established by the Judgment to provide
money to buy water, construct wells or other projects proposed by the California Department of Fish
and Game (“CDFG”). The trust fund, which is capped initially at $1,000,000.00 will be financed
by an escalating per acre-foot assessment on production beginning at $0.50.

Producer Responsibilities: Reporting and Assessments. Each Producer is responsible for
reporting accurately the amount of water produced and for paying all applicable assessments
promptly. Any transfer of BAP or FPA or change in purpose of use must also be reported.

Subarea Advisory Committees. The Producers in each Subarea have elected a committee
to advise the Watermaster on the administration of the Judgment. The California Department of Fish
and Game is an ex-officio member of the Subarea Advisory Committees for the Alto and Baja
Subareas.

Watermaster: Administering the Judgment for the Court. MWA was appointed the
Watermaster initially. MWA or any subsequent appointee can be removed by the Court for failure
to administer the Judgment properly and fairly.

The Watermaster is responsible for monitoring, verifying production, reporting to the Court,
collecting assessments and conducting studies.

The Watermaster must comply with the Brown Act regarding notices and meetings and with

the Public Records Act regarding access to data and records.



CHAPTER 2

SUMMARY OF WATERMASTER ACTIVITIES

During the 1995-96 Water Year, the Mojave Basin Area Watermaster consisted of Donald
D. Brendel, Carl N. Dalton, Thomas H. Irwin, Beverly J. Lowry, George R. Parker, John H. Russell,
and Peggy Sartor. Mr. Irwin and Mr. Parker served as Chairman and Vice Chairman respectively.
Larry W. Rowe served as Executive Officer, Linda Lazar as Secretary and George E. Wilson as
Treasurer.

The first Watermaster Meeting of the 1995-96 Water Year was held on October 30, 1995,
and eleven additional meetings were held throughout the year. Copies of the minutes of the
meetings as well as other official records are maintained and available at the offices of the
Watermaster which is located at 22450 Headquarters Drive, Apple Valley, CA 92307. In addition
to the regular Watermaster meetings, beginning in October 1996 Watermaster workshop meetings
were conducted on a monthly basis. The Watermaster will continue to hold monthly workshop
meetings.

As required by the Judgment, the Watermaster prepared the Second Annual Report of the
Mojave Basin Area Watermaster for Water Year 1994-95, which was published under the date
April 1, 1996.

Actions taken by the Watermaster during the year included approval of the Engineer’s
Budget for the Water Year 1996-97 and approval of the Replacement Water and Makeup Water
Assessment Rates for Water Year 1996-97. The Administrative and Biological Assessment Rates
for 1996-97 were also approved. The Watermaster revised its Rules and Regulations to facilitate the
transfer of Base Annual Production Rights After Foreclosure and transfers of Base Annual
Production to parties who accept Deeds in Lieu of Foreclosure. The Rules and Regulations were
also revised to combine a Producer’s quarterly water production report and the payment of
corresponding assessments into a one step process.

The Administrative Budget and Assessment Rates for 1996-97 were adopted and are

summarized on Table 2-1.



TABLE 2-1
MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET AND ASSESSMENT RATES
FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

1. Prepare Third Annual Report of Mojave Basin
Area Watermaster $20,500.00
2. Hydrologic data collection, tabulation and analysis

for Water Year 1995-96 including scalping at
Victorville Narrows and preparation of Exhibits
for Third Annual Report 5,000.00

3. Verification of 1995-96 production and resolve
non-metered production

> Watermaster Engineer 300,000.00
> Local Consultant(s) 160.000.00
Total Estimated Administrative Budget $485,500.00
ASSESSMENT RATES
L. Replacement Water and Makeup Water”

1996-97 $156.00/af
1997-98 $181.00/af  (Proposed)
1998-99 $170.00/af  (Projected)
2. Administrative {1996-97)
$2.00/af of Production
3. Biological Resources (1996-97)
$0.52/af of Production

"Rates at Rock Springs Outlet. It may be necessary to add conveyance costs to other points
of delivery.



Subarea Advisory Committees

The Subarea Advisory Committees during the 1995-96 Water Year were made up as follows:

ALTO SUBAREA OESTE SUBAREA
Edward C. Hutt * Paul W. Davis, Jr. *
Jack L. Clarke William S. Smillie
Donald E. Songer John Lovett

D.J. Collins Bill Ressegue
Clifford C. Hood Edward Imsand

State of California, Dept. of Fish & Game **

BAJA SUBAREA ESTE SUBAREA
Dennis Buschak * Ed Stringer *

John T. Carter Howard Pettigrew
Tom Ferruzzo Chuck Bell

Jim Cho Norman N. Nichols
Alan L. De Jong Douglas C. Shumway

State of California, Dept. of Fish & Game **

CENTRO SUBAREA

Perry Dahlstrom
Robert Dale Ruisch
Wayne A. Soppeland *
John Redding

* Chairperson
** Ex-officioc Member
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Water Production and Verification

In order to document water usage and to determine each Producer’s Replacement Water and
Makeup Water Obligations, the Judgment provides for the collection, analysis, and verification of
annual water production by Producers within each of the five Subareas beginning with Water Year
1993-94. All Producers are required to file quarterly statements of production. Verification of
production during the 1995-96 Water Year was conducted by the Watermaster staff and included
those Producers who had not previously stipulated to the terms of the Judgment. Previously only
stipulating parties were verified.

The verified production by all parties for the Water Year 1995-96 is assembled and
presented in Volume II of this report. Verification methodology for the 1995-96 water production
verification process was essentially the same as that used in previous years.

Section 11 of the Rules and Regulations sets forth the criteria for monitoring production. The
Watermaster informed certain Producers by letter dated June 26, 1996, of their responsibility to
measure production in accordance with the terms of the Judgment and the Rules and Regulations.
Watermaster will continue its efforts to obtain voluntary compliance with the Rules and Regulations

from each Producer.

Streamflow, Precipitation and Other Data

Various data, including streamflow and precipitation data,rare needed to estimate the natural
water supplies accruing to each Subarea and to calculate compliance with certain Subarea
obligations. Streamflow data required by the Watermaster were for the most part furnished by the
U.S. Geological Survey ("USGS-“). The MWA, under a Cooperative Agreement with the USGS,
currently funds 50 percent of the stream gage operation and maintenance at the Deep Creek,
Lower Narrows, Barstow, and Afton stations. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers funds the West
Fork Mojave River, and Mojave River near Hesperia gages. Beginning with the 1993-94 Water
Year, the frequency of direct measurements at the Lower Narrows was increased from once to twice

monthly in order to improve the record. The measurements were subsequently increased from twice

11



monthly to weekly during the 1995-96 Water Year to further improve the record. With the exception
of the Lower Narrows, the data provided by USGS for the Mojave River is generally considered to
be “fair” to “good”. The data at Lower Narrows has generally been considered to be “poor”.
However the frequency of direct measurements particularly during the low flow periods, suggests
that the quality of the low flow record is “good” or even better.

Records of the discharge of reclaimed wastewater to the Mojave River downstream from the
Lower Narrows gage were furnished by the Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority
("“VVWRA”). These discharge records are used to determine the contributions of the VVWRA
discharge to the Alto Subarea’s Makeup Water Obligation to Centro.

Precipitation data utilized by the Watermaster are compiled from records obtained from the
National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”) for Lake Arrowhead,

Victorville, and Barstow precipitation stations.
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Related MWA Activities

Other programs pertinent to the hydrology of the Mojave River Basin Area and to the
implementation of the Judgment were undertaken during 1995-96 and include the following. A joint
study by the United States Geological Survey (“USGS”) and the California Department of Fish and
Game was conducted in response to directive from the Court in its Statement of Decision Following
Trial and is part of a larger study by USGS on survivability of the riparian forest. The study was
completed and published in 1996 under the title “Riparian Vegetation and Its Water Use During
1995 Along the Mojave River, Southern California.” The USGS also published the results of a
study in 1996 titled “Ground-Water and Surface-Water Relations along the Mojave River, Southern
California”.

The Mojave Water Agency published its First Annual Engineer’s Report, summarizing
programs related to water supply, including supplemental water imports, construction of facilities,
and hydrologic conditions within the Agency’s boundaries during Water Year 1994-95.

MWA installed a low flow gage at the Lower Narrows and increased the frequency of direct
streamflow measurements from twice monthly to weekly in an effort to further improve the record.

In addition to the foregoing, tﬁe Mojave Water Agency in cooperation with USGS is
continuing its Geohydrologic investigations of water flow across the Helendale Fault and across the
Agency’s eastern boundary where the Mojave River flows beyond the adjudicated area. This work
has included the installation of multi-nested monitoring wells in the Baja Subarea and in the
Transition Zone in the Alto Subarea.

The Agency also continued its effort to catalogue thousands of wells as part of the

development of a Minimal Producer Program.
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Transfers

There were 100 transfers of FPA and Carryover FPA during the year and they are reported
in Appendix E of Volume 1. Transfers of BAP are reported in Table 9 of Volume II. Any additional
transfers of unused 1995-96 FPA that may take place prior to June 1, 1997, will be reported in
Appendix E of the Watermaster’s Annual Report for 1996-97.

Revisions of Rules and Regulations

During the year several changes to the Watermaster Rules and Regulations were proposed
by staff, reviewed by the Subarea Advisory Committees and adopted by the Watermaster. These
changes are expected to aid in the administration of the Judgment and include the addition of the
Foreclosure Rule, which will facilitate transfers of BAP to the Foreclosing party and a rule intended

to facilitate transfers of BAP to parties accepting Deeds In Lieu of Foreclosure.

Biological Resources Trust Fund

The Biological Resources Assessment Rate for 1995-96 was $0.52 per acre-foot. There were
no expenditures from the Biological Resources Trust Fund proposed by the Department of Fish and
Game during the year.

The Biological Resources Assessment Rate for 1996-97 will remain at $0.52 per acre-foot.

Storage Agreements

A Storage Agreement between MWA and the Watermaster covering each subarea was

approved during the 1994-95 Water Year and remains in effect.
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CHAPTER 3

WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS

After experiencing above average pre_:cipitation during 1994-95, the precipitation in the
Mojave River Watershed during 1995-96, as measured at Lake Arrowhead was about 79 percent of
the 60 Year Base Period average. The combined flow of the West Fork Mojave River and Deep
Creek during the 1995-96 Water Year was about 33 percent of the 60 Year Base Period average.

Precipitation during 1995-96

Rainfall in the mountain areas is the principal source of natural water supply to the Mojave
Basin Area. During the 1995-96 Water Year the precipitation at Lake Arrowhead amounted to
32.95 inches which is about 79 percent of the Base Period average of 41.5 inches. The maximum
monthly rainfall of 16.5 inches occurred in February with 5.17 inches and 6.59 inches occurring
during January and March, respectively. Figure 3-1 shows the seasonal precipitation from 1930-31
through 1995-96 and the accumulated departure from the 1930-31 through 1989-90 Base Period
average. Seasonal rainfall within the Basin Area as measured at Victorville and Barstow totaled 3.24
inches and 1.92 inches, respectively. The amount recorded at Victorville represents about
58 percent of the annual average of 5.36 inches and the amount recorded at Barstow represents about
44 percent of the annual average of 4.40 inches. Figure 3-2 shows the seasonal precipitation at

Victorville and Barstow.

Runoff during 1995-96

Locations of stream flow gages for the Mojave River system are shown on Appendix A of

Volume I. Table 3-1 shows monthly discharge amounts for 1995-96 at these locations,
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TABLE 3-1

MONTHLY DISCHARGE AMOUNTS
FOR WATER YEAR 1995-96

{Acre-Feet)

Forks1 Lower Narrows 1 Barstow ’

_.Month  Measured Discharge Base Flow  Storm Flow _ Total | Measured Discharge
October 371 288 0 288 0
November 540 640 0 640 0
December 758 877 164 1,041 0
January 688 1066 140 1,206 0
February 3,340 1066 2,966 4,032 0
March 10,391 996 861 1,857 0
April 3,455 661 347 1,008 0
May 1,363 391 152 543 0

— June 253 227 0 227 0

> July 115 138 0 138 0
August 60 98 0 98 0
September 66 104 0 104 0
Total (AF) 21,400 6,552 4,630 11,182 0

U.8.G.8. Station No. 10260500 Deep Creek near Hesperia, CA combined wilh
U.S.G.S. Station No. 10260950 West Fork Mojave River near Hesperia, CA

2

U.8.G.S. Station No. 10261500 Mojave River at Lower Narrows, near Victorville, CA
3

U.8.GG.S. Station No

4
U.S.G.S. Station No

. 10262500 Mojave River at Barstow, CA

. 10263000 Mojave River at Afton, CA

4
Afton

Base Flow  Storm Flow Total

24
45
49
52
50
60
34
11

3

3

5
17

353

- - e I == v I o B R e R o ]

174

106

280

24
45
49
52
50
60
34
11
3
177

123

633




At the Forks

The total flow of the Mojave River at the Forks during 1995-96 as measured by the combined
discharges of the West Fork Mojave River and Deep Creek was 21,400 acre-feet or about 33 percent
of the Base Period average of 65,540 acre-feet. Figure 3-3 shows the combined discharges of the
West Fork Mojave River and Deep Creek for the period 1930-1931 through 1995-96 and the
accumulated departure from the Base Period average (1930-31 through 1989-90).

At Lower Narrows

‘The total surface flow of the Mojave River at the Lower Narrows was 11,182 acre-feet which
is about 22 percent of the 60 Year Base Period average of 51,960 acre-feet. During 1995-96 the total
flow accruing to the Lower Narrows Gage was estimated to consist of 4,630 acre-feet of storm flow
and 6,552 acre-feet of base flow. Figure 3-4 shows the storm and base flow components of the total

flow in the Mojave River at the Lower Narrows for the period 1930-31 through 1995-96.

At Barstow

The USGS reported that there was no surface flow of the Mojave River at Barstow during
1995-96. Figure 3-5 shows the total flow in the Mojave River at Barstow for the period 1930-31
through 1995-96.

At Afton

The total surface flow of the Mojave River at Afton was 633 acre-feet which is about
7.6 percent of the Base Period average of 8,247 acre-feet. During 1995-96 the total flow accruing
to the Afton Gage was estimated to consist of 280 acre-feet of storm flow and 353 acre-feet of base
flow. Figure 3-5 shows the storm and base flow components of the total flow in the Mojave River

at Afton for the period 1930-31 through 1995-96.
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Wastewater Imports

During 1995-96 reclaimed wastewater was delivered to the Mojave Basin Area for disposal

by the following agencies:

AMOUNT
DELIVERED

(ACRE-FEET)
Lake Arrowhead Community Services District 1,835

Crestline Sanitation District 831

Big Bear Area Regional Wastewater Agency 2,714

Total Import 5,380

The Crestline Sanitation District wastewater discharge to the Basin at Las Flores Ranch
during 1994-95 was erroneously reported to be 2,169 acre feet. The correct amount for.the 1994-95

Water Year was 1,137 acre feet.

Yictor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority Wastewater Effluent Discharges

The VVWRA delivers treated wastewater effluent to the Mojave River downstream from the
Lower Narrows. This water is credited toward the Subarea Obligation of the Alto Subarea and
amounted to 8,475 acre-feet for the 1995-96 Water Year. The seasonal wastewater effluent

discharge to the Mojave River since 1985-86 is shown on Figure 3-4.
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Imported Water Deliveries by MWA

During 1995-96 MWA delivered 3,520 acre-feet of imported State Water Project water to

the Alto and Centro Subareas. The monthly distribution was as follows:

(All Amounts in Acre-Feet)

Month Alto Centro* Total

(1995)  October 0 Il 111
November 50 40 90
December 354 43 397

(1996)  January 272 75 347
February 123 64 187

March 150 107 257

April 330 96 426

May 10 114 124

June 310 201 511

July 215 157 372

August 192 163 355
September 169 174 343

2,175 1,345 3,520

* Deliveries to the solar generating facility at Kramer Junction.
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CHAPTER 4

STATUS OF REPLACEMENT WATER
AND MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

Appendix B summarizes each Producer’s Replacement Water and Makeup Water Obligations
as well as any related assessments due and payable by July 1, 1997. As of January 10, 1996 all
parties including the previously non-stipulating parties were bound by the Judgment. These
producers have been included in Appendix B, however any assessments incurred have been adjusted

to reflect the fact that they were not bound during the first quarter of the 1995-96 Water Year.

Replacement Water

Each Producer’s Replacement Water Obligation in each Subarea was calculated by
subtracting that Producer’s 1995-96 share of FPA (plus any transferred or carryover FPA) from that
Producer’s verified production in 1995-96. Each Producer’s Replacement Water Assessment was
calculated by multiplying that Producer’s Replacement Water Obligation times the 1995-96
Replacement Water Assessment Rate of $123.00 per acre-foot. In lieu of paying the Replacement
Water Assessment, a Producer may satisfy a Replacement Obligation in a Subarea by acquiring
another party’s Unused FPA from 1995-96 in the same Subarea (subject to any consumptive use
adjustments) and reporting such acquisition to the Watermaster on appropriate forms provided by
the Watermaster not later than 30 days prior to the regularly scheduled Watermaster Meeting in
May 1997. Unused FPA during 1995-96 for each Producer within each Subarea is set forth in
Appendix B of Volume L.

Table 4-1 summarizes the Replacement Water Obligations and Assessments and Unused

FPA for 1995-96 in each Subarea.

20



TABLE 4-1

SUMMARY OF REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATIONS
AND
REPLACEMENT WATER ASSESSMENTS FOR
WATER YEAR 1995-96

Replacement Water ~ Replacement Water

Subarea Obligations Assessments Unused FPA
Este 105 $12,915.00 11,009
Oeste 540 $115,620.00 1,708
Alto 6,757 $831,111.00 37,791
Centro 7,078 $870,594.00 22,474
Baja 1,305 $160.515.00 30,165
TOTALS 16,185 $1,990,755.00 103,147

Transition Zone

The Judgment requires the establishment and maintenance of certain minimum groundwater
levels in the Transition Zone “as socn as practicable.” Such levels have not yet been established.
The Judgment requires that until minimum groundwater levels in the Transition Zone are set,
production in the Transition Zone that exceeds the total Transition Zone FPA for the year must be
replaced in the Transition Zone during the next year. The total verified production in the Transition
Zone during 1995-96 was 17,464 acre-feet and the total FPA for Transition Zone Producers was

27,714 acre-feet. Therefore, there is no Transition Zone replacement obligation for 1996-97.
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Makeup Water

Table 4-2 summarizes the flows credited to each Subarea Obligation during Water Year
1995-96, the Status of each Subarea at the end of the year and each minimum Obligation for Water
Year 1996-97.

During the first ten years of implementation of the Judgment, the subsurface flow obligations
between Subareas will be assumed to be met, pending the installation of monitoring wells and
completion of studies that are specified in the Judgment. Only water flowing or delivered on the

surface will actually be monitored during the first ten years.
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TABLE 4-2

STATUS OF SUBAREA OBLIGATIONS
AT THE END OF WATER YEAR 1995-96

Subareas

Obligation to

Average Annual Obligation
in acre-feet

Status at Beginning of 1995-96
Cumulative Obligation
Cumulative Fl.ow
Net cumulative Credit (Debit)

Flow During 1995-96
Base Flow
Subsurface Flow
Other Water
Makeup Water Purchased

Total Flow

Minimum Obligations for 1995-96

Makeup Obligation Incurred

Status at End of 1995-96
Cumulative Obligation
Cumulative Flow
Net Cumulative Credit (Debit)

Minimum Obligation for 1996-97
Annual Minimum

+ 1/3 of Cumulative Debit

+ Additional to reduce Cumulative
Debit to Annual Minimum

Alternative Minimum for Alto *

Minimum Obligation for 1996-1997

Este

Alto

200

200

=

200
160

600

160

160

Oeste

Alto

300

1,600
L600

800
640

640

Alto

Transition
Zone

23,000

46,000
37.946
(8,054)

6,552
2,000
8,475
1,804
18,831
21,084
2,253

69,000

56,777
(12,223)

18,400
4,074

22,474

* Annual Minimum minus Cumulative Credit but not less than 15,000 acre-feet.

** The accounting for the Baja Subarea Obligation is shown for illustrative purposes only. Pursuant to Paragraph 6
of Appendix G of the Judgment, subsurface flow obligations are assumed to have been met.

Centro
Baja

1,200

2,400
2,400

1,206
960

3,600

960

Baja

Afton

400

800

50

1,200

(350)

320

116

30

466 **



CHAPTER 5

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
FOR WATER YEAR 1997-98

The Judgment establishes each Producer’s FPA for 1997-98 at 80 percent of that Producer’s
BAP. The Watermaster has no alternative proposal. Appendix H sets forth the proposed 1997-98
FPA for each Producer. Also shown on Appendix H is the proposed FPA for 1998-99, the first year
after rampdown. The amount shown represents 80 percent of the BAP Amount for Este, Oeste, Alto,
and Centro and 75 percent of the BAP Amount for Baja. The final amounts for 1998-99 have yet
to be determined by Watermaster and will be set by the Court following Watermaster’s report on the
hydrologic status of the Basin. In the event that the Watermaster’s recommendation to the Court is
to continue rampdown beyond the amount specified herein, the Judgment provides that the reduction
in FPA in any Subarea may not exceed 5 percent of that Subarea’s aggregate Base Annual

Production.
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CHAPTER 6

FINANCIAL REPORT AND PROPOSED BUDGET

Income Statement/Balan heet Summa

1995 1996
Operating Revenue $111,572.00 $735,093.00
Operating Expenses 418,566.00 366,580.00
Nonoperating Revenue 1,025.00 1,072.00
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 50,00
NET INCOME (LOSS) ($305,969.00) $369,635.00

The Auditor’s Report for the Fiscal Year 1995-96 ended June 30, 1996 is presented in
Appendix G and includes a summary of the significant categories of receivables and other current

assests.

Summary of Replacement Water Purchases

There were no Replacement Water Purchases by the Watermaster during

Water Year 1995-96.

Summary of Makeup Water Purchases

There were no Makeup Water Purchases by the Watermaster during Water Year 1995-96.
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Biological Resources Trust Fund Summa

The Biological Resources Trust Fund balance as of June 30, 1996 was $116,733.

Administrative Budget for 1997-98 and 1998-99

The Administrative Budget for 1997-98 is $447,000 and is shown on Table 6-1.

Assessment Rates for 1997-98

The Assessment Rates for 1997-98 proposed for adoption by the Watermaster on
March 26, 1997 are as follows:

Replacement Water and Makeup Water™: $181.00/af
Administrative: $ 2.00/af of Production
Biological Resources: $ 0.52/af of Production

Projected Replacement Water and Makeup Water Rates for 1998-99 and 1999-2000

Replacement Water and Makeup Water”
1998-99 $170.00/af
1999-2000 $167.00/af

‘Rates at Rock Springs Outlet. It may be necessary to add conveyance costs to other points of delivery.
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TABLE 6-1

MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET
FOR WATER YEAR 1997-98

Prepare Fourth Annual Report of the Mojave Basin

Area Watermaster

Hydrologtc data collection, tabulation and analysis

for Water Year 1996-97, including scalping

Verification of 1996-97 production, resolve

verification problems and water transfer issues

Estimated Engineering Budget

Watermaster Administrative Cost (Staff Costs, etc.)

Legal Services

Audit Services

Estimated Administrative Budget

Total Estimated Budget

27

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$175,000.00

$220,000.00

$20,000.00

$7,000.00

$200,000.00

247

$447,000.00



APPENDIX A

MAP OF THE MOJAVE BASIN AREA
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APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER AND MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

AND ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-96



APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER

AND

MAKELF WATER OBLIGATIONS

AND

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

ESTE SUBAREA
B 19956 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE .

BASE FREE CARHYOVER | TRANSFERS + OR {3) 199596

BASE ANNUAL ~ PRODUCTION | FROM N 19495 199596, s VEREIEY

e e _PRODUCER PRODUCTION _ALLOWANCE  FREVIOUS YFAR  CARRYOYER  __FPA._ _  TUTAL. _  PRODUCTION
ABSHIRE, DAVID Y, 24 22 1 1] a 22 22
ANDERSON, ROSS (. & BETTV 4 14 3 0 V] o] 3 n
BAR it MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 53 48 7 o 0 55 47
BILL, CHUCK 494 445 45 2} 1} 490 261
HURNS, BOBEY J. & EYELYNJ 1,300 70 104 (14} [ 1,260 1,118
CASA COLINA FOUNDATION 90 8t 27 [ 1] 108 66
CENTER WATER CO. 40 36 & L] [(] 41 44
CLUR VIEW PARTNERS 1,276 1,149 1,213 5 0 2,310 2,310
CROSS. LAWRENCEE. & SHARON 1. 23 21 1 a 0 22 12
CRYSTAL HILLS WATER COMPANY 194 175 185 L4l 0 360 i
DAHLQUIST, GEORGE R 594 335 363 0 (29} 869 351
DELPERDANG, ROBERT H. 56 St 1 o] [ 52 51
DESERT DAWN MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 15 14 0 1] 0 14 15
DESERT SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 78 71 H [1] 0 78 62
FREDERICK, KENNETH A, TRUST 752 677 715 o 0 1,192 i)

(FORMERLY: GRACEFOWN INVESTMENT CO. JETCO PROP FUND)

GAETA, TRINIDAD 512 461 321 o] Q 784 350
GAVIIKIAN, SAAREL & HAZEL 102 9z o o 0 92 1
GUBLER, HANS 0 27 1] 1] 0 27 1
HAL-DOR LTD. 23 N 0 ] 0 24 2
HANDLEY, DON R & AHRY ANY 73 66 0 0 0 66 18
HAKT, NEERRILL W, 473 426 o] 0 0 426 4%
HERT. SCOTT 276 249 40 0 1] 289 212
HI-GRADE MATERIALS COMPANY 442 398 1 o] [¥] 399 31z
HITCHIN LUCERNE, INC. 16 15 ¢ 0 o 15 14
TAMS RANCH 28 26 13 1] (v 39 19
JURILEE MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 142 128 9 0 i 137 118
FUNIPER RIVIERA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 37 34 0 1] 0 34 54
LEE DOG HWAN 78 71 0 0 [+ 73 0

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

UNUSED ,
___FPa

0

[

8

229

142

42

175

506

677

434

91

26

48

77

77

82

20

27

71

REPLACEMIENT
WATLR
_CRLIGATION

o

5

20

PRODUCTION
SUBJECT 10
MAKLUP
L ORLIGATION

1%
23
47

261

1,118
86
42

2,310

15

$1

62

350

36
212

nz

1o

34

MAKELIY
WATER
L OBLIGATION |

Q

ASSESSMENTS DUE RY JULY

T REPLACEMENT MAKEL
WATER WATER
1123 00/AT SI2300AF
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.060
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 50.00
$246.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
%0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$£0.00 $0.00
$123.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.c0
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$000 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
£0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$2,460.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

23-Apr-97

_TOTAL__
£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.60

$246.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$123.00
$6.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
S0.00
$0.00
$2,460.00
$0.00
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LOPEZ, BALTAZAR

LUA, ANTONID

LUCERNE VA]LEY MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

LUCERNE YALLEY PARTNERS

LUCERNE VISTA MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

MITSUBISHI CEMENT CORPORATION

MONACQ INVESTMENT COMPANY

MOSS, LAWRENCE W. & FIELEN J.

PARK CHANH(?

PARK, HEA JA & JEONG 1L
PEREZ, EVA

PETTIGREW, DAN

PETTIGREW, HOWARD L.

PLUESS-STAUFER CALIFORNLA INC

REED, MIKE

ROGERS, ROY

SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 19

SEALS, LAWRENCE

SONS RANCH

_.PRODUCER

SOUTHERN CALIFORNLA WATER COMPANY

SPECIALTY MINERALS, INC.

SPILLMAN, JAMESR. & NANCY ).

STEIVART WATER COMPANTY

STRINGER, W. EDWARD

THE CUSI$NBURY TRUST, C/0 SPECIALTY MINERALS, INC.

TURNER, LLOYD & CAROL c/o BENTON-TURNER. INC.

ITSOSKY JR, JOSEFPH F.

WEISER, SIDNEY & RAQUEL

WILLOW WELLS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

WILSHIRE ROAD PARTNERS

TOTAL

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

” BASEFREE CARRYOVER
BASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION | EROGM

PRODUCTION _ALLOWANUE _ PREVIOUS YFAR
185 3q7 0
148 4 an
54 49 23
1,213 1,092 1,153
21 19 1]
1,299 1,170 642
70 63 67
43 19 o
597 538 o
%% &7 [}
247 223 0
1,422 1,280 ns3
1,500 1,350 253
23 21 22
58 53 3
1,449 1,305 1,377
40 36 o
113 102 108
140 126 0
178 161 39
42 38 20
23 21 4
54 49 [
573 516 118
10 9 10
77 70 )
1,120 1,008 0
94 11 1]
30 7 1
692 621 )
19,262 17,357 7,540

APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER

MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET}

0

[LRE)]

. 19959 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
. TRANSFERS +OR ()
1994-95
_CARRYOVER

Lo9s96
fea

0

0

(95)

ESTE SUBAREA
199596
H VERIFI:D
Lo TOTAL O PRODUC
347 2
545 0
72 46
2,220 0
19 73
1812 469
130 0
39 39
538 0
87 a7
223 2
1,527 1,052
1,603 1,167
43 13
56 60
2,682 0
36 39
210 24
126 126
200 149
58 39
n 2
49 19
606 a74
19 &
70 70
1,008 1
81 144
28 37
523 0
24,683 4,698

o

UNUSED 4
PA

345
.34
%

1,092

170

63

538

m

475

436

21

1,305

1902

31

623

11,009

REPLACEMENT
WATLR

_ . QBLIGATION _

kil

9

105

PRODUCTION
SUBJECT TO
MAKEUP

_ OBLIGATION

1
0

46

14

469

29

L'H]

1,052

1,167

56

36
29
94
149
39
21
36

474

70

81

28

9,460

MAKEUP
WATER
_OHLIGATION _

4

ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1, 1997

REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
WATER WATER
$123.600AF SI230AF_
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$369.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$492.00 $0.00
$0.0¢ $0.00
$369.00 $0.00
£0.00 $0.00
£0.00 $0.00
£0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 £0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 £0.00
$7,749.00 $0,00
$1,107.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$12,915.00 $0.00

23-Ap1-97

_JoraL
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$369.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$492.00
$0.00
$369.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$6.00
$0.00
$7,749.00
$1,107.00
$0.00

$12,915.80

PAGE 2 OF 30



BASE ANNUAL

—— PRODUCER PRODUCTION
AEROCHEM, INC. 660
BROWN. SUE & DOUG 46
CHAMISAL MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 9
DOSSEY, 1. A 14
HETTINGA, HEIN & ELLEN 259

(FORMERLY: RESSEGUE, JOHN & BILL)
MEADOWBROOK DAIRY 2,335
MORANC, AMERKCO & LANA 19

(FORMERLY: DAVIS, PAUL)
SAN HBERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 100 10
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 700 1,306
THORESON, ROBERT F. & KATHLEEN 40
TROEGER FAMILY TRUST, RICHARD H. 112
VAN DAM BROTHERS 1,860
TOTAL 6,857

SLE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

PRODUCTION
_ALLOWANCE

594
42
87
13

234

2,162

99
1,176
36
101
1,674

6,176

FREVIQUS YEAR

620
8
4

7

1

ki)

22

EL]

105

1,649

APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
MAKELUF WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

_CARRYQVLR

(564)
2
Q

{588

]

QESTE SUBAREA

- 19959
s VLRIFIED
o TOTAL.  PRODUCTION

650 7
77 4
87 87
20 9
235 179
2,471 217
22 15
99 74
1,176 2,116
74 8
206 12
2,119 1,564
7.236 6,261

EINTISED 4

_.Fra

594
a1
0
3

56

oo

7

25

36
101
515

1,708

FRODUCTION
REPLACEMENT SUBJECT TO
WATER 4 MAKEUP
o _UBLIGATION —_ OBLIGATION
¢ 7
4 4
[H a7
G 4
0 179
a 21N
0 15
0 74
949 1,176
0 8
a 12
0 1,564
940 i

MAKEUP
WATER
OBLIGATION

WATER
3123 00/AF

H

i

$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3.00

$0.00
$115,620.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$115,620.00

SMENTS DUE BY LY, 1, 1957 .

MAKELUP
WATER

. 17211, S

$0.00
$0.00
$6.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

13-Apry7

__Jorat

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

30.00

$0.00

50.00

" $0.00
$115,620.00
$C.00

$0.00

$0.00

$115,620.00

PAGE 3 OF 20



ALROND, EDWARD & GRACE
ABHOTT, LEONARD C,

ADELANTO, LITY OF .
ADSLANTO. CITY OF - GEORGE A ¥ §

COMBINED ADELANTO CITLGEORGE A F B

AGCON, INC,

AFPPLE VALLEY COUNTRY CL.UB

APPLE YALLEY DEVELOPMENT

APPLE VALLEY FOOTHILL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPLE ¥ ALLEY 1EEIGHT S COUNTY WATER DESTRICT

APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY

APPLE VALLEY RECREATION & PARKS

APPLE VALLEY YVIEW MUTUAL WATER CO.

APPLE VALLEY, TOWN OF
BACA, ENRIQUE

BALDY MESA WATER DISTRICT
BASS, NEWTONT.

JASTLANON, READ E

BASURA, STEVE

BEELE. ROBERT W. & DOROTHY K.
{FORMERLY': THOMAS, WALTER)

BEINSCHROTH FAMILY TRUST
(FORMERLY: TATUM, JAMES B}

BEINSCHROTH, A. ).

BERG, TERRY & SHARON
BOYCE, KENNETH & WILLA
BROWN, BOBBY G & VAIERIAR.
BURNS, ANNIE L.

CARDOZQ, NANUEL & ALARIA

CARON, ROGERT & LACIE

SEL NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

FRODUCER

BASE ANNUAL
FRODUCTION.

28
284

1,573
1,433

5,006
384
709
724
167
125

13,022

45
6
298
74
1,495
514
77

5

36

829

90
56
102
42
164
909

17

T HASEFREE
PRODUCTION |
ALLOWANCE,

26
256

1,416
3,090

4,506
346
639
652
151
"
11,720
41

33
268
67
1,346
463

70

23

13

747

81

92

8

148

819

L9936 FRLE P
CARRYOVER

FROM

PREVHIL:

27

220

oo

369

566

87

457

41

94

40

156

AFPENDIX B
PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
AND
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995.9%4

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

1994-95

CARRYOYER |

0

0

(==

1,235

{411

(3)
(30}

(156}

TION ALLOWANCE
RANSFERS + OR ()

ALTO SUBAREA
) 199596
199596, 5 VERIFIED
__fPA__TUTAL  PRODUCTION

G 53 5
o 526 70
1) 1,416 3,348
0 3,090 1,122
il 4,506 4,475
] 346 252
Q 1,008 570
1] 652 437
0 238 119
0 127 120
0 14,608 14,561
[ 44 47
¢ 33 45
4] 57 29
o] 67 1
0 2,581 3,035
[ 453 22
0 w0 25
i} 13 25
Q 33 [i]
0 1,204 192
o 122 71
a 183 65
4] 48 12
{1 147 0
] 819 a9

UNUSED

26

256

3
94
438
235

119

247

441

45

13

747

51

92

36

147

1

__FeA

REPLACEMENT
WATLER ¢
OBLIGATION
o

o

PRODUCTION
SUBJECT TO
MAKLUF ¢

_._OBLIGATION

5

70

3,356
252
570
437
119
126

14,561
4

33

29

H
2,581

22

71

65

614

MAKEUP
WATER

LOBLIGATION

.14

1.99

95.44

717

16.21

12.43

3.3

3.58

41409

1.25

0.94

G.582

G.06

73.40

0.63

0.51

0.7

0.00

5.46

2.02

0.34

000

1746

oo ASSESSMUNTSDUE BYIULY 1 1957
REPLACEMENT

WATER

_SIZI00AF

$0.00

5000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$369.00
$1,476.00
$0.00
$0.00
$55,842.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

§0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

23-Apry?

MAKEUF
WATER

L MDLWAE  Tolal
$17.22 $17.22
$244.77 §244.77
$11,739.12 $11,739.12
$881.91 SBE1.9¢
$1,993.83 $1,993.83
$1,526.89 $1,528.89
$415.74 $415.74
$440.34 $440.34
$50,933.07 §50,933.07
$153.75 $522.75
$115.62 $1,591.62
$160.86 $100.86
$0.00 $0.00
$9,028.20 $64,870.20
$77.49 $77.49
$62.73 $62.73
$87.33 $87.33
$0.00 $0.00
$671.58 $671.58
$248.46 $248.46
$227.55 $227.55
$41.82 §41.82
$0.00 $0.00
$2,147.58 $2,147,58
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__PRODUCER

CEBFG - MOJAVE NARROWS REGIONAL PARK
CDEG - MOJAVE RIVER FESHHATCHERY "
CLARK, KENNETHR

CLEAR VIEW FARMS

CRAMER, MARGARET MUIR
CUNNINGHAM, WILLIAM

DEXTER, CLAIR F,

DEXTER, J.P.

DIBERMNARDO, JOHN

LOLCH, ROBERT & JUDY

DOMEROWSKI, MICHAEL W. & SUSANM.
BOWSE, PELLIP

EVENSON. EDHIN H & JOYCELAINEC.
FISCHER, E1LMER G. & BEVERLY C,
FISHER, DOLORES DR..

FISHER, JEROME.

FITEWATER R E

GARCIA, SONLAL

GOMEZ, CIRILO - LIVING TRUST

{iREEN ACRES ESTATES

GRUBE, ROBERT L.

GULBRANSON, MERLIN

HAMILTON TRUST, DX & RUTH M.
HAMILTON, DNOHIG & CHER YL
HAMILTON, ET AL

HILENDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT
HESPERIA GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB
HESPERIA WATER DISTRICT
HI-GRALE MATERIALS COMPANY

HODGE, STANLEY W,

SEE NOTLS PAGE 100F 20

BASE ANNUAL ~ PRODUUTEIN,
PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE

2,107
20
118
501
280
29
175
515
203
426
19
20
70
36
.48
633
M
288
310
25
9
163

50

678
12,213
149

67

THABE FR

1,897
18
107
451
252
27
158
464
183

184

44
570
262
260
297

23

147

17
611
10,992
135

61

CARRYOVER
FROM
FREVIOUS

1

]

13

170

266

28

59

490

193

n

46

602

{133)

{150)

1490}

1273}

{46)

AFPENDIX B

ALTO SUBAREA
IRSAE
VERIFID
_ _PRODUCTION

2,730

18 20
107 0
ar 473
518 0
55 3
217 174
464 5
376 39
344 175
35 35
EH 3
b3 63
44 25
1,372 M
262 121
260 n
484 217
42 i3
148 95
17 16
612 047
13,392 14,003
136 38
62 [

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 139%-%%
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALE. AMOUNTS $HOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

UNUSED
0

FPa
1]

4
107
0
252
27
43
459
183

209

570

131

249

267

23

50

REPLACEMENT

WATER ¢

OBLIGATION

832

[

35

611

PROLDUCTION

SUBJECT YO
MAKLLIP o

OULIGATION __

1,898
il
a

471

EL)

175

35

47

25

98

217

98

612
13,392
38

61

MAKLUP
WATER
TN

_OnLIG,

5398

0.00

Q.00

1339

0.00

.09

4.95

014

1.1

4.98

1.00

0.09

1.34

6.71

0.00

2.79

0.23

6.i7

0.37

279

046

1740

380.84

1.08

1.73

WATER

—_¥INOWAF

$102,336.00
$0.00
$0.00
$246.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.c0
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

%0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$4,305.00
$75,153.00
50.00

$6.00

. ASSESSMENTS TUEBY INY L a9
REPLACEMENT

MAKEUP
WATER

- SIDOWAY

$6,639.54
$0.00
$0.00
$1,646.97
$0.00
$11.07
$608.85
$17.22
$336.53
$612.54
$123.00
$11.07

$164.82

$87.33
$0.00
$34207
$28.29
$758.91

$45.51

§34307

$56.58
$2,140.20
$46,843.32
$132.84

§212.79

23.Apr-97

L TOTAL

$108,975.54
$0.00
$0.00
$1,392,97
$0.00
$11.07
$608.85
$17.22
$136.53
$612.54
$123.00
$11.07

$164.82

$87 33
$0.00
$343.17
$28.29
£758.91

$45.51

$343.17

$56.58
$6,445.20
$121,996.32
$132.84

$232.79

PAGE SOF 20



PROMUCLER

HOLWAY, ROBERT C.

HRUBIK, THHOMAS A

INDUSTRLAL ASPHALT

SESS RANCH WATER COMPANY

JOHNSON, LARRY & CARLEAN
JOHNSON, RONALD

JOHNSTON, HARRIET AND LAWRENCE W.

KEEL, AL J & BARBARA
(FORMERLY: ORMS{} Y, HARRY)

KEMPER CAMPBELL RANCH
LAKE ARROWHEAD COMMUNITY SERVICES DNSTRICT
LAWSON, ERNEST & BARBARA
LEE, JON
{PORMERLY : MUTUAL FUNDING CORF. AND

FORMERLY: POSER INVESTMENT INC )

LENHERT, RONALD & TONL
{FORMLRLY: APPLF VALLEY EQUINE HOSPITAL)

LEWIS HOMES UF CALIFORNIA
LONGALAN, J4CK

LOUNSHBURY, J. PETER & CAROLYN

LOW, ROBERT

LUCKEY, MANLEY J.

LUTH, KEN

MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
MTALL, REY

VCINATS, WILLLAMSS

VITCHELL, KOBIN & JUDITH

MURPIFY, BERNARD H.

MUKPHY, KENNETHSCOGGINS

NAVAJO MUTUAL WATER CO.

NLINN, DONALL & FEARL

SLE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

BASE ANNUAL
FRODUCTION

28
2,638
109
7.480
82

n
127

90

473

658

10

37

1,693
15
208
399
800

27
245
44
30
36
25
42
(1}

46

T BASEH
PRODUCTION |
ALLOWANCE

80
2,374
99
6,732
74

28
115

&1

426

593

Eal

34

1,524
104
188
360
720

25
2n
0
27
13
23

38

2]

199596 FRE
CARRYOVER
FROM

PREVIOUS YEAR

4

2,498

77

626

81

£l

1,531

51
380
760

26

58

23

34

47

EF PRODUCTION

(2,498)
0

0

(176}
(626}

(15)

0

o]
“5)
(380}
(700)
120}

101

o

{33}

APPENDIX

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER

MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995.96
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA
tORE) 199596
195396 . VERIFIED
kA TOTAL | FROIWCTION

0 80 4
0 2,374 8
0 100 66
0 6,732 1,380
0 109 77
0 28 +7
0 15 a0
0 81 4
0 427 205
0 593 0
0 14 3
0 172 22
0 70 9
0 3,055 0
0 104 2
0 194 18
0 360 0
22 758 447
0 3 5
0 380 241
0 40 40
0 27 22
0 33 33
0 23 1
0 72 4
0 L 9%
0 72 15

UNUSED
L EPA

b
2,366
34
5,352

32

35

77

132

593

Al

34

1,524
102
76
360
mn
25

139

22

38

57

REFLACEMENT
WATER ¢
OBLIGATION
[}

0

PRODUCTION
SUHIECT TO
MAKEUP o

_. DUBLIGATION

4
8

&6
1,380

77

80

295

2

118

447

243

30

24

MAKI:UP
WATER

CORLIGATION

0.1

0.23

0.09

0.63

0.26

0.00

0.03

336

0.00

12.71

0.4

6.85

0.85

0.46

0.08

0.03

0.3

.30

0.43

WATER,
.. IZALDWAE

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,107.00

$0.00

MENTS DUE BY ULY 1, 997

MAKEUP
WALER

FI2300AF

$13.53
$28.29
$231.24
$4,826.52
$269.37
$59.04
$260.44

$13.53

$1,031.97
$0.00
$11.07

$77.49

33198

$0.00
$3.69
$413.28
$0.00
$1.563.33
$17.22
$842.55
$104.55
$56.58
#8364
$3.69
$13.53
$282.90

$52.89

-Apr-97

TQTAL,__
$13.53
$28.29

$231.24

$4,826.52
$269.37
§59.04
§280.44

$13.53

$1,031.97
$0.00
$11.07

$77.49

$31.98

$0.00
$3.69
$413.28
$0.00
$1,563.33
$17.22
$342.55
$104.55
$56.58
$83.64
$3.69
$13.53
$1,389.90

$52.89

PAGE & OF 20



APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
AND
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS
AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%6
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA
RODUCTION ALLEWWANCE o PRODUCTION
T TRANS QR () i995-96 REPLACEMENT SURIECT T
4 FROM 5 B 199396 , s VERNED ¢ UNUSED, WATER MAKEUP
o RRODUCER ... PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE = PREVKWS YEAR  CARRYOVER Fra o TOTAL PRODUILTION  Fra . ORLK . ... OHLIGATION
{YRRYANT, ROBERT C. & BARHARA 107 97 25 0 a 122 99 23 0 99
ORMSHEY. HARRY G 296 267 271 {40) a 498 253 245 0 253
PACHECO, ALEJANDRO 125
PALISADES RANCH 824 742 Q Q 0 742 434 loa o] 325
PARKER. DAVIDE. i7 34 31 13} 1] 52 26 26 ] 26
PEARL, ALICE 147 133 0o 0 [} 133 94 39 4] 94
PEARSON/ABORUFF 22 20 21 "] [ 41 4 20 "] 4
PERRY, THOMAS A. 35 32 9 [} 0 41 18 23 [ 18
PETT1S FAMELY TRUST 126 114 29 4 Q W03 128 75 [+ 178
PHENIX PROPERTILS LT, 652 567 620 ) 0 1,207 0 547 Q Q
PITTALAN, LEROY W. 148 134 o il o 134 134 a 0 100
POLICH, LEE & DONNA. 63 59 8 4) 0 61 7 56 0 7
RANCHERITOS MUTUAL WATER CQ 169 153 89 1} 0 242 137 105 o 137
RANCHO LAS FLORES LTI). PARTNERSHIP 6,331 5,698 5,321 i2,728) (149) 8,142 1,691 5,549 a 1,693
REED, DELBERTE. & LINDA 105 95 52 45 1] 222 118 95 i} e
(FORMERLY: CLARK, KENNETH R.)
RIVERSIDE CEMENT €O, - ORC GRANDE PLANT 3,452 3,107 335 0 0 3.442 2,232 1,210 4] 2,232
ROBINSON, HIMMY F. 126
ROGERS, ROY (GRO GRANDE RANCH) 115 104 109 0 Q 213 8 104 i} 8
RUDMAN, ROBERT T 300 270 214 a 4] 484 252 232 a 252
RUERANCH 30 27 o) 1} a 27 2 15 Q 1
R.G. HARRIS COMPANY 280
(FORMERLY: TATRO, RICHARD K. & SANDRA A}
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 42 465 419 272 {272} [y 419 162 257 a 162
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 64 3,822 3,440 170 ¢ 0 3610 3,500 110 0 3,500
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 70 ¢ 2,346 2,112 0 9 0 2,112 2,093 19 0 2,093
SAN BERNARDING CO SERYICE AREA T0J 1,005 905 [ ] L] 905 962 0 57 905
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 7L 155 320 [} 0 ] 320 716 0 396 320
SAN FILIPPO, JOSEPH & SHELLLY 35 3z 34 a Q 66 1 12 [¥] 1
SILVER LAKES ASSOCIATION 3587 3,589 2,002 {361) o] 5,230 3,457 1,773 [} 3,457
SIMMONS, JACK H. & ETIHLIN, CLAUINA 175 158 163 o] o] an G99 158 V] 99

(FORMERLY: COPELAND. ET Al)

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

LOBLIGATION

282

7.9

9.24

0.74

267

o1

0.51

3.64

0.00

2.84

0.20

.90

48.09

3.30

63.47

.23

0.03

96.53

5852

25.74

9.10

0.03

98.31

2.82

... ASSESSMENTS DUEHYJULY 1,197
REPLACEMENT

WAILR

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$7,011.00
$44,708.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

_SIavooial

MAKELIP
WATER

L BIIRUVAT

3346 86

$884.37

$1,136.52
$91.02
$328.41
$13.53
$62.73
$447.72
$0.00
$349.32
$24.60
$479.70
$5,915.07

$405.90

$7,806.81

$18.29
$681.91

$3.69

$567.03
$12,242.19
$7,320.96
$3,166.02
$1,119.30
$3.69
$12,092.13

$346.86

2-Apry?

TOTAL

$346.86

$884.37

$1,136.52
§91.02
£328.41
$13.53
$62.73
$447.72
$0.00
$349.32
$24.60
$479.70
$5.915.07

$405.90

$7,806.81

£28.29
$481.91

$3.69

$567.03
$12,242.19
$7,320.96
$10,177.02
$49,827.30
$3.69
$12,092.13

$346.86

PAGE 7 OF 20



. PRODUCTR

HASE ANNUAL
PRODUCTION

SON OF CADUCEUS
(FORMERLY: HRUBIK, THOMAS A)

SOUTHDOWN, INC.
(FORMERLY: SOUTHWESTERN PORTLAND CEMENT €O

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY
SPRING VALLEY LAKE ASSOCIATION
SPRING VALLEY LAKE COUNTRY CLUBR
STORM, RANDALL

SUDMEIER, GLENN W

SUMMIT YALLEY RANCH

TATRO, RICHARD K_ & SANDRA A,
TAYLOR, ALLEN €./ HAYMAKER RANCH
THUMAS FARMS

THOMPSON, JAMES A

THOMPSON, RODGER

THRASHER, GARY

THUNDERBIRD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

TRANSAMERICA/SPEARS
(FORMERLY - LADISLAV, HLOAIK)

TURNER, ROBERT
YAIL, JOSEPHB. & PAULAE.

VAN BURGER, CARL
{FORMERLY: DURSTON, ERNEST)

VAN LEEUWEN FAMILY TRUST

VANNL N IKF
{FORAERLY: BEAR VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK)

VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIST
VICTOR YALLEY WATER DISTRICT
YICTORVILLE, CITY OF

YOGLER. ALBERTH.

YOGLER, ET Al
(FORMERLY: MURPHY, BERNARD M. TRUST)

WACKEEN, CAESAR

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

1,224

1,519

940
3,056
ar7
62
121

452

456
440
418

76
373
118

26

70
126

Fal

N

54

240

13,354

132

162

1,635

" BASE
PRODUCT
_ALLOWANCE

1,102

1,368

8436
2,751
880
36
109
407
252
411
3%
377
69
336
107

24

63
114

639

307

49

216

12,019

19

146

1,472

N,

CARRYOVER
FROM
PREVIOUS YEAR

552

174

2,904
929

29

390
244
434
352
194

45

296

34
115

675

265

122

98

154

CARRYOVER '

0

80

3

25

23
{1:4)

{674}

(45)

(98}

{154}

APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%6
{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA

1
L TOTAL

i 654

1,542

846
5,655
1,609

115

224

751

252

845

743

631

111

632

132

24

74
114

640

527

49

338

12,019

1%

146

1,472

266

1,384

1,061
1,834

449

150
52
2%

125

157

49

139

16,150

30

2

1,472

{INUSED
Al

1,102

158

2,751
880
56
109
401
195
an
391
301
59

136

24

59
13

639

307

169

a9

125

REPLACEMENT
WATLR
. OBLIGATION

a

215

PRODUCTION

ASSESSMENTS DUE DY RILY |, 1997 |

SUBJECT TG MAKELIP TREPLACEMENT
MAKIUP WATE WATER

OHLIGATION OBLIGATION_ | 123 DAE
266 7.56 $0.00
1,384 39.36 $0.00
846 24.06 $26,445.00
1,834 52.16 $0.00
449 12.77 £0.00
4 0.1 $0.00
12 0.34 $0.00
2 0.006 $0.00
57 1.62 $0.00
0 0.00 $0.00
4 o.n $06.00
as0 9.95 $0.00
52 1.48 $0.00
Fial 6.28 $0.00
125 1.55 $0.00
4] 0.c0 $0.00
15 0.41 $0.00
1 003 $0.00
o 0.00 $0.00
157 4.4b6 $0.00
35 1.02 $0.00
139 3.95 £0.00
12,019 341.80 $508,113.00
8] 0.3 $0.00
30 0.85 $0.00
21 0.60 $0.00
1,472 41.86 $0.00

MAXLEUP
WATFR

e BIZIDWAY

$929.88

$4,841.28

$2,959.38
$6,415.68
$1,570.71
$1353
$41.82
$7.38
$199.26
$0.00
$13.53
$1,223.85
$182.04
$772.44
$436.65

$0.00

$52.89
$3.69

$0.00

$548.58

$125.46

$485.85
$42,041.40
$38.13
$104.55

$71.80

$5,148 72

23-Apr-97

—Toral

$929.88

$4,841.28

$29,404.28
$6,415.68
$1,570.711
$13.53
541.82
$7.38
$159.26
$0.00
$13.53
$1,223.85
$182.04
$772.44
$436.65

$0.00

$52.89
$3.69

$0.00

$548.58

$125.46

$485.85
$550,154.40
$38.13
$104.55

$73.80

$5,148.78
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APPENDIX B
PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER

MAKEUF WATER OBLICATIONS
AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1945-5
(LINLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA
e . PRONUCTION
BASE FREE 1993-56, REVLACEMENT SUBJECT 10 MAKEUPR

BASE ANNUAL ~ PRODUCTION | 1994.95 G VERIFIED UNUSED, WATER ¢ MAKEUP WATER
o PRODUCLR e YRODUCTION _ALLOWANCE CARRYOVER® _ FPA _ _ TOTAL __ PRODUCTION __  FPa ' _ _ OBLIGATION  _ OBLIGATION OBLIGATION
HAKLLA JOHN & HELEN 291 262 9 0 ) 262 22 240 ] 11 0.46
WARD, KEN & BARBARA 65 59 23 Q o] &2 42 0 4 a2 2.33
WEBER, DAVE 80 72 76 178) Q 72 8 64 o 1 0.23
WEST, CAROLYN & SMITEH RICHARD 2] 22 13 [i] 0 45 5 22 o 5 0.14
WEST, HOWARD & SUZY 72 65 69 Q o] 134 1 65 L] 1 0.03
WHITTINGUAM, RICHARD V. 15 4 9 0 o 73 ] 14 0 o 0.0
WIENER, MELVIN & MARIAM 5. 310
YEAGER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. EL 34 n 33 1] [1] 64 0 1 0 1] 0.00
TOTAL 113,951 102,141 29,910 (4,637 {183} 127,235 az,575 37,791 6,757 79,225 2,253.00
*MANDATORY REPLACEMENT IN TRANSITION ZONE 25,744 2,91 6,413 (1,605) {5} 17,714 17,464 8,522 (]

*IF TOTAL TRANSITION ZONE PRODUCTION EXCEEDS TOTAL TRANSITION ZONE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR THE YEAR, THE EXCESS PRODUCTION MUST BE REPLACED IN THE TRANSITION ZONE IN THE NEXT YEAR.
THERE IS NO MANDATORY TRANSITION ZONE REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION FOR WATER YEAR 149556

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 0OF 20

T TREFLACEMENT

WATER

__ 31230mAF

$0.0G
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$831,111.00

23-Apr-57

SMENTS DUE BY JULY 1, 1997

MAKEUP
WALER

—_BI2100AE

$56.58
$286.59
$28.29
$12.22
$3.69

§0.00

$0.00

$277,121.46

TOTAL
$56.58
$286.59
$28.29
$17.22
$3.69

$0.00

$0.00

$1,108,232,46

PAGE 9 OF }0



PROIUCER

AGUAYO, JEANETTE L.
ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE RAILWAY CO.
AVDEEF, THOMAS & LUCILLE

HANK OF AMERICA

BARNEY, FAY
(FORMERLY: BARNES, WAYNE)

BEST, BYRON L.

BROAMIER ALIRITY

BURNS, RITA L & PAMEELAE.
CHOI, YONG 1L & JOUNG AE
CHRISTISON, JOEL

COOK, KWON W

DE VRIES, NEIL

DURAN, FRANK T.

FRIEND, JOSEPIl & DEBORAH
GAINES, JACK & MARY
GESIRIECEL, WAYNE ID.
GORMAY, VIRGIL

GORMAN, VIRGIL
(FORMERLY: AZTEC FARM DEVELOPAENTCO )

GRIEDER, RAYMOND H. & DORISAVVE
GRE.L, NICHOLAS P. & MILLIE D.
GROEN, CORNELIVS

HANIFY, DA - WIITE BEAR RANCH

HARMSEN, JAMES & RUTHANN
DEA; HARMSEN FAMILY DAIRY

HARFER LAKE COMPANY

HI DESERT MUTUAL WATER CO.
HILEAAN, KATHERINE

HILE, MELVIN

HOWARD, NORMAN N

HOY, MIKE

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 10

BASE ANNUAL
PRODUCTION,

N2
120
34
0

243

21
361
16
3B
75
169
3,800
50
60
117
2
138

220

30

21
1,043
152

1,600

1,433

34

2,315
141

632

PRODUCTION

L ALLOWANCE

191
108
n
[}

218

325

15

&8

1,420
a5
54

106
109
125

198

27

939

137

900

1,290

31

200

569

PREVIOUS YEAR

202

o

48

72

64

145

40

709

2,219

406

AFFPENDIX B

FRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUF FOR 1995-94

(UNLESS DOTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

CARRYOVER

(16)

CENTRO SUBAREA

o P96
5 VERDD
__TOTAL _ PRODUCTION = _

393 q
108 0
42 10
0 4,984
219 58
325 0
15 15
k] 116
[ i1
3,420 3,999
93 33
54 54
158 36
173 108
125 a1
198 152
27 27
27 32
939 439
282 14
900 760
1,999 1,066
k2] 37
18 18
4,305 94
975 727

23-Ap1-97

PRODUCTION I . ASSESSMENTS DUL Y JULY 1. 1997
REPLACEMENT SUBJECT TO MAKEUP HEPLACEMENT MAKEUP
UNUSED WATER MAKEUP o WATLR WATER WATER
_ofea . OBLIGATION  OBLIGATION  OBLIGATION 3123 00VAF 3123 (WAF TOTAL

191 0 4 0 $0.00 $0.00 50.0G
108 0 0 5000 $0.00 50.00
E)| o 10 $0.00 %0.00 $0.00

] 4,984 0 $613,032.00 $0.00 $613,632.00

161 [ 43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
325 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
o] Q 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

[ 135 2 $16,605.00 $0.04 $16,605.00

] 0 68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 434 2,565 $53,382.00 $0.00 $53,182.00

45 0 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 0 54 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
106 0 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
65 0 108 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
44 0 60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
46 [ 114 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 Y 20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

15 1 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
500 0 329 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
137 0 38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
200 0 700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
933 ] 1,066 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
[} [ n $738.00 $0.00 §738.00

0 0 13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2,102 o 94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
248 0 727 o $0.00 50.00 $0.00

PAGE 10 OF 20



PRODUCER

JORDAN, RAYAIOND
JUSTICE. CHRIS

KENYON FAMILY TRUST

KING, GENEVEEVE E

LEE, ET AL, SEPOQGNG & HOO POONG
LEYERLY, GENEVA

LEYERLF, RICHARD

LUDINGTON, JM‘-!}ZS E. & FO ANN
LYON. LOUIS & FRIKA

MARTIN, LENDELL

MCCULLUM. CHARLES L.

MEAD, G. €,

MEYERS, LONNIE

MITCHELL, CHARLES A.

MOFFITT, THOMAS R & EDITHE
MOST, M[L"I‘DN“

NELSON. ABLDRED L.

NEWHBERRY SPRINGS COMEPANY, INC
(FORMERLY: BRENTWOOD MORTGAGE)

CHAL REYNOLDS & DOROTHY
OROPEZA JOSEAL & CONCEPCIGN
USTERKAMP, GEROLD

OWL ROCK PRODUCTS COMPANY
PGEE

REDDY, HOMMILY & KARLINA Y.
ROWLAND, JAMES & HELEN

ROZELL, JAMES ROBERT
(FORMERLY: CHAFA.LARRY & DELINDA)

RUISCH, DALE W
SHURKEY, ALAN G & MARY E.

SMITH, ROBERT A,

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 10

BASEFREE . CARRYOVE T UIRANSFERS
HASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION FROM 2 1994-95
PRUDUCTION _ALLOWANCL PREVIOUS YEAR  CARRYOVLR
460 14 0 0
4n 379 138 s}
79
(3] 63 63 0
77 70 0 0
65 59 [13 [}
862 776 [} 0
58 53 56 o}
130 17 124 o}
14 13 i4 [+
347 313 330 [}
90 81 0 0
27 25 0 0
291 181 [} 0
.62 56 59 0
9,660 8,694 7,542 i}
52 47 0 0
2,489 2,241 2,365 0
137 124 1 0
190 171 o 0
260 234 [i} "}
4566 420 251 o}
1,657 1,492 154 [
24 22 23 0
22 20 7 4
96 87 92 o
650 585 198 (50
35 32 o 1
43 39 5 ¥

APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER
[H
MAKEUPF WATER OBLIGATIONS

ABSESSMENTS DLUE FOR 19959

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET}

_ 199596 FRIE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCI

PRODUCTION

CENTRO SUBAREA

) 199596
VERIFILD
_TUTAL

414 365
27 17
128 2
70 70
59 65
776 756
109 7 7
241 2
27 1
643 1
8% 81
25 10
1. 201
t15 2
16,236 0
47 &
4,606 0
125 1
17 171
234 197
671 468
1,846 994
45 7
ER] 13
179 &7
733 305
32 32
44 29

UNUSLD
L £ N

49

379

63

20
53

7z

313

56
8,604
39

2,241

124

37
203
852

22

20

&7

REFLACEMINT
WATER
_OBLIGATION
0

o

PRODUCTHON

SUBIELCT IO
MAKEUP

. L HBLIGATION

273

17

52

44

567

81

181

128

147

163

994

87

305
24

29

MAKEUP
WATER

OBLIGATION

[

WATER

_ MIDUAE

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$492.00
$0.00
$0.00
§0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$c.0¢
$2,460.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$000
$0.00
$0.00

so.o0

5000
$0.00

36.00

L ASSESSMENTS DULBY JULY 1, 1997
REPLACEMENT Ma)

KEUP
WATE

_ 312300AF

$0.00

$0.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$c.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
50.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

__TTAL_

23-Apry7

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$492.00
50.00
50.00
5$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$2,460.00
$0.00
$6.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.0¢

$0.00
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. PRODUCER

SOPPS.AND, WAYNE

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY
SPINK, WALTHALL

ST. CHARLES, DONALD B.

SUN N SKY COUNTRY CL.UB
(FURMERLY: HIGH DESERT DEVELOPMENT €O}

TALLAKSON, WTLLIAM V. & ELIZABETN A
TILLEMA, HAROLD

UMAIR MANAGEMENT CORPORATHN
{FORMERLY: DESERT COMMUNITY BANK)

VAN DAM. ELDERT & SUSAN
VAN LEEUWEN, JOUN

VAN VLIET, HENDRIKA

VANHOY, LUTHER C. & ROSERTA L.
VERNOLA, PAT

VISSER, ANNIE
(FORMERLY: YISSER. STANLEY)

FAG, FOUNG A2
YKEMA TRUST

TOTAL

SEE. NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

BASE ANNUAL
PRODUCTION

783
11,309
44
509

337

874

156

722
1,922
820
28
3,116

9N

371
1,522

54,092

T BASE FREE
PRODULTION

ALLOWANCE

705
10,179
40
549

304

13
787

141

650
1,730
738
2
2,805

82

334
1,370

48,345

APPENDIX B

PRODUCER REPLACEMENT WATER

AND
MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS
AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

CENTRO SUBAREA
19955 FRIE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE o

CARKYOVER TRANSFLRS + UR () 19959
FROM 1 1993 95 3 14995-96 4 il YERWIED
PREVIQUS YEAR _CARRYOVER FPA L TOTAL PRODUCTION

196 (122) 0 979 272

1,450 1] a 11,629 11,292

Q 1} 0 40 29

351 0 o 900 549

g 50 o 163 363

0 4] 1] 16 16

495 0 0 1,282 B4B

149 0 Q 290 o

686 Q 1] 1,336 130

[ 0 o 1,730 1,922

o 0 0 736 427

o 0 0 2 5

[ 0 0 2,805 4,480

85 0 a 167 2

[+ Q V) 33a 4]

0 0 0 1,370 1,465

19,383 (198) ] 67,530 18,668

UNLISEDY 7

FPA
705
337
n
s

o

434

41

650

3n

21

8z

334

22,474

REPLACEMENT
WA’

- i
UBLIGATION

a

]

95

7,078

PRGDUCTION
SUECT 10
MAKLUP g

URLIGATION

272
11,292
29
549

363

12
848

o]

130
1,297

427

2,103

0
1,370

28,309

MAKEUP
WATER

_OBLIGATION

0

_ .. ASS
REPLACEMINT
WATIR
.. S1230AK
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$17,712.00
$0.00

$0.00
$154,488.00

$0.00

$0.00
$11,685.00

$870,594.00

SSMINTS LIIE BY JULY 1, 1997

MAKELP
WATLR

SI0AE_

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

23-Ap197

- luran
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$06.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$17,712.00
$0.00

$0.00
$154,488.00

$0.00

$0.00
$11,605.00

$870,594.00

PAGE (2 OF 0



PRODUCER

AKE, CHARLLS J & MANMIRL M.

ANGERER. ROHERT J. & PEGGY

ARGUELLES. ALFREDO

ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA T RAILWAY (),
BAGLEY, ROY

BALDERRAVE, ALFRED & LIND.t
(FORMERLY: BODINE, LARRY & DANYY)

BALL DAVIDF.

BARAK, RICHARD}

BARBER, JAMES B

BARSFOW CALICOK O A

BACR, KARL & RITA

BEDNGFIELD, LYNDELL & CHARLENE
BENTON, PHILIP G

BORGOGNO, STEVEN & LILLIAN B.
BOWMAN, EDWIN L.

BROWN, RONALD A.

BROWY. ORVILLE & LOUISE

BRUINS, KICIIOLAS

CALICO LAKES HOMEQWNERS ASSOCIATION
CALTF DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
CAMPEELL M A & DI4AYNE

CARTER, JOHN THOMAS

CDEG - CAMYP CADY

CHANG, TIMOTHY & JANE
CHANNELL, KATHRYNE J.

CHASTAIN, W.C.

CHEYENNE LAKE, INC.

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 GF 30

23
24
647
80
20

250

81
132
167

24
2
56
5
1,844
3
1,080
11
29
177
71
22

746

92
100

122

199596 FREE PRODUC

BASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION, .
PRODUCTION _ALLOWANCE  PREVIOUS YEAR © CARRYOVER

21
22
583
72
18

225

73
119
151

2z

24

51

32

1,660

28
972

30

27
160

b4

20

672

a3
90

110

E CARRYOVLR
FROM

22
23

995

126

98

38

608

760

22

b6

494

APPENDIX B

MAKEUFP WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-96

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

TION ALLOWANCE
_ TRANSFIXS +
1994

0
23

(568)

87

20

BAJA SUBAREA

1OTAL

43
22
1,010
72
26

225

73
245
249

40
24
89
32

2,268

36
1,732
k¥4

49
160
130
20
1122
n
35
B3

90

1995496
VERIFIED
_PRODUCTION
21
7
343

72

73
49

112

24

38

1,708

36

827

26

77

2

495

121

S

UNUSED 4
FPA

21
15

543

n?

119

137

22

51

24

560

205

27

64

427

78

az

REPLACEMENT
WATER

ORLIG,
¢

o

TION _

PRODUCTION
SUBIECT 1O
MAKELUP

9
_ GBLIGATION

21
7
343

72

54
49

112

3

1,708

36

827

26

160

m

MAKEUP
WATER
_BEIGATION

0

23-Ap97

ASSLSSMENTS DUE BY JULY. L. 19497

HEPLACEMENT

WATER

_BIBO0AK

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,091.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

MAKILF
WATIR

Si21tevalr

$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
5000
$0.00
$0.00
S0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

JYOTAL
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$2,091.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
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23-Apr97
APPENDIX B

AND
MAKEUF WATER OBLIGATIONS
AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 199596
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN AKE IN ACKRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA
. o 19959 FHEEPRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION SSMENTS DUR Y JULY 11997
RASE FREL CARRYOVER _ TRANSFERS + OR () 1995.56 REPLACEMENT SUBILCT TO MAKEUP MAKLUP
BASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION | FROM ) lwaws” 7 TS s VERIFIED o UNUSED 4 WATER ¢ MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER

. ___ PRODUCER ON ALLOWANCE OUS YEAR © _CARRYUVER FPA TOTAL | _PRODUCTION A OBLIGATION _ _ OBLIGATION  _OHLIGATION . _ _$12100AF __ MDIOWAF __ _ TOTAL
CHIAO M EE DEV ELOPAENT 451 406 0 0 0 406 ) 406 0 o 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHO BROTHERS RANCH 758 683 11 0 k1] i,368 35 680 ] 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHUANG, MARSHAL 70 63 0 12 o] 75 75 Q Q 75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLINE. VIVIAN D 26

CONNER, WILLIAM H 25 23 5 o 0 28 22 & [} 22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COOL WATER RANCH 76 69 59 G 4] 123 3 69 0 31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CROSS, FRANCIS & BEVERLY 40

CHYSTAL LAKES PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCLATION 447 403 178 [+ 0 581 446 135 o 446 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DAGGETT COMMUNITY SERVICES USTRICT 235 212 0 0 0 212 280 0 51 159 $6,273.00 50,00 $6,273.00
DALJO CORPORATION n 28 30 {1) [} 57 18 28 0 18 $0.00 $6.00 $0.00
DAVIS, RONALD & DONNA 53 48 51 ] 0 99 16 48 o 16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DE HONG, ALANL 1,648 1,484 1,566 (456) 0 2,594 1.110 1,484 o 1,40 ! $0.00 $£0.00 $0.00
DENNISONKCLEGG 29 27 4 ] 0 31 7 4 ] 27 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DESERT LAKES CORPORATION - (LAKE DOLORES) 483 435 459 1340) 1] 554 26 435 0 26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DICK VAN DAM DAIRY 5,430 4,887 0 1,245 34e) 5,786 4,435 1,351 a 4,435 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00

{FORMALLY: ANTELOPE VALLEY DAIRY)
DOCINGD, DONALD P & PATRICIL S, 23 21 [¢] Q 4] 21 21 1] 0 15 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00
DUONALDSON, JERRY & BEVERLY 90 a1 0 o) [} 81 4 77 0 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ELLISON, SUSAN 5 14 0 0 G 14 14 0 a 14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EVKHANIAN, JAMES H. & PHYLLLA 10 99 76 [H 0 175 34 99 0 34 $0.00 $0.60 $0.00
FAWCETT, EDWARD C. 20 18 19 i) 0 37 0 1B 0 o $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FELIX ALAYE & CRAGH L. kL) Ek) Q b 0 33 3} o) Q 249 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FERRO. DENNIS & NORAA 32 % a 0 0 29 29 [+ 4] 2] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FUNDAMENTAL CHRIST1IAN ENDEAVOR 285 257 95 87 a 435 126 257 o 126 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GARCIA, DANIEL 23 21 13 ] o] 34 29 5 0 29 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
GLHERT, HERRERT & HERNICE 15 14 0 [H] 1} 14 13 1 ) 13 ; $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
(FORMEKLY: CAMPBELL, HARBARA N) |

GOLD, HARCLD 249 225 85 4] 1] 314 251 63 0 251 ‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GRAVES, CHESTER B, 32 29 20 [¢] 1] 49 1" 29 1] 11 : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
HAIGH, WHILLD'YN & MARGARET 12 29 1] 0 0 29 0 23 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $6.00
HALL, LARRY 23 21 0 o 0 2] 21 Q 0 15 0 $0.00 $0.60 $0.00

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20 PAGE 14 OF 20



— e PRODUCER
HARALIK, BESS & ROBERT
HARDESTY, LESLIE E. & BECKY ).
ILARESON, NICHOLAS & MARY
HARTER. JOE & SUL

LARTLEY, LONNIE

HARVEY, FRANK

EHENDLEY, RICK & BARBARA
HIETT, MARRY ). & CLARKE M.
HILARTES, FRANK

HOLLISTER, ROBERT H. & RUTH AL
TIONG. PAULB & MAY

HORTON'S CHILDREN'S TRUST
HORTON, JOHN M.D.

HOSKING, JOIIN W. & JEAN
HUBBARD, ESTER & AIZUNC, ARLEAN
HUNT, RALPH M. & LILLLANF.
HUTCHISON, WILLIAM ©.

HYATT, JAMES & BRENDA

IRVIN, BERTRAND W.

J A ARINC

JHCKSON, RAY

HOFINSON, JAMES R.

KAPLAN, ABRANAM M.

AESNER, ROBERT

MATCHER, AUGLSTM & AURCELINE
KEMP, ROBERT & ROSF.

KIEL, MARY

KIM. JODN HO

KOSHAKEK, JOHN & JOANNE

LAKY JODIE PROPERTY OWNLERS ASSOCIATION

NOTES PAGL 20 OF 20

" HASE FREE CARRYOVER
BASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION | FROM
PRODLICTION ALLOWANCE
27 25 22
47 43 5
30 27 19
1,421 1,639 911
19 & 0
38 is 0
48 44 46
29
1,210 1,089 37d
44 a0 0
95 86 45
106 96 o]
183 165 (8]
94 &5 37
28 26 3]
3 8 3
901 a8 856
210 189 134
29 7 4]
54 49 0
20 18 0
247 223 235
% 69 0
1,001 901 o]
23 2 [
32 29 31
34 5 8
764 688 184
54 49 18
254 229 [¢]

APPENDIX B

AND
MAKELUF WATER OBLICATIONS
AND

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 19%5.9%

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

1595.96 FREL PROIUICTION ALLOWANCE
TRANS

PREVIOUS YiaR © _ CARRYOVLR

0

{322)

95
30

4}

23

BAJA SUBAREA

46

2,519

35

90

1,745
10
131
191
195
118
26
58
1,717
323
27

49

367
69
201
2
&0
39
3,172
67

552

199549
VERIFIELY

_ _FRODUCTION

25

39

10

991

44

966

21

48

106

46

26

950

72

27

49

73

492

am

23

787

46

254

UNUSED 5

OO L

22
9
27

1,548

n

44

779

83

85

72

28

767

189

29

385
21

229

REPLACE]
WATE

MEN|

T
¥

PROLUCTION
SURIECT YO
MAKELIE o

_ OHLIGATIN

25

a9

10

391

44

960

43

106

183

46

9506

72

27

36

73

51

675

46

254

MAKLLP
WAIER

OHLIGATION

0

e _A
REPLACEMENT
WATE
TILUAF

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
5000
$0.00
$0.00
$¢.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$38,991.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

ESSMENTS DUE BY TULY 11997

MAKILP
WAITER

SIVMVAF

$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00

$0.00

23-Apry?

_ OTOTAL

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.0¢
$0.00
$0.0¢
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$38,991.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

PAGE 15 0OF 20



PRODUCIR

LAKE WAIKIKI

LAKE WAINANI GWNERS ASSOCIATION
LANGLEY, NFCHAEL R. & SHAROY
LAWRENCE, WILLIANI W

LEE PHD., ¥IN JANG T

LEE AKXIN & OKBEL

LESHIN, CONNIE & SO0

LESHIN, sOL

LEVINE, DR. LESLIE

LIANG, YUAN-1 & TZU-MLI CHEN
(FORMERLY: NEW SPRINGS LIMITED P ARTNERSHIF)

LONG, BALLARD

A1 BIRD CONSTRUCTION
ALUINURE, AFSAR S

MALIN, LILY

MALONLY, JANICE
MARCROET, JAMES A, & JOAN
ALASHALL, CHARLES

MARTIN, MICHAEL D & ARILENE D
(FORMERLY: PUCKHABER, WILLLAM T TRUST)

AL{YBERRY, DONALD J. & SANDRAD.
MILBRAT, IRVING & DIXIE
MITCHELL, CHARLOTTE
MITCHELL, JAMES £ & CHERYT. A

MIZRAHIE, E£T AL
IFORMERLY. ARGUELLES, ALFREDO)

MOORE, WAYNL €. & JULLAH.

MORRIS, TULIA V.
IFORMERLY: MORRIS, KARL & RETTY}

MULLIGAN, ROBERT & INES

NEW SPRINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
\FORMERLY: SEOUL BANK ANTY

BASE ANNTIAL
PRODUCTION. _ ALLOWANCI

98
202
20
45
630
49
1,416
1,997
1,637

200

35
41
63
54
36
38
20

63

41
73
115
155

400

103

304

35

2,32%

FURMERL.Y: ROTEX CONSTRUCTION COMPANY)

SEL NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

7 BASE FREE
PRODUUTIIN,

8
182
18

41
567
45
1,275
1,798

1,474

32
37
57
49
33

35

57

37
56
104
140

360

93

274

32

2,097

199556 FREL PRODUCTIIN ALLOWANCE

CARRYO¥LR
TROUM

0

0

461
442

192

34

27
1o

148

289

2,403

. . TRANSELR
) 149395
PREVIOUS YEAR © | CARRYOVER

0

300

tOR (-}
19959
o S

L]

0

N

APPENDIX B

MAKEUP WATER DBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DLUE FOR 1995-%
{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

AND

AND

BAJA SUBAREA

_eriAL

89y

182

8

a1
567

45
1,736
2,240

1,966

66
37
57
S0
33

15

57

37
91
214
288

360

94

274

i3

4,500

1993496
VERIFI)
PRODUCTRIN

98
202

1

41
567
45
1,410
1,748

1,574

326

452

392

3z

35

33

26

66

104

140

355

75

1
N

FRODUCTION
SUBICY 10
MAKEUP

LOBLIGATION

89
182
0

k]
567
33
1,410
1,748

1,574

MAKEUP
WATER

_OBLIGATION |

[

[ AN
REPLAUEMENT
WATER

L MDOVAE

$1,107.00
$2,460.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

WATER

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

S1230WAF

23-Apr-97

SMUNTS DUL: HY JULY 1 1997
MAKELT

ToralL
$1,107.00
$2,460.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

50.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

PACGE 16 OF 2



23-Apra?
APFENDIX B

MAKELUF WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR |995-96
{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOLINTS SHOWN ARE [N ACRE-FEET}

BAJA SUBAREA
199596 FRLE PRODUC THON ALLOWANCE . I PRODUCTION o ASSESSMENTS UEBY ALY, 1997~
& CARRYOVER  __ [RANSFERS + OK(} 19959 REFLACEMENT SUBJECT TO MAKEUP ; MAKEUP
BASE ANNUAL ~ PROIRICTION FROM ) Fass L sy, s VERLIHED 6 UNUSHD WATER & MAKFUP ¢ WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRODUCTKIN  _ALLOWANCE  PREVRRISYFAR © CARRYOVER  _ FPA __ _ TUTAL _  PRUDUCTION FPA | OBLIGATION _ __ OBLIGAFION __  OBLIGATION SiZiepaF_ _ TOIAL

NEWBERRY COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 23 21 0 Q 0 21 16 5 o 16 4] $0.00 $000
NEWBEKRRY-CALICO GROUP! ADAMS. WALDO 854 769 177 1] 0 946 707 239 (¥ 707 $0.00 £0.00

(FORMERLY: CALICT LAKES HUMFOWNERS ASSOC )
NU VIEW DEVELOPMENT, INC. 2,899 2,610 [} [ 0 2,610 2,792 0 182 2,610 $22,386.00 $0.00 $22,386.00
OFDL,INC. 109 99 [} [} 1} 99 128 0 19 99 $3,567.00 $0.00 $3,567.00
(FKEERE, SARAM-LEE & JOKE E 50 a5 0 o 1] L 45 0 [ 13 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
F & H ENGINEERING & DEVCORP. 667 501 1} 0 0 601 0 601 [ [+} | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PARKER, GEORGE R- 144 130 114 {n 0 243 X 104 130 0 104 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PATHFINDER INVESTORS 472 425 449 4] 0 874 390 425 0 190 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FAVAN, PAUL & FEIAG 32 29 0 0 0 29 29 0 b ’ 21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.08
PERKOD, BERT K. 132 19 Q 0 0 119 33 86 0 24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PIATS JOE & STELLA 30 27 1] 0 0 27 27 0 0 20 $0.60 $0.00 $0.00
POHL. ANDREAS & CATHLYN 17 16 1 [ [ 17 16 1 o 16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
POLAND, JOIN R. & KATHLEEN A 92 83 1 [ [} 84 84 0 g 84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PKICE, DONALD & RUTH 42 18 40 0 G 78 34 38 0 34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PURCIO, TUHOMAS F & PATRICIA & " 80 72 45 0 o 17 28 72 a 28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(PORMERLY . KENNELY, THOMAS)
RANDOLPH, JOAN E. 24 22 4 0 0 26 17 9 [1} V7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
REEVES, RICHARD 230 207 Q 0 Q 207 168 39 0 20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
REYNOLDS, ARDEN & MARY 54 49 0 4} 0 49 13 36 0 13 800 $0.00 50.00
RICE, HENRY C. & DIANA 24 22 7 3 0 0 28 14 14 0 14 $C.00 $0.00 $0.00

ICE, MARY 121 109 a 0 L] 17 121 0 4 17 $492.00 $0.00 $492.00
REGER, WALTER M. 62 56 22 0 i} 78 14 56 )} 14 $0.0G $0.00 $0.00
RIKUO CORPORATION 1,517 1,366 1,442 0 1} 2,808 0 1,366 [ [i] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ROSSL JAMES L. & NAOMI 1 614 553 400 0 0 953 599 354 0 599 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SAN BERNARDINO CQ BARSTOW - DAGGETT AIRPORT 168 152 0 [ 0 152 160 0 8 152 $984.00 $0.00 5984.00
SANTUCCL ANTONIO & WILSA 30 27 21 0 0 48 7 2 [} 27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SCOGGINS, JERRY 105 95 29 0 0 124 74 5¢ 0 74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SHEPPARD, THOMAS & GLORIA 217 196 0 0 [ 196 22 174 [ 16 4] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 0F 20 PAGE 1T OF 20



PRODUCER

BASL ANNUAL
BRODUCTION  _ALLOWANCE

SHORT, CHARLES & MARGARET

SHORT, JAMES B.

SILYER VALLEY RANCH, INC,

SMITH, WILLIAM E

SNYDER, KRYL K. & ROUTH. RICHARD 1

SOUTHERN CALIPORNIA EDISON CO - AGRICULTURE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA [BISON CO - [INDUSTRIAL
SOUTHERN CALIFORNEA GAS COMPANY

SPOHN, JACK & DELINDA
(FORMERLY: WARIY ERNEST & LAURA)

$T. ANTONY COPTIC OR THODOX MONASTERY
STEIMLE, ALLEN B

SUGA, TAKEAKS

SUNDOWN LAKES, INC.

SWAKTZ, ROBERT & RENE

TAPIE, RAYMOND 1. 5R. & MURIEL A }
TAYLOK, TOM

THAYER, S811IARON

TIE 160 NEWBLERRY RANCH CALIFORNIA, LTD.

TORRADG, FESUS & AIDA
(FORMERLY: STANLEY AND PATRICLA STLWART)

TRIFLE H PARTNERSI P

LNION PACTFIC RADLROAD COMPANY
VAN HASTELAAR, ALPHONSE

VAN DIEST, CORNELIUS

VAN LEEUWEN, JOUN

VANDER DUSSEN TRUST, AGNES & EDWARD
(FORMERLY: VANDER DUSSEN, ED)

WYAUGHT, ROBERTE. & KAREN M
B ERNOLA, PAT

WARDL ET AL
(FORMERLY: PRICE, ALANE}

SEE NOTES PAGE 2008 20

54

k1
109
19

64
5,858
4,565
98

35

130
728
154
168

50

503
97
1,033

27

993
249
76
934
1,084

1,792

a3
1,310

7

" HASEFREL
PRODUCTION

49
27
99
18
58
5,273
4,108
89

35

nz

139
152

45

453
&8
%30

25

894
215

n
841
976

1,613

19
1,179

34

CARRYUVER
FROM

[

o

¥

4,337

51

478
459

569

237

308

897

35

[

275

20

1995-96 FREE PROBDUCTION ALLOWANCE
_TRANSFERS + OR (-}
N 199455
PREVIOIIS YEAR © _ CARKYO)

3

0

Q

1953-9
R PPAL

APPENDIX B

AND
MAKEUP WATER OBLEGATIONS
AND
ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 199596
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

5
CoAulal

57

27
99

19

95
5,273
8,346
140

35

347

139
172
a5
35
453
137
1,442

31

1,444

72
1,148
976

2,510

39
1,179

69

19%5.96
YERIFIED &
PRODUCTION,
1
27

169

5,850
732
)

35

284

58
1,064

23

1,097
79

72
542
1,084

1,781

24

Lo

REPLACEMENT

UNUSED ; WATER

FPA OBLIGATION,
23 0
0 0
0 10
12 o
58 o
0 577
4,109 i}
a9 4]
a o
58 0
139 i)
4 Q
27 Q
17 )
451 o}
79 o
78 o
a8 0
347 Q
225 0
o 0
607 0
0 a
729 [
15 o}
69 o
34 o

FROIUCTION

SURJECT 10
MAKEUP

. OBLIGATION

34

27
99

7

21
5,173
732
28

35

284

58
1,064

23

1,097
79
72

542
731

1,781

24

5§32

MAKEUZ
WATER
_DBLIGATION |

o

___NIDOuAF

$0.00
$0.60
$1,230.00
$0.00
$0.00
$79,971.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$6.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$9,963.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

SSMENTS DUL WY JULY 1, 1997
MAKELE

WaTER

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00

$0.00

$0.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

S123.00AF

23-Apry7

o TATAL

$0.00
$0.00
$1,230.00
50.00
$0.00
%$70,971.00
$6.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
sc.00
$6.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
§9,963.00

$0.00

$0.00
£0.00

$0.00

PAGE 18 OF 20



WARD, RONNY H

WLEBER, F. R. & JUNTLL

WEBSTER, THOMASAL & PATRICI S
WEIMKNECHT. ARTHUR J. & PECGGY A,
WESTERN HORIZON ASSOULATES, INC
WESTERN ROCK PRODUCTS

WET SET, INC

WIITE, E. DANIEL & MARCIA

WLSK, INC.

W00, CHEN

HORSEY, JOSEPH 4 & REVAE

FARD, WILLIAMS & BETTY

FERAKD WATER COAPANY

YOUNG, KEITH O. - (ESERT TURP

TOTAL

SEE NOTES PAGE 20 OF 20

PRODUCER

PRODUCTION

130
9%

24

79
1,188
3t
129
27
133
57

9

26
453
Mz

66,275

BASE FREE TARRYOVER
BASE ANNUAL  PRODUCTION |
_ALLOWANCE ~ PREVIOUS YEAR |

17
ar
22
72

1,070
28
7z
25

120
52
27
24

408

281

58,791

1995-96 FREL PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
TRANSFERS + DR
FROM

107
g1
0
76

1,087

187

26,073

1994-493

_CAHRYOVER

0
0
o]
[H]
{1,087
0

30

(807)

APPENDIX B

MAKEUF WATER OBLIGATIONS

ASSESSMENTS DUE FOR 1995-%
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE LN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA
- ° 199556
Lowsee | s VERIFED ¢
FPA TOFAL _ . PROIMCTON
0 224 26
a 178 1
0 22 22
) 148 1
{25) 1,045 432
0 37 20
0 147 129
o] 25 25
[H] 138 133
G 52 52
il 27 16
4] 24 16
Q 408 408
1] 468 102
(431) 83,626 45,044

UNUSED 5
FRA

117
a7
0
72

613

281

30,165

REPLACIEMENT
WATIER 5
_OBLIGATION_

o

0

1,305

PRODUCTION
SURIECT T
MAKEUP

- DBLIGATL

26
1
16
1
432
20
129
18
133

52

306
102

42,412

MAKEUF
WATER
_OBLIGATION_ SZIOWAF

0

ASS
REPLACEMENT
WATI
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.60

$160,515.00

MENTS DUL WY JULY 0, 1997

MAKELP
WATTR

SI2IBWAF,

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

D-ApryT

. TOTAL
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
§0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$160,515.00
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NOTES FOR APPENDIX B

FRODUCERS SHOWN IN ITALICS WERE BOUND BY THE JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL DURING THE LAST THREE QUARTERS OF THE 1995-96 WATER YEAR
AND ARE SUBJECT TO ADMINISTRATIVE, BIOLOGICAL, MAKEUP WATER AND REPLACEMENT WATER ASSESSMENTS BASED ON 75% OF THE VERIFIED PRODUCTION AMOUNT
ANY REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATIONS AND MAKEUP WATER OBLIGATIONS REPORTED HEREIN HAVE BEEN ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY, EXCEPT FOR JESS RANCH WHOSE VERIFIED

PRODUCTION WAS BASED ON THE LAST THREE QUARTERS OF THE WATER YEAR.
1 EQUAL TO %0% OF BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION AS SET FORTH IN JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL DATED JANUARY 10, 1996

2 CARRYOQVER OF UNUSED FPA FROM 1994-95 NET OF ANY TRANSFERS DURING 1994-95.
3 TRANSFERS OF 1994-95 CARRYOVER FOR USE DURING 1995.96; AMOUNTS SOLD OR OTHERWISE RELINQUISHED ARE SHOWN [N PARENTHESES SEE APPENDIX E.

4 TRANSFERS OF 1995-96 BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR USE DURING 1995-96, AMOUNTS SOLD OR OTHERWISE RELINQUISHED ARE SHOWN IN PARENTHESES.

(SOME TRANSFERS WERE MADE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 30, 1996, ADINTIONAL TRANSFERS MAY BE MADE IN THE FORM OF CARRYOVER IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION OR MAKEUP OBLIGATION

NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED WATERMASTER MEETING IN MAY 1997,
PER RULES AND REGULATIONS SECTION 12, PARAGRAPH A, SUBSECTION (10), PART (d). FINAL ACCOUNTING WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE WATERMASTER REPORT FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97). SEE APPENDIX E

3 TOTAL FREE PRODUCTIGN ALLOWANCE FOR 1995-96 IS EQUAL TO THE ALGEBRAIC SUM OF BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE, CARRYOVER AND TRANSFERS

$ 1995-96 VERIFIED PRODUCTION.

7 IF THE 1995-96 VERIFIED PRODUCTION 1S GREATER THAN THE TOTAL CARRYOVER INCLUDING CARRYOVER TRANSFERS, THE UNUSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
1S EQUAL TO THE TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE MINUS THE 1995-96 VERIFIED PRODUCTION

IF THE 1995-96 YVERIFIED PRODUCTION 18 LESS THAN THE TOTAL CARRYOVER INCLUDING CARRYOVER TRANSFERS, THE UNUSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE IS EQUAL TO THE BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE.

B WATER PRODUCED IN EXCESS OF TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE.
(SOME REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATIONS MAY BE SATISFIED BY TRANSFERS BETWEEN PARTIES NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED WATERMASTER MEETING IN MAY 1997 ,

WHICH WILL EFFECT ACTUAL ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1997).

? PRODUCTION SUBJECT TO MAKEUP OBLIGATION IS EQUAL TO THE TOTAL VERIFIED PRODUCTION NOT TO EXCEED THE TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

10 THE QWNERSHIP OF THE BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION FOR ADELANTO, CITY OF -GEQRGE AFB 18 IN DISPUTE.

' CDFG - MOJAVE RIVER FISH HATCHERY IS EXEMPT FROM ASSESSMENTS PURSLIANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXHIBIT F OF THE JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL, DATED JANUARY 10, 1596.

12 RECORDS AVAILABLE TO THE WATERMASTER INDJCATE THAT PROPERTY FOR WHICH THIS PRODUCTION RIGHT WAS ORIGINALLY
VERIFIED IS OWNED BY RONALD A SCOGGINS & KIMBERLY A FLETCHER-SCOGGINS, HOWEVER THE OWNERSHIP OF THE BASE
ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT 1S IN DNSPUTE.

13 SEE NOTE 14 BELOW

14 RECORDS AVAILABLE TO THE WATERMASTER INDICATE THAT PROPERTY FOR WHICH THIS PROPUCTION RIGHT WAS ORIGINALLY
VERIFIED 15 OWNED BY BANK OF AMERICA, HOWEVER THE OWNERSHIP OF THE BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT IS IN DISPUTE
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APPENDIX C

SEPARATION OF FLOW COMPONENTS AT LOWER NARROWS

AND AFTON FOR 1995-96



PRECIPITATION
INCHES
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MOJAYE RIVER AT LOWER NARROWS NEAR VICTORVILLE, CA
U.S.G.S. GAGING STATION NO. 10261500

WATER YEAR 199596

AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE, CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

DAY ocCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
1 2 7 14 19 27 28 21 12 4 3 1 2
2 3 7 14 24 24 30 20 i5 5 2 I 2
3 3 8 14 19 25 30 I8 20 4 2 I 2
4 3 8 13 16 25 31 15 20 5 2 I 1
5 3 8 12 16 24 13 16 21 9 2 I 2
6 3 8 12 17 21 120 24 19 6 2 1 2
7 3 9 12 19 19 40 20 1 4 2 2 2
8 3 9 12 19 19 36 21 10 4 2 2 2
9 4 9 13 20 19 35 12 9 4 2 2 2

10 4 9 13 23 19 31 22 6 3 4 1 2
It 4 10 13 19 19 29 23 4 3 4 1 2
12 4 10 13 19 19 26 19 4 4 4 1 2
13 4 10 i3 19 24 26 1 5 3 4 2 2
14 4 10 13 19 24 26 9 5 4 3 1 2
15 5 10 14 19 21 26 8 6 5 2 1 2
16 5 H 16 19 19 26 10 7 4 2 2 2
17 5 11 16 19 19 25 10 1 3 2 2 2
18 5 12 16 21 19 24 8 13 4 2 2 2
19 5 12 16 24 19 24 8 9 4 2 2 2
20 5 12 16 24 31 25 10 5 3 2 2 2
21 6 12 17 26 916 25 1 8 4 2 2 2
22 6 13 24 23 376 24 14 8 3 2 2 2
23 6 13 32 17 109 25 17 8 2 2 2 2
24 6 13 25 16 41 26 2 7 3 2 2 2
25 6 13 20 22 33 25 25 9 4 2 2 2
26 6 13 19 17 32 24 26 5 3 i 2 2
27 6 14 22 16 3N 24 27 4 3 2 2 2
28 7 14 24 t6 29 24 29 3 4 3 2 2
29 7 14 25 19 30 23 22 3 3 4 2 2
30 7 i4 23 19 23 10 3 3 2 2 2
3 7 19 23 2 4 1 2
TOTAL (CFS - DAYS) 145.0 322.9 525.0 6080 20330 936.0 508.1 273.7 1142 69.7 49.66 52.30
ACRE-FEET 288 640 1,041 1,206 4,032 1,857 1,008 543 227 138 98 104

WATER YEAR TOTAL = 11,182 AC-FT



LAKE ARROWHEAD
NOAA STATION NO. W28-4671-0

WATER YEAR 199596

PRECIPITATION, INCHES

DAY oCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
1 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 1.78 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
5 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 - 0.00 3.6] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
il 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I3 0.00 0.00 1.61 0.00 0.00 1.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i4 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 6.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.13 5.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.16 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 (.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
27 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.50 0.01 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3o 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 0.00 .- 0.00 3.40 - 0.00 - 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 -
TOTAL (IN) 0.00 0.12 2.80 5.17 16.50 6.59 1.50 0.05 0.00 0.10 0.12 0.00

WATER YEAR TOTAL = 3295
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MOJAVE RIVER AT AFTON, CA
U.5.G.5. GAGING STATION NO. 10263000

WATER YEAR 1995-96

AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE, CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

DAY OoCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
] 0.18 0.62 0.99 0.69 110 0.99 0.87 0.34 0.14 0.07 0.03 0.08
2 0.19 0.63 0.91 0.69 1.00 1.00 0.81 029 0.13 0.05 0.02 0.05
3 0.20 0.65 0.84 0.70 0.96 1.00 0.79 0.24 0.12 0.03 .01 0.05
4 0.17 0.66 0.87 0.74 0.88 0.92 0.77 0.23 G.10 0.01 0.02 0.09
5 0.20 0.67 0.87 0.71 0.83 0.95 0.68 0.21 0.08 (.00 0.05 0.15
6 0.24 0.66 0.88 0.72 0.78 0.92 0.72 0.20 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.16
7 0.26 0.67 0.90 0.74 0.80 0.96 0.73 0.19 0.06 0.01 0.08 41.00
8 0.27 0.67 0.82 0.77 0.80 1.00 0.08 0.16 0.05 0.01 0.08 13.00
9 0.27 0.69 0.78 0.77 0.79 1.10 0.62 .14 0.05 0.00 0.07 0.34
10 0.29 0.68 0.80 0.80 0.77 110 0.59 015 0.03 0.00 0.08 0.31
11 .31 0.68 0.84 0.80 0.76 1.00 0.57 0.16 0.02 0.01 0.07 0.30
12 0.31 0.69 0.84 0.80 0.76 0.96 0.58 0.15 0.02 0.01 0.07 0.29
13 0.32 0.70 0.84 0.96 0.74 0.97 057 0.12 0.03 0.00 0.08 0.29
14 0.34 0.73 0.76 0.96 0.75 1.00 0.61 0.10 0.03 49.00 0.07 0.31
13 0.37 0.71 0.73 0.99 0.74 1.00 0.64 © 0.10 0.03 39.00 0.08 0.31
16 0.38 0.71 0.76 1.00 0.74 1.00 0.63 0.11 0.03 0.15 0.10 0.31
17 0.39 0.73 0.74 0.93 0.75 1.06 0.59 0.12 0.02 0.12 0.06 0.32
18 042 0.77 0.76 0.88 0.79 1.10 0.55 0.12 0.02 0.10 0.04 0.32
19 0.43 0.79 0.77 0.91 0.83 1.10 0.49 .12 0.02 0.09 0.07 0.33
20 0.45 0.81 0.70 0.88 0.89 1.00 0.51 0.13 0.02 0.09 0.09 0.34
21 0.46 0.84 0.70 0.92 116 1.00 0.50 0.13 0.01 0.08 0.10 0.36
22 0.44 0.87 0.70 0.95 1.00 0.93 0.50 0.12 0.01 0.07 0.11 0.34
23 0.51 0.86 0.84 0.88 0.90 0.39 0.48 0.13 0.03 0.06 0.13 0.33
24 0.56 0.82 0.79 0.92 0.93 0.93 0.44 0.17 0.02 0.04 0.14 0.34
25 0.58 0.82 0.76 0.93 1.00 0.54 0.39 0.29 0.02 0.04 0.14 0.34
26 0.59 0.87 0.69 0.84 i.10 0.92 0.39 0.26 0.05 0.05 0.12 0.34
27 0.60 0.81 0.69 0.89 0.96 0.98 0.36 0.23 0.08 0.07 0.11 0.35
28 0.61 0.81 0.70 0.88 0.96 0.82 0.34 0.17 0.09 0.09 0.12 0.36
29 0.62 0.90 0.74 0.86 .96 0.80 0.35 0.1e 0.09 0.09 0.13 0.39
30 0.61 (.96 0.74 0.85 - 0.88 0.37 0.14 0.08 0.07 0.14 0.38
31 0.61 --- 0.78 0.96 --- 0.89 - 0.14 -an 0.05 0.13 e
TOTAL (CFS) 12 22 25 26 25 30 17 5 2 89 3 62
ACRE-FEET 24 45 49 52 50 60 34 11 3 177 5 123

WATER YEAR TOTAL = 633 AC-FT



BARSTOW
NOAA STATION NO. W28-519-0

WATER YEAR 1995-9¢

PRECIPITATION, INCHES

DAY OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00
13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 -— 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 -
TOTAL (IN) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 1.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00

WATER YEAR TOTAL = 1.92
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APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYQVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSFER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994.95
199495 1995-96 199495 CARRYOVER
SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOVER ? INLIEU ? TRANSFEREE
ESTE BURNS, BOBBY J. & EVELYNJ. ' 14 JUNIPER RIVIERA COUNTY WATER DISRICT
ESTE CLUB VIEW PARTNERS 52 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ESTE DAHLQUIST, GEORGE R. 29 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ESTE LUCERNE VALLEY PARTNERS 25 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 29
ESTE PETTIGREW, DAN 66 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ESTE STRINGER, W. EDWARD 28 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
OESTE AEROCHEM, INC. 564 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70L
OESTE BROWN, SUE & DOUG 2 CHAMISAL MUTUAL WATER COMPANY
OESTE BROWN, SUE & DOUG 1 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
OESTE SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70G 2 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70L
ALTO APPLE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT 519 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO APPLE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT 47 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO BASS, NEWTON a1 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO BOYCE, KENNETH & WILLA 3 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO BROWN, BOBBY G. & VALERIA R. 30 MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO BURNS, ULYSSES & ANNIE L 156 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO BURNS, ULYSSES & ANNIE L. ! MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO CLARK, KENNETHR. 113 REED, DELBERT & LINDA
(FORMERLY: CLARK, KENNETHR )
ALTO CLEAR VIEW FARMS 150 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY

SEE NOTES PAGE 6 OF 6
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APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSFER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994-95
1994-95 1995-96 1994-95 CARRYOVER

SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOQVER 2 IN LIEY TRANSFEREE
ALTO DEXTER, J. P, 140 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO DEXTER, ] P. 350 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO DOLCH, ROBERT & JUDY 271 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO FISHER, DOLORES DR. 46 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO HRUBIK, THOMAS A 1,263 BALDY MESA WATER DISTRICT
ALTO HRUBIK, THOMAS A. 1235 ' BALDY MESA WATER DISTRICT
ALTO KEMPER CAMPBELL RANCH 176 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO LAKE ARROWHEAD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 626 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO LAWSON, ERNEST & BARBARA 15 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO LOUNSBURY, J. PETER & CAROLYN 45 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO LOW, ROBERT 380 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO LUCKEY, MANLEY 1. 700 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO LUCKEY, MANLEY J. 22 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO LUTH, KEN 20 THUNDERBIRD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO MURPHY, BERNARD H 23 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO NUNN, DONALD & PEARL 35 MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO ORMSBY, HARRY G. 40 THOMPSON, JAMES A.
ALTQ PARKER, DAVID E. 13 MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO POLICH, LEE & DONNA 4 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO RANCHO LAS FLORES LTD. PARTNERSHIP 19 AGCON, INC.

SEE NOTES PAGE 6 OF 6
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APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSFER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994.95
1994-95 1595-96 1994-95 CARRYOVER
SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOVER ? INLIEY 3 TRANSFEREE
ALTO RANCHO LAS FLORES LTD. PARTNERSHIP 2,400 HESPERIA WATER DISTRICT
ALTO RANCHO LAS FLORES LTD. PARTNERSHIP 309 HESPERIA WATER DISTRICT
ALTO RANCHO LAS FLORES LTD. PARTNERSHIP 149 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO REED, DELBERT & LINDA 60 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
: (FORMERLY: CLARK, KENNETHR.)
ALTO REED, DELBERT & LINDA 8 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
(FORMERLY: CLARK, KENNETHR.) :
ALTO SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 42 10 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70C
ALTO SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 42 57 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70)
ALTO SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 42 ' 205 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70L
ALTO SILVER LAKES ASSOCIATION 55 SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70C
ALTO SILVER LAKES ASSOCIATION 306 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO SUMMIT VALLEY RANCH 6 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO TATRO, RICHARD K. & SANDRA A. 244 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
(FORMERLY: PAUSTELL, GERALD & JOAN)
ALTO THOMAS FARMS 5 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO THOMPSON, RODGER 3 MOJIAVE WATER AGENCY
ALTO TURNER, ROBERT 23 MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO VAIL, JOSEPH B & PAULA E 118 VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO VAN BURGER, CARL 674 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO VAN LEEUWEN FAMILY TRUST 40 THOMPSON, JAMES A

SEE NOTES PAGE 6 CF 6 PAGE3 OF 6



APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSFER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994-95
1994.95 1995.96 1994.95 CARRYOVER
SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOQVER ? IN LIEY ° TRANSFEREE
ALTO VAN LEEUWEN FAMILY TRUST 5 THUNDERBIRD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ALTO VOGLER, ALBERT H. o8 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO VOGLER, ET AL 154 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
ALTO WEBER, DAVE 76 APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
CENTRO GAINES, JACK & MARY 20 MEAD, G. C.
CENTRO HARMSEN, JAMES & RUTH ANN 40 YKEMA TRUST
DBA: HARMSEN FAMILY DAIRY
CENTRO HILL, MELVIN 16 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
CENTRO RUISCH, DALE W. 50 SUN'N SKY COUNTRY CLUR
(FORMERLY: HIGH DESERT DEVELOPMENT CO.)
CENTRO SOPPELAND, WAYNE 32 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
CENTRO SOPPELAND, WAYNE 90 YKEMA TRUST
BAJA ANGERER, ROBERT 1. 23 LAKE JODI PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BAJA DICK VAN DAM DAIRY 346 MOIAVE WATER AGENCY
(FORMERLY: ANTELOPE VALLEY DAIRY)
BAJA ARGUELLES, ALFREDO 18 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA ARGUELLES, ALFREDO 530 TRIPLE H PARTNERSHIP
BAJA CARTER, JOHN THOMAS 44 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA CHASTAIN, W. C. 87 FUNDAMENTAL CHRISITIAN ENDEAVORS, INC
BAIA CHO BROTHERS RANCH 3 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA DALJO CORPORATION 1 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

SEE NOTES PAGE 6 OF 6
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APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSFER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994-95
1994-95 199596 199495 CARRYOVER
SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOVER ? IN LIEU * TRANSFEREE
BAJA DE JONG, ALAN L. 400 HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O.
(FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC))

BAJA DE JONG, ALANL. 56 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA DESERT LAKES CORP. (LAKE DOLORES) 20 CHEYENNE LAKE, INC.
BAJA DESERT LAKES CORP. (LAKE DOLORES) 300 LAKE JODI PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BAJA DESERT LAKES CORP. (LAKE DOLORES) 20 WET SET, INC.
BAJA HARTER, JOE & SUSAN 300 LEVINE, LESLIE
BAJA HILARIDES, FRANK 31 LEE, VIN JANG T.
BAJA HILARIDES, FRANK 291 NU VIEW DEVELOPMENT, INC
BAJA HOSKING, JOHN W. & JEAN 4 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O. 95 HORTON'S CHILDREN'S TRUST

(FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC )
BAJA HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O 30 HORTON, JOHN M.D.

(FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC )
BAJA HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O. 75 ST. ANTONY COPTIC ORTHODOX MONASTERY

(FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC.)
BAJA HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O. 150 ST. ANTONY COPTIC ORTHODOX MONASTERY

{FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC.)
BAJA JOHNSON, JAMES R. 12 CHUANG, MARSHAL
BAJA JOHNSON, JAMES R 3 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA JOHNSON, JAMES R 40 SUNDOWN LAKES, INC.
BAJA JOHNSON, JAMES R. 16 WLSR, INC,

SEE NOTES PAGE 6 OF 6
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APPENDIX E

TRANSFERS OF FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
AND PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

TRANSEER AMOUNT
MWA FPA PURCHASE PLAN ' 1994-95
199495 1995-96 1994-95 CARRYOVER

SUBAREA TRANSFEROR CARRYOVER FPA CARRYOQVER ? INLIEY * TRANSFEREE
BAJA MORRIS, JULIA 289 HARTER, JOE & SUSAN
BAJA PARKER, GEORGER. 1 NEWBERRY COMMUNITY SERVICE DIST
BAJA SMITH, WILLIAM E. 10 WET SET, INC.
BAJA TAYLOR, TOM 158 DICK VAN DAM DAIRY

(FORMERLY: ANTELOPE VALLEY DAIRY)
BAJA TAYLOR, TOM 320 DICK VAN DAM DAIRY

(FORMERLY: ANTELOPE VALLEY DAIRY)
BAJA THE 160 NEWBERRY RANCH CALIFORNIA, LTD. 57 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
BAJA WESTERN HORIZON ASSOCIATES INC. 1,087 DICK VAN DAM DAIRY

(FORMERLY: ANTELGPE VALLEY DAIRY)
BAJA WESTERN HORIZON ASSOCIATES INC 25 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

NOTES:

(Y]

w

THE FPA PURCHASE PLAN TRANSFER PROGRAM IS CONDUCTED BY MOJAVE WATER AGENCY (MWA), AT ITS DISCRETION.
TRANSFERS OF 1994-35 CARRY OVER (UNUSED FPA) FOR USE DURING 1995-96.

1994-95 CARRY OVER "IN LIEU" TRANSFERS ARE MADE ONLY FOR SATISFACTION OF REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION
INCURRED DURING 1994-95.

PAGE6 CF 6



APPENDIX F

BALANCES IN STORAGE AGREEMENTS

[RESERVED]
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 1996
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Board of Directors
Mojave Basin Area Watermaster
Apple Valley, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Mojave Basin Area Watermaster as of
June 30, 1356 and 1995, and the.related statements of income and expenses, changes in fund
equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Mojave Basin Area Watermasters management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these firancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generaily accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statemaznts are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amourts and disclosures in the firancizl
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by maragement, as well as evaluating the cverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable hasis for our opinicn,

fr our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects,
the firanciai position of Mojave Basin Area Watermaster as of June 30, 1996 and 1995, and the
resuits of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conforr nity with gensraily

accepted accounting principles.
Reeis., Grdicson, 7Ty ' ™

September 26, 1996

MEMBERS

AMERICAN INSTITUTE QF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION

OF THE DIVIS:ON FOR CPA FIRMS VANIR TOWER + 290 NORTH 0" STREET + SUITE 300

SAN BERNARDING, CA 82401
CALIFQRNIA SCCIETY OF .
CEATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (909} 889-0871 + (909) 824-6736 + FAX (909) 889-5361



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Balance Sheets

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Assets
1996 1995
Current Assets
Cash 3 297,592 $ 25037
Accounts receivables 267,935 58,023
Total Assets $ 565527 $ 81,080
Liabilities and Fund Equity (Deficit)
Current Liabilities
Due to Mojave Water Agency $ 501,861 $ 387,029
Total Liabilities 501,861 387,029
Fund Equity (Deficit) 63,666 (305,969)
3 81,060

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity (Deficit) $ 665527

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER

Statements of Income and Expenses

For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

Operating Revenue
Administration assessment
Biological assessment
Replacement water assessment
Make-up water assessment

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses
Administrative services
Postage and mailing
Cffice supplies and expense
Printing
Computer software maintenance
Travel
Legal
Audit and accounting
Engineering

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenue

Interest income
Miscellaneous income

Nonoperating Income

Net Income (Loss)

1996 1995
$ 372,851 $ 55381
101,555 15,179
67,567 41,012
193,120 -
735,093 111,572
892,389 -
5,242 3,657
341 693
520 2,840
1,360 570
217 248
9,939 4,607
13,168 1,758
243,404 404,193
366,580 418,566
368,513 (306,994)
1,072 1,025
50 -
1,122 1,025
$ 369,635 $ (305,969)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER

Statements of Changes in Fund Equity (Deficit)

For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

Balance - beginning
Net Income (Loss)

Balance - ending

Ending Balance of Fund Equity (Deficit) Consists of

Reserved For
Department of Fish and Game
Replacement water
Make-up water
Total Reserved

Unreserved

Total Fund Equity (Deficit)

1996 1995

3 (305,969) $ -

369,635 (305,969)

$ 63,666 $ (305,969)

$ 116,733 $ 15179
108,579 -

193,120 -
418,432 15,179
(354,766) (321,148)

$ 63,666 $ (305,969)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from producers

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Qther revenue

Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating

Activities

Cash Flows From Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities
Transfer from Mojave Water Agency

Net Cash Provided By Non-Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest received

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Cash
Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss)
Other revenue

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Increase in accrued receivables
Increase in accounts payable

Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating
Activities

1996 1995
$ 523,181 $ 55549
(251,748) (281,537)
50 -
271,483 (225,988)
- 250,000
- 250,000
1,072 1,025
1,072 1,025
272,555 25,037
25,037 -
$ 297,592 $ 25,037
$ 368,513 $ (306,994)
50 -
(211,812) (56,023)
114,832 137,029
$ 271,483 $ (225,988)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1996 and 1995
Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

The Mojave Basin Area Watermaster (“Watermaster”) was organized September
22, 1993, pursuant to a Stipulated Judgment by the Superior Court of the State of California for
the County of Riverside. In the Judgment, the Mojave Water Agency was appointed as the
initial Watermaster, which is responsible for administering the Judgment for the Court. Because
the Agency meets the reporting entity criteria established by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), the Agency’s financial statements have also been inciuded in the
General Purpose Financial Statements of the Mojave Water Agency as a “component unit” for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995.

The Judgment divided the Mocjave Basin into five district but hydrologically
interrelated “Subareas,” each of which were found to be in overdraft to some extent due to the
use of water by Producers in that Subarea. To maintain proper water balances, the Judgment
established a decreasing Free Production Allowance (“FPA") in each Subarea during the first
five years and provides for the Court to review and adjust, as appropriate, the FPA for each
Subarea annuaily thereafter. Ail water produced in excess of any Producer's share of the FPA
must be replaced by the Producer. Each Producer's share of the FPA in a Subarea was
determined by verifying the maximum annual production, or called Base Annual Production
("‘BAP7), for each Producer during the five year base period, 1986-1990, then calculating each
Producer’s share of the total BAP in that Subarea. All Producers in each Subarea are allowed
to produce as much water as they need to meet their requirements in the future, subject only to
compliance with the Judgment. Special provisions for environmental protection are included in
the Judgment, including the creation of a Biological Resources Trust Fund.

The Watermaster is responsible for monitoring, verifying production, reporting to
the Court, collecting assessments, and conducting studies.

Uniform Accounting System and Basis of Accounting

The accounts of Mojave Basin Area Watermaster have been maintained in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and in conformity with the California
State Controllers uniform system of accounts. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues
and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.
Revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Revenues are recognized in the
accounting period in which they are eamed and expenses are recognized in the period
incurred.



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents have
been defined as demand deposits and highly liquid investments purchased with an original
maturity of 3 months or less.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statéments in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.
Note 2: Personnel

The Watermaster is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of the seven
members of Mojave Water Agency’s Board of Directors. Watermaster operations are
supervised by an appointed Executive Officer. The Agency's employees perform administrative
services for the Watermaster.

The Executive Officer of the Watermaster is Larry W. Rowe.

The Treasurer is George E. Wilson.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name Officer
Beverly J. Lowry Chairman
Thomas H. Irwin Vice-Chairman
Peggy Sartor

George R. Parker
Donald D. Brendel
John H. Russell
Carl N. Dalton



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Note 3: Cash

The Watermaster may invest monies in accordance with Section 53601 of the
California Government Code.

California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF):

The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which locai
governments may pool investments. The Agency may invest up to $20,000,000
in the fund. Investments in the LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be
converted to cash within 24 hours without loss of interest. All investments with
the LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit of the State of California.

Classification of Deposits by Credit Risk:

GASB 3 requires that deposits be classified into three categories of credit risk.
These categories are as follows:

Deposits:

Category 1 - Deposits which are insured by FDIC, FSLIC, a state depository
insurance fund, or a multiple-financial institution collateral pool; or deposits which
are collaterized with securities held by the Watermaster or the Watermaster's
agent in the Watermaster's name.

Category 2 - Deposits which are collateralized with securities held by the

pledging financial institutions trust department or agent in the Watermaster's
name.

Category 3 - Deposits which are uncollateralized, or coilateralized but the
pledged securities are not held in the Watermaster's name.



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Note 3: Cash (continued)

Deposits were categorized at June 30, as follows:

1996
Category - Bank Balance
Carrying
1 2 3 Total Amount
Deposits:
Cash in bank $100,000 $ - $07,988 $ 197,988 $ 297 592
1995
Category - Bank Balance
Carrying
1 2 3 Total Amount
Deposits:
Cash in bank $ 45788 $ - $ - $ 45788 $ 25037

All cash and certificates of deposits are entirely insured or collateralized. The
California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure a local agency's deposits by pledging government
securities as collateral. The market value of the pledged securities must equal at
least 110% of an agency's deposits. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure an agency’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage
notes having a value of 150% of an agency's total deposits.

The agency may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully
insured up to $100,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or
Federal Savings and Loan [nsurance Corporation (FSLIC).



MOJAVE BASIN AREA WATERMASTER
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Note 4: Accounts Receivables

The following summarizes the significant categories of receivables and other
current assets at June 30:

19986 1995
Accounts Receivables:

Administrative
Biolegical

$ 100,981 $ 11,961

30,607 3,157
Replacement Water 75,277 40,905
Make-up water 61,070 -

Total Accounts Receivables $ 267,935 $ 56,023

-10-



APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99



PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 19%6.97
AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMQUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ESTE SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

ABSHIRE, DAVID V.

ANDERSON, ROSS C. & BETTY ).

BAR HMUTUAL WATER COMPANY

BELL, CHUCK

BURNS, BOBBY J. & EVELYN J.

CASA COLINA FOUNDATION

CENTER WATER CO.

CLUB VIEW PARTNERS

CROSS, LAWRENCEE. & SHARON L.

CRYSTAL HILLS WATER COMPANY

DAHLQUIST, GEORGE R.

DELPERDANG, ROBERT H.

DESERT DAWN MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

DESERT SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

FREDERICK, KENNETH A, TRUST
{FORMERLY: GRACETOWN INVESTMENT CO. JETCO PROP FUND)

GAETA, TRINIDAD

SEENOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE " CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCTION.  _ PREVIOUSYEAR = ALLOWANCE '

24 0 20

34 0 29

53 ‘ 8 45

494 229 420

1,300 142 1,105

90 42 77

40 0 34

1,276 0 1,085

23 10 20

194 175 165

594 506 505

56 1 48

15 0 13

78 16 66

752 677 639
512 434 435

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
TOTAL 1997-98
20 19
29 27
53 42
649 395
1,247 1,040
119 72
34 32
1,085 1,021
30 18
340 155
1,011 475
49 45
13 12
82 62
1,316 602
869 410

PROPOSED FREE

PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

3

..199889

19
27
42
395
1,040
72

32
1,021
18
155
475
45

12

62

602

410

1 OF 3.



APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97
AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 199798 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ESTE SUBAREA
o 1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE , ALLOWANCE ,
PRODUCER e PRODUCTION PREVIOLS YEAR _ALLOWANCE ~ __ TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99
GAYJIKIAN, SAMUEL & HAZFL 102 91 87 178 82 82
GUBLER, HANS 30 26 26 52 24 24
HAL-DOR LTD. 23 0 20 20 18 18
HANDLEY, DON R. & MARY ANN 73 48 62 110 58 58

HART, MERRILL W. 473 377 402 779 378 378
HERT, SCOTT 276 77 235 312 221 221
HI-GRADE MATERIALS COMPANY 442 82 376 458 354 354
HITCHIN LUCERNE, INC. ‘ 16 1 14 15 13 13
JAMS RANCH 28 20 24 44 22 22
JUBILEE MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 142 27 121 148 114 114
JUNIPER RIVIERA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT iz 0 3 3 30 30
LEE, DOO HWAN 78 71 66 137 62 62
LOPEZ, BALTAZAR 385 345 327 672 308 308
LUA, ANTONIO 348 314 296 610 278 278
LUCERNE VALLEY MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 54 26 46 72 43 43
LUCERNE VALLEY PARTNERS 1,213 1,092 1,031 2,123 970 970

SEENOTES PAGE 33 OF 33 20F33



PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRCDUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET}

LUCERNE VISTA MUTUAL WATER COMPANY
MITSUBISHI CEMENT CORPORATION
MONACO INVESTMENT COMPANY
MOSS, LAWRENCE W. & HELEN J.

PARK, CHANHO

PARK, HEA JA & JEONG 1L

PEREZ, EVA

PETTIGREW, DAN

PETTIGREW, HOWARD L.
PLUESS-STAUFER CALIFORNIA INC.
REED, MIKE

ROGERS, ROY

SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 29
SEALS, LAWRENCE

SON'S RANCH

SEENOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

ESTE SUBAREA
o 19796-977F7RE7E PROEUC’]’IONﬁ.f\VLLOWA_N_({E__ PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE FRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ,
PRODUCTION ~  PREVIOUSYEAR  _ALLOWANCE TOTAL 199798
21 0 18 18 17
1,299 1,170 1,104 2,274 1,039
70 63 60 123 56
43 0 37 37 34
597 538 507 1,045 478
96 0 82 82 77
247 221 210 431 198
1,422 475 1,209 1,684 1,138
1,500 436 1,275 1,711 1,200
23 21 20 41 18
58 0 49 49 46
1,449 1,305 1,232 2,537 1,159
40 0 34 34 32
113 102 96 198 90
140 0 119 119 112

PROPOSED FREE

PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

3

199899

17
1,039
56
34
478
77
198
1,138

1,200

46
1,159
32
90

112

30F33



PRODUCER

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY

SPECIALTY MINERALS, INC.

SPILLMAN, JAMES R. & NANCY J.

STEWART WATER COMPANY

STRINGER, W. EDWARD

THE CUSHENBURY TRUST, C/0O SPECIALTY MINERALS, INC.

TURNER, LLOYD & CAROL c/o BENTON-TUkNER, INC.
VISOSKY JR, JOSEPH F.

WEISER, SIDNEY & RAQUEL

WILLOW WELLS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

WILSHIRE ROAD PARTNERS

SEENOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
_PRODUCTION

178
42
23
54

573

77
1,120
90
30

692

APPENDIX H

ESTE SUBAREA
1996.97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE. PROPOSED FREE
CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE ,
__PREVIOUSYEAR =~ _ALLOWANCE = ___ TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99

51 151 202 142 142

19 36 55 34 34

0 20 20 18 18

0 46 46 43 43

132 487 619 458 458

9 9 18 B 8

0 65 65 62 62

1,007 952 1,959 896 B96

0 77 77 72 72

0 26 26 24 24

623 588 1,211 554 554

40F 33



PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
{ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

AERQOCHEM, INC.

BROWN, SUE & DOUG

CHAMISAL MUTUAL WATER COMPANY
DOSSEY, D A

HETTINGA, HEIN & ELLEN
(FORMERLY: RESSEGUE, JOHN & BILL)

MEADOWBROOK DAIRY

MORANO, AMERICO & LANA
(FORMERLY: DAVIS, PAUL)

SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70G
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70L
THORESON, ROBERT F. & KATHLEEN
TROEGER FAMILY TRUST, RICHARD H.

VAN DAM BROTHERS

SEENOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

OESTE SUBAREA
BASE " CARRYOVER
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM
PRODUCTION __PREVIOUS YEAR
660 594
46 41
96 0
14 13
259 56
2,335 300
19 7
110 25
1,306 0
40 36
112 101
1,860 535

FREE
PRODUCTION
_ALLOWANCE

561
39
82
12

220

1,985

94
1,110
34
95

1,581

TOTAL

1,155
80
82
25

276

2,285

23

119
1,110
70
196

2,116

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

1997-98

528
37
77
11

207

1,868

15

a8
1,045
32
20

1,488

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

1998-99

528
37
77
1a

207

1,868

15

88
1,045
32
90

1,488

50F 33



PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA

ABBOND, EDWARD & GRACE
ABBOTT, LEONARD C.

ADELANTO, CITY OF
ADELANTO, CITY OF - GEORGEAF B

COMBINED ADELANTO CITY/GEORGEAFB ‘
AGCON, INC.

APPLE VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB

APPLE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT

APPLE VALLEY FCOTHILL COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
APPLE VALLEY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY
APPLE VALLEY RECREATION & PARKS

APPLE VALLEY VIEW MUTUAL WATER CO.

APPLE VALLEY, TOWN OF

BACA, ENRIQUE

BALDY MESA WATER DISTRICT

BASS, NEWTONT.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE ~ CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
_PRODUCTION ..PREVIOUS YEAR _ ALLOWANCE _

28 26 24
284 256 24
1,573 _— 1,337
3,433 — 2,918
5,006 3 4,255
B4 94 326
709 438 603
724 215 615
167 119 142
125 1 106
13,022 247 11,069
45 0 38
36 0] 3
298 269 253
74 66 63
1,495 0 1,271
514 443 437

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
TOTAL 1997-98

50 22
497 227
1,337 1,258
2,918 2,746
4,255 4,005
420 307
1,041 567
830 579
261 134
107 100
11,316 10,418
38 36
31 29
522 238
129 59
1,271 1,196
878 411

22
227

1,258
2,746

4,005
307
567
579
134
100

10,418
36

29
238
59
1,196

411

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

199899 0

6 OF 33



APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION A!_.LOWANCE_

BASE " CARRYOVER 'FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCER PRODLUCTION _ PREVIQUS YEAR ALLOWANCE
BASTIANON, REMOE. 77 45 65
BASURA, STEVE 25 8 g
BEEBE, ROBERT W. & DOROTHY K. 36 33 31
(FORMERLY: THOMAS, WALTER)
BEINSCHROTH FAMILY TRUST 829 747 705
(FORMERLY: TATUM, JAMES B.)
BEINSCHROTH, A J. 90 51 77
BERG, TERRY & SHARON 56 0 48
BOYCE, KENNETH & WILLA 102 92 87
BROWN, BOBBY G. & VALERIA R. 42 36 36
BURNS, ANNIE L. 164 147 139
CARDOZO, MANUEL & MARIA 909 0 773
CARON, ROBERT & LACIE 37 0 3
CDFG - MOJAVE NARROWS REGIONAL PARK 2,107 0 1,791
CDFG - MOJAVE RIVER FISH HATCHERY 20 0 17
CLARK, KENNETHR. 118 107 100
CLEAR VIEW FARMS 501 0 426

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

_ PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
__  TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99

110 62 62
29 20 20
64 29 29
1,452 663 663
128 72 72
48 45 45
179 82 82
72 34 34
286 131 131
773 727 727
31 30 30
1,791 1,686 1,686
17 16 16
207 94 94
426 401 401
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PRODUCER

CRAMER, MARGARET MUIR
CUNNINGHAM, WILLIAM
DEXTER, CLAIRF.

DEXTER, ] P.

DIBERNARDO, JOHN

DOLCH, ROBERT & JUDY

DOMBROWSKI, MICHAEL W. & SUSAN M.

DOWSE, PHILIP

EVENSON, EDWIN H. & JOYCELAINE C.
FISCHER, ELMER G. & BEVERLY C.
FISHER, DOLORES DR.

FISHER, JEROME

FITZWATER, R. E.

GARCIA, SONIA L.

GOMEZ, CIRILO - LIVING TRUST

GREEN ACRES ESTATES

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 GF 33

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

APPENDIX H

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1%97-98 AND 1998-99
{ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA
199697 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREF.
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGIT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
_PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE _TOTAL 1997.98 1998.99

280 252 238 490 224 224

29 27 25 52 23 23
175 43 149 192 140 140
515 459 438 897 412 412
203 183 173 356 162 162
426 209 362 571 341 341

19 0 16 16 15 15

20 18 17 35 16 16

70 0 60 60 56 56

36 0 31 3 29 29

48 19 41 60 38 38
633 570 538 1,108 506 506
291 131 247 378 233 233
288 249 245 494 230 230
330 267 281 548 264 264

25 23 21 44 20 20
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APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

BASE " CARRYOVER
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM
PRODUCER PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR

GRUBE, ROBERT L. 9 0
GULBRANSON, MERLIN 163 50
HAMILTON TRUST, DON & RUTH M, 50 0
HAMILTON, DOUG & CHERYL 16 0
HAMILTON, ET AL 42 0
HELENDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT 18 1
HESPERIA GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB 678 . 0
HESPERIA WATER DISTRICT 12,213 0
HI-GRADE MATERIALS COMPANY 149 98
HODGE, STANLEY W, 67 1
HOLWAY, ROBERT C. 88 76
HRUBIK, THOMAS A. 2,638 2,366
INDUSTRIAL ASPHALT 109 34
JESS RANCH WATER COMPANY 7,480 5,352
JOHNSON, LARRY & CARLEAN 82 32
JOHNSCON, RONALD 31 1

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

PROPOSED FREE
FREE PRODUCTION
PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE TOTAL 1997-98

8 8 7
139 189 130
43 43 40
14 14 13
36 36 34
15 16 14
576 576 542
10,381 10,381 9,770
127 225 119
57 58 54
75 151 70
2,242 4,608 2,110
93 127 87
6,358 11,710 5,984
70 102 66
26 37 25

PROPOSED FREE

PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

199899

7
130
40

13

34

14
542
9,770
119
54

70
2,110
87
5,984
66

25
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PRODUCER .

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPCSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

JOHNSTON, HARRIET AND LAWRENCE W.

KEEL, AL 1. & BARBARA
(FORMERLY: ORMSBY, HARRY)

KEMPER éAMPBELL RANCH
LAKE ARROWHEAD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LAWSON, ERNEST & BARBARA
LEE, JON
(FORMERLY: MUTUAL FUNDING CORP. AND

FORMERLY: POSER INVESTMENT INC.)

LENHERT, RONALI & TONI
(FORMERLY: APPLE VALLEY EQUINE HOSPITAL)

LEWIS HOMES OF CALIFORNIA
LONGMAN, JACK

LOUNSBURY, J. PETER & CAROLYN
LOW, ROBERT

LUCKEY, MANLEY J.

LUTH, KEN

MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE "~ CARRYOVER " FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCTION __PREVIQUS YEAR _ALLOWANCE _
127 35 108
90 77 77
473 132 402
658 593 559
15 11 13
101 91 86
37 34 3
1,693 1,524 1,439
115 102 98
208 76 177
399 360 339
800 311 680
27 25 23
245 139 208

i PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
__ TOTAL 1997-98

143 102
154 72
534 378
1,152 526
24 12
177 81
65 30
2,963 1,354
200 92
253 166
699 319
991 640
48 22
347 196

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE |
199899

102

72

378
526
12

81

30

1,354
92
166
319
640
22

196
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FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND) 1998-92
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
L PRODUCER PRODUCTION
MCCALL, REX 44
MCINNIS, WILLIAM §. 30
MITCHELL, ROBIN & JUDITH 36
MURPHY, BERNARD H. 25
MURPHY, KENNETH/SCOGGINS 42
NAVAJO MUTUAL WATER CO. 88
NUNN, DONALD & PEARL 66
O'BRYANT, ROBERT C. & BARBARA 107
ORMSBY, HARRY G. 296
PACHECO, ALEJANDRO 125
PALISADES RANCH 824
PARKER, DAVID E. 37
PEARL, ALICE 147
PEARSON/BORUFF 22
PERRY, THOMAS A. 35
PETTIS FAMILY TRUST 126

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX H

~ CARRYOVER

._.PREVIOUS YEAR

ALTO SUBAREA
____1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
ALLOWANCE ... TOTAL 1997-98 199899~

0 37 37 35 35

5 26 31 24 24

0 31 31 29 29

22 21 43 20 20
38 36 74 34 34

0 75 75 ?0 70

57 56 113 53 53
23 91 114 86 86
245 252 497 237 237
0 106 106 100 100
308 700 1,008 659 659
26 N 57 30 30
39 125 164 118 118
20 19 39 18 18
23 30 53 28 28
75 107 182 101 101
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FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROFPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997.98 AND 1995-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
e ... PRODUCER PRODUCTION
PHENIX PROPERTIES LTD. 652
PITTMAN, LEROY W. 148
POLICH, LEE & DONNA 65
RANCHERITOS MUTUAL WATER CO. 169
RANCHO LAS FLORES LTD. PARTNERSHIP 6,331
REED, DELBERT E & LINDA 105
(FORMERLY: CLARK, KENNETH R )
RIVERSIDE CEMENT CO. - ORO GRANDE PLANT 3,452
ROBINSON, JIMMY F. 126
ROGERS, ROY (ORO GRANDE RANCH) 115
RUDMAN, ROBERT T. 300
RUE RANCH 30
R.G. HARRIS COMPANY 280
(FORMERLY: TATRO, RICHARD K. & SANDRA A )
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 42 465
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 64 3,822
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70 C 2,346

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX H

. TJOTAL

1,141
126
m
249

10,930

184

4,144
107
202
487

51

238

652

3,359

ALTO SUBAREA
19?6-?7 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
CARRYOVER FREE
RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
___PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE

587 554

0 126

56 55

105 144

5,549 5,381

95 89

1,210 2,934

0 107

104 98

232 255

25 26

0 238

257 395

10 3,249

19 1,994

2,013

PROPOSED FREE FROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE 2 ALLOWANCE 3
199798 199899

522 522
118 118
52 52
135 135
5,065 5,065
84 84
2,762 2,762
101 101
92 92
240 240
24 24
224 224
372 372
3,058 3,058
1,877 1,877
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PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 199899
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 70J
SAN BERNARDINC CO SERVICE AREA 70L
SAN FILIPPO, JOSEPH & SHELLEY
SILVER LAKES ASSOCIATION

SIMMONS, JACK H. & ETHUN, CLAUDIA
(FORMERLY: COPELAND, ET AL)

SON OF CADUCEUS
(FORMERLY: HRUBIK, THOMAS A}

SOUTHDOWN, INC.

{(FORMERLY: SOUTHWESTERN PORTLAND CEMENT CO.)

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY

SFRING VALLEY LAKE ASSOCIATION
SPRING VALLEY LAKE COUNTRY CLUB
STORM, RANDALL

SUDMEIER, GLENN W.

SUMMIT VALLEY RANCH

TATRO, RICHARD K. & SANDRA A

TAYLOR, ALLEN C./ HAYMAKER RANCH

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

ALTO SUBAREA
.. 19957 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE _ PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
_PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR 'ALLOWANCE TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99
1,005 0 854 854 804 804
355 0 302 302 284 284
35 .32 30 62 28 28
3,987 1,773 3,389 5,162 3,190 3,190
175 158 149 307 140 140
1,224 1,102 1,040 2,142 979 979
1,519 158 1,291 1,449 1,215 1,215
940 0 799 799 752 752
3,056 2,751 2,598 5,349 2,445 2,445
977 880 830 1,710 782 782
62 56 53 109 50 50
121 109 103 212 97 97
452 401 384 785 362 362
0 195 0 195 0 0
456 411 388 799 365 365
13 OF 33



. PRODUCER

THOMAS FARMS

THOMPSON, JAMES A

THOMPSON, RODGER

THRASHER, GARY

THUNDERBIRD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

TRANSAMERICA/SPEARS
(FORMERLY: LADISLAV, HLOBIK)

TURNER, ROBERT
VAIL, JOSEPH B. & PAULAE.

VAN BURGER, CARL
(FORMERLY: DURSTON, ERNEST)

VAN LEEUWEN FAMILY TRUST

VANNI, MIKE
(FORMERLY: BEAR VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK)

VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIST
VICTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
VICTORVILLE, CITY OF

VOGLER, ALBERT H.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998.99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
_PRODUCTION

440
418

76
373
118

26

70
126

710

341

54

240
13,354
12

132

APPENDIX H

ALTO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
CARRYOVER T
RIGHT FROM

PREVIOUS YEAR

391

301

59

336

24

59

113

639

307

199

89

FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE TOTAL
374 765
355 656
65 124
37 653
100 107
22 46
60 119
107 220
604 1,243
290 597
46 46
204 403
11,351 11,351
10 10
112 201

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

199798

352
334
61
298
94

21

56
101

568

273

43

192
10,683
10

106

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

199899

352
334
61
298
94

21

56
101

568

273

43

192
10,683
10

106
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APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97
AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

ALTO SUBAREA
1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
EASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION | ALLOWANCE , ALLOWANCE |
B PRODUCER _PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE = TOTAL 1997-98 199899 B
VOGLER, ET AL 162 125 138 263 130 130
(FORMERLY: MURPHY, BERNARD H TRUST)
WACKEEN, CAESAR 1,635 0 1,390 1,390 1,308 1,308
WAKULA, JOHN & HELEN 291 240 247 487 233 233
WARD, KEN & BARBARA 65 0 55 55 52 52
WEBER, DAVE 80 64 68 132 64 64
WEST, CAROLYN & SMITH, RICHARD 24 22 20 42 19 19
WEST, HOWARD & SUZY 72 65 61 126 58 58
WHITTINGHAM, RICHARD V. 15 14 13 27 12 12
WIENER, MELVIN & MARIAM §. 30 0 26 26 24 24
YEAGER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC_ EL. 34 31 29 60 27 27

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33 15 OF 33



FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
" PRODUCER PRODUCTION
AGUAYO, JEANETTE L 212
ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. 120
AVDEEF, THOMAS & LUCILLE 34
BARNES, FAY 243
{FORMERLY: BARNES, WAYNE)
BEST, BYRONL, 21
BROMMER, MARVIN 361
BURNS, RITA ] & PAMELA E. 16
CHOI, YONG IL & JOUNG AE 38
CHRISTISON, JOEL 75
COOK, KWON W 169
DE VRIES, NEIL 3,800
DURAN, FRANK T. 50
FRIEND, JOSEPH & DEBORAH 60
GAINES, JACK & MARY 117
GESIRIECH, WAYNE D. 121
GORMAN, VIRGIL 138

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX I

CENTRO SUBAREA

1996.97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

' CARRYOVER
RIGHT FROM
_ PREVIOUS YEAR

191

108

31,

161

325

45

106

65

44

FREE
PRODUCTION |
_ALLOWANCE

180
102
29

207

18

307

32
64
144
3,230
43

51
99
103

117

__TOTAL

in
210
60

368

632
14

32
64
144
3,230
88

51
205
168

161

PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE

1997-98 1998.99
170 170
96 96
27 27
194 194
17 17
289 289
13 13
30 30
60 60
135 135
3,040 3,040
40 40
48 48
94 94
97 97
110 110
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. FRODUCER

GORMAN, VIRGIL
(FORMERLY: AZTEC FARM DEVELOPMENT CO )

GRIEDER, RAYMOND H. & DORISANNE
GRILL, NICHOLAS P. & MILLIE D.
GROEN, CORNELIUS

HANIFY, DBA - WHITE BEAR RANCH

HARMSEN, JAMES & RUTHANN
DBA: HARMSEN FAMILY DAIRY

HARPER LAKE COMPANY

HI DESERT MUTUAL WATER CO.
HILEMAN, KATHERINE

HILL, MELVIN

HOWARD, NORMAN N.

HOY, MIKE

JORDAN, RAYMOND

JUSTICE, CHRIS

KENYON FAMILY TRUST

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
{ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
.FRODUCTION |

220

30

21
1,043
152

1,000

1,433

34

2,335
143
632
460
421

70

APPENDIX H

CENTRO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

"~ CARRYOVER
RIGHT FROM
-_.FREVIOUS YEAR

46

15
500
137

200

933

2,102

248
49

379

187

26
18
887
129

850

1,218
29

16
1,985
122
537
391
358

60

FREE
PRODUCTION |

_ALLOWANCE __TOTAL

PROPOSED FREE
PROGDUCTION

ALLOWANCE
1997.98

233

26
33
1,387
266

1,050

2,151
29
16

4,087

122
785
440
737

60

176

24
17
834
122

800

1,146
27
15

1,868

14
506
368
337

56

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION

ALLOWANCE
1998-99

176

24
17
834
122

800

1,146
27
.15
1,868
114
506
368
337

56
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PRODUCER

KING, GENEVIEVEE.

LEE, ET AL, SEPCONG & WOO POONG
LEYERLY, GENEVA

LEYERLY, RICHARD
LUDINGTON, JAMES E. & JO ANN
LYON, LOUIS & ERIKA

MARTIN, LENDELL

MCCOLLUM, CHARLES L.
MEAD, G. C.

MEYERS, LONNIE

MITCHELL, CHARLES A.
MOFFITT, THOMAS R. & EDITH L
MOST, MILTON °

NELSON, MILDRED L.

NEWBERRY SPRINGS COMPANY, INC.

(FORMERLY: BRENTWOQOD MORTGAGE)

OHAI, REYNOLDS & DOROTHY

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET}

PRODUCTION .

55
753
102
228

25
608

77

38
171
109

16,905

83

4,357

CENTRO SUBAREA
_1996-57 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM
_PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE
69 63 59
77 0 65
65 0 55
862 20 733
58 53 49
130 117 111
14 13 12
347 313 295
90 0 77
27 15 23
201 0 171
62 56 53
9,660 8,694 8,211
52 39 44
2,489 2,241 2,116
137 124 116

240

PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE

_1997-98 _1998-99

55 55

62 62

52 52
690 690
46 46
104 104
11 11
278 278
72 72

22 22
161 161
50 50
7,728 7,728
42 42
1,99 1,99
110 110
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PRODUCER

OROPEZA, JOSE M. & CONCEPCION
OSTERKAMP, GEROLD

OWL ROCK PRODUCTS COMPANY
PG&E

REDDY, BOMMI V. & KARUNA V.
ROWLAND, JAMES & HELEN

ROZELL, JAMES ROBERT
(FORMERLY: CHAFA, LARRY & DELINDA)

RUISCH, DALE W.

SHIRKEY, ALAN G & MARYE.

SMITH, ROBERT A.

SOPPELAND, WAYNE

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY
SPINK, WALTHALL

ST. CHARLES, DONALDB.

SUN'N SKY COUNTRY CLUB

{FORMERLY: HIGH DESERT DEVELOPMENT CO.}

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

CENTRO SUBAREA
____ 199697 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION | ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
_PRODUCTION ~ _ FREVIOUSYEAR ~ ALLOWANCE TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99

190 0 162 162 152 152
260 37 221 258 208 208
466 _ 203 396 599 373 373
1,657 852 1,408 2,260 1,326 1,326
24 22 20 42 19 19
22 20 19 39 18 18
96 87 82 169 77 77
650 428 553 981 520 520
35 ¢ 30 30 28 28
43 15 37 52 34 34
783 705 666 1,371 626 626
11,309 337 9,613 9,950 9,047 9,047
44 1 37 48 35 35
609 351 518 869 487 487
337 0 286 286 270 270
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PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 199798 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

CENTRO SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

TALLAKSON, WILLIAM V. & ELIZABETH A.
TILLEMA, HAROLD

UMAIR MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
(FORMERLY: DESERT COMMUNITY BANK}

VAN DAM, EL.DERT & SUSAN

VAN LEEUWEN, JOHN

VAN VLIET, HENDRIKA

VANHOY, LUTHER C. & ROBERTA L.
VERNOLA, PAT

VISSER, ANNIE
(FORMERLY: VISSER, STANLEY)

YANG, YOUNG MO

YKEMA TRUST

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE CARRYOVER  FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE
17 0 14
874 434 743
156 141 133
722 650 614
1,922 0 1,634
820 3 697
28 21 24
3,116 0 2,649
91 82 77
37 334 315
1,522 0 1,294

__.TOTAL

14
1177

274

1,264
1,634
1,008

45
2,649

159

649

1,294

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION

ALLOWANCE ,

1997-98

14
699

125

578
1,538
656
22
2,493

73

297

1,218

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

_ _1998-9%

14
699

125

578
1,538
656
22
2,493

73

297

1,218
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PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

AKE, CHARLES J. & MARJORIE M.

ANGERER, ROBERT J. & PEGGY

ARGUELLES, ALFREDO

ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE RAILWAY CO.

BAGLEY, ROY

BALDERRAMA, ALFRED & LINDA
(FORMERLY: BODINE, LARRY & DANNY)

BALL, DAVID P.

BARAK, RICHARD

BARBER, JAMES B.

BARSTOW CALICOK O A

BAUR, KARL & RITA

BEDINGFIELD, LYNDELL & CHARLENE
BENTON, PHILIP G.

BORGOGNO, STEVEN & LILLIANB.
BOWMAN, EDWINL.

BROWN, RONALD A

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BAJA SUBAREA
. 1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION | ALLOWANCE
PRODUCTION PREVIOUSYEAR _ ALLOWANCE TOTAL __ 199798

23 21 20 41 18
24 15 20 35 19
647 583 550 1,133 518
80 0 68 68 64
20 3 17 20 16
250 217 213 430 200
81 0 69 69 65
132 119 112 231 106
167 137 142 279 134
24 22 20 42 19
26 0 22 22 21
56 51 48 99 45
35 24 30 54 28
1,844 560 1,567 2,127 1,475
31 0 26 26 25
1,080 905 918 1,823 864

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

17
18
485
60
15

188

61
99

125

20
42
26
1,383
23

810

B - B
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.FRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99

(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

BROWY, ORVILLE & LOUISE

BRUINS, NICHOLAS

CALICG LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

CALIF DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

CAMPBELL, M. A & DIANNE

CARTER, JOHN THOMAS

CDFG - CAMP CADY

CHANG, TIMOTHY & JANE

CHANNELL, KATHRYNE J.

CHASTAIN, W.C.

CHEYENNE LAKE, INC.

CHIAO ME! DEVELOPMENT

CHO BROTHERS RANCH

CHUANG, MARSHAL

CLINE, VIVIAN D.

CONNER, WILLIAM H.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE " CARRYOVER
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM
PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR

33 11
29 27
177 0
71 64
22 0
746 427
14 13
18 17
92 78
100 82
122 9
451 406
758 680
70 1]
36 0
25 6

FREE
PRODUCTION
_ALLOWANCE

28

25

150

60

634

12

15

78

85

104

383

644

60

31

21

199697 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANC__E

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

TOTAL 1997-98
39 26
52 23
150 142
124 57
19 18
1,061 597
25 11
32 14
156 74
167 80
113 98
789 361
1,324 606
60 56
31 29
27 20

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

25

22

133

533

17

560

11

14

69

75

92

338

569

53

27

.. 120899 00

22 0F 33



PRODUCER =

COOL WATER RANCH

CROSS, FRANCIS & BEVERLY

CRYSTAL LAKES PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
DAGGETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DALJO CORPORATION

DAVIS, RONALD & DONNA

DE JONG, ALANL.

DENNISON/CLEGG

DESERT LAKES CORPORATION - (LAKE DOLORES)

DICK VAN DAM DAIRY
{FORMALLY: ANTELOPE VALLEY DAIRY)

DOCIMO, DONALD P. & PATRICIA J.
DONALDSON, JERRY & BEVERLY
ELLISON, SUSAN

EVKHANIAN, JAMES H. & PHYLLIA
FAWCETT, EDWARD C.

FELIX, ALANE. & CAROL L

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENMX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

BAJA SUBAREA
_ 1997 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
_PRODUCTION __PREVIOUS YEAR _ALLOWANCE
76 69 65
40 0 34
447 135 380
235 0 200
31 28 26
53 48 45
1,648 1,484 1,401
29 4 25
483 435 411
5,430 1,351 4,616
23 0 20
90 77 77
15 0 13
110 99 94
20 18 17
36 0 31

AND
PROFOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

~ _TOTAL

134
34
515
200
54

93
2,885
29
846

5,967

20

154

193
35

3

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

_ 199798

61
32
358
188
25
42
1,318
23
386

4,344

18
72
12

88

29

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

1998-99

57
30
335
176
23
40
1,236
22
362

4,073

17
68
it
a3
15

27

23 OF 33



. PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PROGDUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROFOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMGUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

FERRQ, DENNIS & NORMA

FUNDAMENTAL CHRISTIAN ENDEAVOR

GARCIA, DANIEL

GILBERT, HERBERT & BERNICE
(FORMERLY: CAMPBELL, BARBARA N))

GOLD, HAROLD

GRAVES, CHESTER B.

HAIGH, WHILLDYN & MARGARET

HALL, LARRY

HARALIK, BESS & ROBERT

HARDESTY, LESLIEE. & BECKY J.

HARESON, NICHOLAS & MARY

HARTER, JOE & SUE

HARTLEY, LONNIE

HARVEY, FRANK

HENDLEY, RICK & BARBARA

HIETT, HARRY 1. & CLARICE M.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE CARRYOVER
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM
PRODUCTION  __PREVIOUS YEAR
32 0
285 257
23 5
15 1
249 63
32 29
32 29
23 0
27 22
47 9
30 27
1,821 1,548
19 0
38 31
48 44
29 0

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
FREE
PRODUCTION
_ALLOWANCE

27
242
20

13

212
27
27
20
23
40
26

1,548
16
32
41

25

— PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
TOTAL 1997-98

27 26
499 228
25 18
14 12
275 199
56 26
56 26
20 18
45 22
49 38
53 24
3,096 1,457
16 15
63 30
85 38
25 23

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

1998-99

24
214

17

187
24
24
17
20
35
23

1,366
14
29
36

22

24 OF 33



FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTIGN ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
{ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM

e . PRODUCER PRODUCTION

HILARIDES, FRANK 1,210 779
HOLLISTER, ROBERT H. & RUTH M. 44 19
HONG, PAUL B. & MAY 95 83
HORTON'S CHILDREN'S TRUST 106 85
HORTON, JOHN M.D. 183 12
HOSKING, JOHN W. & JEAN 94 72
HUBBARD, ESTER & MIZUNG, ARLEAN 28 0
HUNT, RALPH M. & LILLIAN F. 3 28
HUTCHISON, WILLIAM O. 501 767
HYATT, JAMES & BRENDA 210 189
IRVIN, BERTRAND W. 29 0
1 V. A AIRINC 54 0
JACKSON, RAY 20 G
JOHNSON, JAMES R. 247 223
KAPLAN, ABRAHAM M. 76 0
KASNER, ROBERT 1,001 0

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

APPENDIX H

BAJA SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

FREE
PRODUCTION

_ALLOWANCE

~ CARRYOVER

PREVIOUS YEAR

1,029
37
81
90

156
80
24
26

766

179
25

46

210
65

851

164
175
168
152

24
54

1,533

368
25
46
17

433
65

851

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

1997-98

968

35

76

85

146

75

22

25

21

168

23

43

16

198

61

801

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
199899

908

33

71

80

137

71

21

23

676

158

22

L3

15

185

57

751

250F 33



PRODUCER

KATCHER, AUGUST M. & MARCELINE

KEMP, ROBERT & ROSE
KIEL, MARY

KIM, JOON HO

KOSHAREK, JOHN & JOANNE

LAKE JODIE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSQCIATION

LAKE WAIKIKI

LAKE WAINANI OWNERS ASSOCIATION

LANGLEY, MICHAEL R. & SHARON

LAWRENCE, WILLIAM W.
LEE PHD,, VIN JANGT.
LEE, MOON & OKBEA
LESHIN, CONNIE & SOL
LESHIN, SOL

LEVINE, DR. LESLIE

LIANG, YUAN-I & TZU-MEI CHEN

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

(FORMERLY: NEW SPRINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97
AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA
_1996-57 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
_PRODUCTION _PREVIOUS YEAR ALLOWANCE TOTAL 1997-98 1998-99
23 4 20 24 18 17
32 29 27 56 26 24
34 ¥ 29 40 27 26
764 385 649 1,034 611 573
54 21 46 67 43 41
254 229 216 445 203 191
98 0 _ 83 83 78 74
202 0 172 172 162 152
20 17 17 34 16 15
45 0 38 38 36 34
630 0 536 536 504 473
49 0 42 42 39 37
1,416 326 1,204 1,530 1,133 1,062
1,997 492 1,697 2,189 1,598 1,498
1,637 392 1,391 1,783 1,310 1,228
200 0 170 170 160 130
26 OF 33



PRODUCER

LONG, BALLARD

M BIRD CONSTRUCTION
MAHJOUBI, AFSAR §

MALIN, LILY

MALONEY, JANICE
MARCROFT, JAMES A & JOAN
MARSHALL, CHARLES

MARTIN, MICHAEL D. & ARLENE D.
(FORMERLY: PUCKHABER, WILLIAM F. TRUST)

MAYBERRY, DONALD J. & SANDRA D.
MILBRAT, IRVING & DIXIE
MITCHELL, CHARLOTTE

MITCHELL, JAMES L. & CHERYL A

MIZRAHIE, ET AL
(FORMERLY: ARGUELLES, ALFREDO)

MOORE, WAYNEG. & JULIA H

MORRIS, JULIA V.
(FORMERLY: MORRIS, KARL & BETTY)

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

APPENDIX H

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

BASE
ANNUAL
_PRODUCTION

35
4
63
54
36
38
20

63

41
73
15
155

400

103

304

BAJA SUBAREA

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

" CARRYOVER
RIGHT FROM

__PREVIOUS YEAR

32

35

0

33

26

0

1

43

66
104
140

355

79

266

FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

30
35
54
46
3
32
17

54

35
62
98
132

340

88

258

62

70

54

79

57

32

28

97

37

128

202

272

695

167

524

__TOTAL

PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTHON
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE

1997-98 199899
28 26
33 3
50 47
43 41
29 27
30 29
16 15
50 47
33 31
58 55
92 86
124 116
320 300
82 77
243 228
270F 33



FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

APPENDIX H

AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATLER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

BASE CARRYOVER ~ FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCER . PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR | _ALLOWANCE_
MULLIGAN, ROBERT & INEZ 15 0 30
NEW SPRINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2,329 2,097 1,980
(FORMERLY: SEOUL BANK AND
FORMERLY: ROTEX CONSTRUCTION COMPANY)
NEWBERRY COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 23 5 20
NEWBERRY-CALICO GROUP/ ADAMS, WALDO 854 239 726
(FORMERLY: CALICO LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASS0C.)

NU VIEW DEVELOPMENT, INC. 2,899 0 2,464
OFDL, INC. 109 0 93
O'KEEFE, SARAH-LEE & JOKEE. 50 0 43
P & H ENGINEERING & DEV CORP. 667 601 567
PARKER, GEORGE R. 144 130 122
PATHFINDER INVESTORS 472 425 401
PAYAN, PAUL & FELMA 32 0 27
PERKO, BERTK. 132 86 112
PITTS, JOE & STELLA 30 0 26
POHL, ANDREAS & CATHLYN 17 1 14
POLAND, JOHN R. & KATHLEEN A 92 0 78

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

PROPOSED FREE

PROPOSED FREE

PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
TOTAL 1997-98 199899
30 28 26
4,077 1,863 1,747
25 18 17
965 683 641
2,464 2,319 2,174
93 87 82
43 40 38
1,168 534 500
252 115 108
826 378 354
27 26 24
198 106 99
26 24 23
15 14 13
78 74 69
28 OF 13



__ PRODLCER

APPENDIX H

FREF. PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97
AND
PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AN} 1998-99
{ALL. AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

PRICE, DONALD & RUTH

PURCIO, THOMAS F. & PATRICIA A.
(FORMERLY: KENNEDY, THOMAS)

RANDOLPH, JOANE.
REEVES, RICHARD
REYNOLDS, ARDEN & MARY
RICE, HENRY C. & DIANA
RICE, MARY

RIEGER, WALTER M.

RIKUO CORPORATION

ROSSI, JAMES L. & NAOMI 1.

SAN BERNARDINO CO BARSTOW - DAGGETT AIRPORT

SANTUCCI, ANTleO & WILSA
SCOGGINS, JERRY

SHEPPARD, THOMAS & GLORIA
SHORT, CHARLES & MARGARET

SHORT, JAMES B.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

29
235
82
34
103
109
2,655
876
143
47
139
358

69

BAJA SUBAREA
... . 1996.9TFREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
BASE CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION
PRODUCTION ~ _ PREVIOUSYEAR = _ALLOWANCE.

42 38 36
80 72 68
24 9 20
230 39 196
54 36 46
24 14 20
121 0 103
62 56 53
1,517 1,366 1,289
614 354 522
168 0 143
30 21 26
105 50 89
217 174 184
54 23 46
30 0 26

26

PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE

1997-98 1998-99
34 32
64 60
i9 18

184 173
43 41
19 18
97 91
50 47
1,214 1,138
4N 461
134 126
24 23
84 79
174 163
43 4
24 23

29 OF 33



__ PRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

SILVER VALLEY RANCH, INC.

SMITH, WILLIAME.

SNYDER, KRYL K. & ROUTH, RICHARD J.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO - AGRICULTURE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO - INDUSTRIAL
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

SPOHN, JACK & DELINDA
(FORMERLY: WARD, ERNEST & LAURA)

ST. ANTONY COPTIC ORTHODOX MONASTERY
STEIMLE, ALLEN B.

SUGA, TAKEAKI

SUNDOWN LAKES, INC.

SWARTZ, ROBERT & IRENE

TAPIE, RAYMOND L. SR. & MURIEL A,
TAYLOR, TOM

THAYER, SHARON

THE 160 NEWBERRY RANCH CALIFORNIA, LTD.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

1996-97 FREE_I_ _l_’_RODUCT_ION ALLOWANCE

BASE CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODECTION |
_PRODUCTION PREVIOUS YEAR =~ ALLOWANCE
109 0 93
19 12 16
64 58 54
5,858 0 4,979
4,565 4,109 3,880
98 89 83
38 0 32
130 58 111
728 1] 619
154 139 131
168 4 143
50 27 43
18 17 15
503 45 428
97 79 82
1,033 378 878

o PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE |
TOTAL 199798 199899
93 87 82
28 15 14
112 51 48
4,979 4,686 4,394
7,989 3,652 3,424
172 78 74
32 30 29
169 104 98
619 582 546
270 123 116
147 134 126
70 40 38
32 14 14
879 402 377
161 78 73
1,256 826 775
30 OF 33



___FPRODUCER

APPENDIX H

FREE PROBUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

AND

PROPOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR

WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BAJA SUBAREA

TORRADO, JESUS & AIDA
(FORMERLY: STANLEY AND PATRICIA STEWART)

TRIPLE H PARTNERSIHIP

UNION P;\CIF]C RAILROAD COMPANY
VAN BASTELAAR, ALPHONSE

VAN DIEST, CORNELIUS

VAN LEEUWEN, JOHN

VANDER DUSSEN TRUST, AGNES & EDWARD
(FORMERLY: VANDER DUSSEN, ED)

VAUGHT, ROBERTE. & KAREN M.
VERNOLA, PAT

WARD, ET AL
(FORMERLY" PRICE, ALANE.)

WARD, RONNY H.

WEBER, F. R. & JUNELL

WEBSTER, THOMAS M. & PATRICIA I
WEIDKNECHT, ARTHUR J. & PEGGY A.

WESTERN HORIZON ASSOCIATES, INC.

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

BASE CARRYOVER FREE
ANNUAL RIGHT FROM PRODUCTION |
PRODUCTION ~  PREVIOUSYEAR _  _ALLOWANCE
27 8 23
993 347 844
249 225 212
78 0 66
934 607 794
1,084 0 921
1,792 729 1,523
43 15 37
1,310 69 1,114
37 34 3
130 117 111
96 87 82
24 (0] 20
79 72 o7
1,188 613 1,010

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE

I PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE
TOTAL 199798

31 22
1,191 794
437 199
66 62
1,401 747
921 867
2,252 1,434
52 34
1,183 1,048
65 30
228 104
169 77
20 19
139 63
1,623 950

20

745
187

59
701
813

1,344

32
983

28

98
72
18
59

891

PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

_ 1999

31 OF33



WESTERN ROCK PRODUCTS
WET SET, INC.

WITTE, E. DANIEL & MARCIA
WLSR, INC.

WOO, CHEN

WORSEY, JOSEPH A. & REVAE
YARD, WILLIAM & BETTY
YERMO WATER COMPANY

YOUNG, KEITH O. - (DESERT TURF)

SEE NOTES PAGE 33 OF 33

PRODUCER __

FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR WATER YEAR 1996-97

PROFOSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR
WATER YEARS 1997-98 AND 1998-99
(ALL AMOUNTS IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
PRODUCTION

3

129

27

133

57

29

26

453

312

APPENINX H

BAJA SUBAREA

1996-97 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
CARRYOVER T T
RIGHT FROM

_ PREVIOUS YEAR

17

18

281

FREE
PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE

26

110

23

13

48

25

22

385

265

_....TOTAL

PROPOSED FREE PROPOSED FREE
PRODUCTION PRODUCTION
ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE
1997-98 1993-99
43 25 23
128 103 97
23 22 20
118 106 100
48 46 43
36 23 22
30 21 20
385 362 340
546 250 234
320F 33



NOTES FOR APPENDIX H

! EQUAL TO 85% OF BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION AS SET FORTH IN JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL DATED JANUARY 10, 1996
? EQUAL TO 80% OF BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION AS SET FORTH IN JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL DATED JANUARY 10, 1996

3 PROPOSED VALUE EQUAL TO 80% OF BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION IN THE ESTE, OESTE, ALTO, AND CENTRO SUBAREAS AND 75% IN THE BAJA SUBAREA.
THE WATERMASTER WILL MAKE A RECOMMENDATION TO THE COURT REGARDING FPA FOR 1998-99 FOLLOWING THE END OF RAMPDOWN AT THE END OF 1997-98.

* THE OWNERSHIP OF THE BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION FOR ADELANTO, CITY OF -GEORGE AFB IS IN DISPUTE,

3 RECORDS AVAILABLE TO THE WATERMASTER INDICATE THAT PROPERTY FOR WHICH THIS PRODUCTION RIGHT WAS ORIGINALLY
VERIFIED IS OWNED BY RONALD A, SCOGGINS & KIMBERLY A. FLETCHER-SCOGGINS, HOWEVER THE OWNERSHIP OF THE BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT IS IN DISPUTE.

§ RECORDS AVAILABLE TO THE WATERMASTER INDICATE THAT PROPERTY FOR WHICH THIS PRODUCTION RIGHT WAS ORIGINALLY
VERIFIED [S OWNED BY BANK OF AMERICA, HOWEVER THE OWNERSHIP OF THE BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTIGN RIGHT 1S IN DISPUTE.

330F33



APPENDIX 1

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF

REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS AND ALL OTHER ERRATA



APPENDIX §

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT QGBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

031197

ESTE SUBAREA
1994.95 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FRODUCTION ITs DUE BY ALY 1, 1998
BASE BASE FREE CARRYUVER TRANSFER + OR () 1954-95 REPLACEMENT SUBJIECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUF
ANNLAL FRODSICTION FROM . 159394 199485 YERIFIED UNUSED WATER MAKELP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE = PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER e TOTAL PRUDUCTION FPA OBLIGATION OBLIGATION OBLIGATION $ 10708 1 AF 3 107.081 AF TOTAL
ABSHIRE, DAVID V ] NS Ns 1] 1] ] NS NS NS ] o NS $0.00 NS
ANDERSON, ROSS C & BETFY I 34 NS NS ] a ] NS N5 NS NS NS NS
BAR I MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 33 51 2 [ a 5 a6 7 a 4% $0.00 $0.00
PELL, CHUCK 494 4mn v ] [ 4 425 4s ] 435 5000 30.00
BURNS, BOBBY F & EVELYN) 1,300 1,235 o o {4 1.2 [RE1) o o LIy $0.00 3000
CASA COLINA FOUNDATION 90 86 1] Q Q9 “ 67 7 v &7 30.00 0.00
CENTER WATER CO ] k11 1] ] a b 32 3 ] 32 $0.00 0.00
CLUB VIEW PARTNERS 127% 1.1 1.088 L] a 2,101 K13 1212 L] ai3 30.00 0.0
CROSS, LAWRENCE E & SHARCN 1 3 1 ] ° ] 12 ] 1 0 21 $0.00 0,00
CRYSTAL HILLS WATER COMPANY 194 185 164 (50) 9 245 1 185 [} ] 30.00 30.00
DAHLQUIST, GEORGE R B 565 257 o 9 822 434 163 [ 459 0.00 30.00
DELPERDANG, RODERT H 36 54 ] 4 ] 54 53 H 0 53 $0.00 30.00
DESERT DAWN MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 13 NS NS [t 0 o N NS NS NS NS NS
DESERT SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 8 5 ] ] ] s 1] 4 ] 58 0o 10.00
GAETA, TRINIDAD sz 437 n L] [ 698 s 23 L] 375 .00 000
GAYIIKIAN, SAMUEL & HAZEL m NS NS o [} Q NS NS NS N8 NS NS
URACETOWN INVESTMENT €O~ JETCO PROP FUND 75 kiH 52 ] ) 1467 o ns 0 ¢ 30.00 0.00
CAMBLER. HANS 30 NS NS o [} ? NS N§ NS N§ NS NS
HAL-DOR LTD 1 NS NS ] 0 ¢ NS NS NS NS NS NS
HANDLEY, DON R & MARY ANN kil NS NS 0 L] @ NS NS N& NS NS NS
HART, MERRILL W 413 NS NS ] ] i+ NS NS NS NS NS NS
HERT, SCOTT M 283 [ v o 263 123 40 ] 2 30.00 000
HI-GRADE MATERLALS a4} 420 ] ] u a0 anm i 0 4 3000 1000
HITCHIN LUCERNE, INC 1 NS NS [ a i+ NS NS NS NS N8 NS
JAMS RANCEH 28 27 ] 0 u 27 T 13 ¢ 14 [ oo $0.00 3000

SEE FOOTNOTES ON FAGE 22 OF 1
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APPENDIX 1

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1934-95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYGVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/01/97

ESTE SUBAREA
1594-55 FREE PRUDUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1 195
BASE BASE FREE CARRYUVER TRANSFER + 0K { ) 1594.95 REPLACEMENT  SUBIECT T MAKEUP REFLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PFRODUCTION FROM . 1993-94 199493 VERIFIED IINUSED WATER MAKELP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE = EREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYGVER HA L TUTAL IRGDUCTION kpA OBLIGATION OBLIGATION __OBLIGATION 8 107,08 AF $ 10208 AF TOTAL
TURILEE MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 141 135 1] Q 0 135 126 9 0 126 a 56.00 $0.00 10.00
JUNIPER RIVIERA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT E ¥ 0 g u 50 0 o * 3 ; 50.00 1000
LEE, DOO HWAN ™ NS N3 o ) o NS NS 4] NS i NS NS
LOPEZ, BALTAZAR 383 NS NS [t [} [+ N§ NS NS NS NS NS
LUA, ANTONLO 348 EE] 341 o o 671 i k21 9 Q 10.00 $0.00
LUCERNE VALLEY MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 54 52 1 o 0 62 W n [] » 10.00 000
LUCEANE VALLEY PARTNERS 121 1i83 1301 0 25 2329 [ 1183 [ o 0,00 .00
LUCERNE VISTA WATER CO 2 NS NS o u 0 NS N5 NS NS NS NS
MITSUBISHI CEMENT CORPORATION 12% 1,135 M4 o a 1578 517 642 [} 97 $0.00 $0.00
MONACO INVESTMENT COMPANY % 7 i o u 157 v ] o 0 0.00 000
MOSS, LAWRENCE W & HELEN ! 4 Ns NS 3 0 o NS Ns NS NS NS NS
PARK, CHANHO 597 N8 NS a [} u N§ NS N§ NS NS N8
PARK. JEONG. L & HEA JA % NS NS g v 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
PEREZ. EYA 247 Ns NS 1) [} Q N5 NS NS NS NS NS
PETTIGREW, DAN Laz2 1,351 [} [ 1] 1,351 LO03B 33 [} 1,038 20.00 30.00
PETTIGREW, HOWARD L 1,500 1,425 ! 0 0 1425 1m 253 o 117 000 3060
PLUESS-STAUFER CALIFORNIA INC 23 2 15 0 *) 37 ] 2 o B $0.00 3080
REED, MIKE & 56 9 0 v S 53 3 0 5 .00 1000
ROGERS, ROY 1,449 1317 169 [ [+ 2,546 28 1.3 [ 29 50.00 00
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 29 ! 0 [ o 5 2 45 0 o 20 50.00 S008
SEALS, LAWRENCE m 108 % 0 a ) 1 108 o 17 5000 5000
SON'S RANCH 149 NS NS o 0 43 NS NS N5 s NS NS
SOUTHERN CALIFORNLA WATER COMPANY m 170 0 u 0 17 131 » 0 U1 500 5000
SPECLALTY MINERALS. ENC a2 0 13 0 u 5 5 w 0 3 $0.00 000
SPILLMAN, JAMES R & NANCY 1 ) 2 o 0 u n 2 o I n o 000 10.00 30.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ONFAGE 2 0F 12
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994.95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOQVER TRANSFERS iN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

V50197

ESTE SUBAREA
1994-95 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUL BY IULY 1, 19%
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRANSFER + UR ( 1994-95 REPLACEMENT SUBIECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAREUF
ANNUAIL FRODUCTION FROM 199394 195495 VERIEIED UNAUSED WAITER MAKEUP WATLR WATLR WATER
1 2 3 4 3 1 ¥
PRODUCER PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PREVIOUS YEAR CARRYOVER FPa TOTAL FRODIICTION FPA VBLIGATIUN OBLIGA TIGON OBLIGA TION 3 10708 7/ AF 3 L0708/ AF TOTAL

STEWART WATER COMPANY 54 Ns NS v o o NS Ns NS Ns 0 NS 5000 N5
STRINGER. W EDWARD bral 545 12 0 o 357 41y ng o 439 o 3000
THE CUSHENBURY TRUST, C/0 SPECIALTY MINERALS, INC 10 10 7 a o ” 3 10 0 3 oo 000
TURNER, LOYD & CAROL n NS NS (] 14 u N5 Ns N§ NS N8 NS
VISOSKY, JOSEPH F IR 1,120 NS NS 0 o o N§ NS NS NS NS NS
WEISER, SIDNEY & RAQUEL 0 % 0 50 3 16 144 v 3 136 $856.64 $856.64
WILLOW WELLS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY b1l 2y 1 [ Q kL) 29 1 1] pil 2000 $0 00
WILSHIRE ROAD PARTNERS 692 NS Ns 0 g o s NS NS NS 0 NS $0.00 Ns
TOTAL 19,243 1A% 5,758 . ¢ 19918 8,668 782 [ 6621 o 5836.64 sam 385664

SEE FOOTNGTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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AFFPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OQTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/01/97

OESTE SUBAREA
1994-95 FREE PROGUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION I's DUE BY JULY 1, 199%
BASE BASE FREF CARRYOVER _TRANSFER + OR () 1994.95 REPLACEMENT  SUDIECT TQ MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 19%3-94 159495 YERIFIED UNUSED WATFR MAREUP WAILER WATER WATLR
1 2 1 i L3 1 °
PRODUCER FRODUCTION  _ALLOWANCE  PREVIOUS YEAR = _CARRYOVER FPA TOTAL PRODUCTION Fra OBLIGATIUN OBLIGATION OBLIGATION $ 10708/ AF § 107.08/ AF TOTAL
AERGCILEM, INC %60 627 ] 0 ($64) 63 7 36 ° 7 ] 000 $0.00 som
BROWN, DOUG & 51 6 44 o el {2 41 L k] ¢ & §C.00 .00
CHAMISAL MUTUAL % 9 ° 0 2 9 " [ v 52 5000 So.00
DOSSEY, DA 14 14 1] a o i 7 7 4 ? $0.00 $0.00
MEADOWBROOK DAIRY 2335 2219 151 ] v 2370 2008 350 o 2000 50.00 S0
MORANG, AMERICO 19 19 ] a v Tl 15 1 0 15 5000 s000
(FURMERLY: DAVIS, PALL) .
RESSEGUE, JOHN & ILL 259 w [ u 3 u? 296 1 v 26 10.00 W00
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA 706 o 135 0 u @2 u n 0 ] 5 000 oo
SAN BERNARDING CO SERVICE AREA UL 1,306 1241 L] L] L2713 1.827 1RIT 3] L] 1241 N0 oo
THORESON, ROBENT F & A KATHLEEN ® ] 2 o a L 13 ] 0 i3 0.0 000
TROEGER. RICHARD H nz 17 0 0 o 107 H 105 ] H 0.00 000
VAN [IAM HROTHERS 1,868 1,767 a [ U 1767 1322 445 o 1322 0 000 30X 0.00
TOTAL 6,357 (%7 ] 183 [} L] 6,703 5623 1,061 [} 5,035 L] 5000 G 10.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 21 OF 22
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APPENDIX |
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVYER TRANSFERS [N LIEU OF REPLACEMENT O8LIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

{(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/

ALTO SUBAREA
1994-95 FREE PRODUCTION ALLGWANCE PRODUCTION A ENTS DUE BY JULY 1, 199
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRANSITR + UR () 199445 REPLACEMENT SUBJECY TO MAKEUR REPLACEMENT MAKLUP
ANNUAL PRUDUCTION FROM . 194394 199495 VIRIAED UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
PRODAKER PRUBUCTION  ALLOWANCE = PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER s ol | propuenon Epa | ORLKATION ORLIGATION __OBLIGATION 5 107.08/ AF $ 10708 AF TOTAL
ABBOND. EDWARD & GRACE 8 ¥ 15 u [ a2 5 27 i 5 o 50.00 81363 $13.43
ABBOTT, LEGNARD © 284 2% 157 [ [t an 145 7% [ 145 169 00 §39524 $395.24
ADELANTO, CITY OF 1573 NS NS u [ o N3 Ns NS Ns NS N3 NS NS
ADELANTO, CITY OF - GEORGE A F B 3433 NS NS [ [ [ NS NS NS NS NS NS NS NS
ACCON, INC 384 365 0 [ 19 384 4 ¢ ] 365 528 20.00 §994.92 $994.92
APPLE VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB 09 574 189 o o #61 a4 349 a 494 1258 $0.00 $1,346.55 $1.336.55
APPLE VALLEY DEVELOPMENT k) 688 66 ¢ (47 o 88 $19 a 8 5.88 10.00 $1.057.61 £1.05761
APPLE WALLEY FOOTHILL €0 WATER DISTRICT 167 159 42 o b 201 14 87 u 14 2.90 000 $310.7 831074
APPLE VALLEY HEIGITTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 125 s [ 0 o 125 i 14 [ 11 293 $0.00 330256 3302 36
APPLE VALLEY RANCHOS WATER COMPANY 13,022 12371 [t 8 7 13,092 11,092 [ u 12,371 31491 30.00 $33.720.93 $33,720.91
APPLE YALLEY RECREATION & PARKS 45 @ z 0 [ I 42 3 [ a2 107 .00 11348 $114.42
APPLE VALLEY VIEW MUTUAL WATER CO % S o i 0 15 357 [ 2 3% [F 1214.16 $95.46 330456
APPLE VALLEY, TOWN OF 298 2584 [ o o 284 3% 28 & 13 49z 5400 9813 $98.03
ARC LAS FLORES 6,311 8018 1,668 i (224 1,358 2362 4593 ] 2,362 6013 so00 $6.438.35 3643835
BACA, ENRIQUE 1 N§ NS u [ o NS NS NS NS N§ NS NS NS
BALDY MESA WATER DISTRICT 1,495 142 18 o 4263 2,702 Com o + 1439 36,63 50.00 $3.922.43 $1,922.43
BASS, NEWTON T 514 LLE] 0 [ i % £ o o L] 199 5100 311240 521261
BASTLANON, REMO n NS NS u o 2 NS NS NS NS NS NS Ns NS
BASURA, STEVE 25 b2 5 v o 29 I I [ 18 048 10.00 5517 $51.79
BEINSCIROTH, A ) %0 8% 40 ] 1 126 15 4 ] 8 116 $0.00 823169 323169
BEINSCHROTH. A B9 788 an & [ 12606 80 457 1 209 2059 £0.00 $2.205.18 $2205.18
(FORMERLY: TATUM, JAMES B)
BORUFF, PAUL & LINBY P 21 19 o o a0 4 2l ] 4 o.1o 30.00 41050 $10.90
(FORMERLY: PEARSON, DERYL By
BOYCE. KENNETH & WILLA 10 57 a0 [ 6 137 I % o a3 108 0.00 sL721 $17.21
BRUWN, BOBBY G & VALERIA R a2 P n an ¢ 34 4 a0 u 4 0le 20.00 $1v % $10.50
BURNS, ULYSSES & ANNIE L 164 156 4 0 ¢ 160 1 156 o | 803 100 7N 2.7

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDIX 1
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 199495
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

BASE
ANNUAL
PRODUCER PRODUCTION

CARDOZO, MANLUEL & MARLA L)
CLFG - MOJAVE NARROWS REGIONAL PARK 2107
CDFG - MOJAVE RIYER FISH HATCHERY i
CLARK, KENNETII R 1%
CLEAR VIEW FARMS s
COPELAND, ET AL {CA) DON W. LITTLY) 175
CRAMER. MARGARET MUIR FLY
CUNNINGHEAM. WILLIAM 19
DEXTER, CLAIR F 175
DEXTER FP h1k3
DERERNARDO, JOHN plix}
DOLCH, ROBERT & /DY 46
DOMBROWSKS, MICHAEL W & SUSAN M 19
DOWSE, PHILIP 0
EVENSON, EDWIN H & JOYCELAINE ™
FISHER, DOLORES DR a8
HISHER. JEROME 431
FITZWATER, RE 9
GARCLA, SONLA L 288
GOMEZ, CERLL - LIVING TRUST 130
GREEN ACRES ESTATES 25
GULBRANSON, MERLIN 163
HELENDALF SCHOOL DISTRICT 1]
HESPERIA GOLF AND CGUNTRY CLUB 678
HESPERIA WATER DISTRICT 1z

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22

ALTOSUBAREA
1994-55 FRIE FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION
BASE FREF CARRYOVER TRANSFER + OR ( ) 14%4.95 REPLACEMENT SUHIECT TO MARELP
PRODUCTION FROM . 1993-94 1994-93 VERLFTED NUSED WAIER MAKFUP WATER
ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER ’ EPA ‘ TTAL ' FRODUCTION ¢ FPA ’ ORLIGATION ! ORLIGATION ’ OBLIGATION

NS NS 0 [ ) N& NS NS NS RS
2,002 ] o o 2,002 2,001 1 4} 2,001 5094

19 o 9 o 19 Pl v L] o 0.0

m ] Q [} [1k] o m 4 o 000

a7 16 4 o 502 332 170 9 m 8.65

167 o ] 0 167 4 181 Q 4 a.10

266 L] Q o 266 0 266 4} o 000

n o 0 3 pi o 1B Q9 [ 0.00

167 u Q0 1] 167 3 59 o 108 275

450 5n [ 13 1.003 2 450 9 2 (0]

183 88 ) 3 281 38 133 a 23 148

405 ¢ 1] 274 (£ 134 [ a4 i 141

19 3 1) 0 n 5 17 ) 5 .13

L] 14 [} kil kL 3 1% a 3 008

NS NS ) 4 o NS N3 NS NS NS

46 18 1] q Kl It a6 a n 018

602 282 [} i 8B4 264 &2 Q 264 672

NS NS 0 a o NS N§ NS NS NS

NS NS ] 0 [} NS NS NS NS N3

34 tow a a 414 17 187 Q 227 578

1. 5 a a ¢ 0 i 0 1o .28

153 o Q o 155 154 1 a 154 192

18 1] a 0 18 8 [} o 11 046

(253 0 [ 0 645 Bad I 1) 644 16.3%
11,603 g o 3 11912 [IR1F ] L] 1,603 29536

050197

ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY |, 15%

REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
WATER WATFR
5 107.08 1 AY 5107087 AF TOTAL

Ns NS N§
$0.00 $5.454.3) $5.454 33
3000 000 .00
$0.00 0w W00
$0.00 390497 591,97
30.00 $10.9 110 %0
30.00 $0.00 S0
30.00 3000 5000
$0.00 $294.39 1254.59
3000 $545 5545
30.00 5310 $158.10
$000 $365.26 $365.26
30.00 $1163 163
30.00 3818 53.18

NS NS NS

000 329.48 Q2598
$o0u $7941 71961
NS N& N§

NS NS NS

1000 3613 76 5618.76
3000 3271 52126
$0.00 $4T? $419.77
3000 $39.06 54506
00 3175542 $1.755.47
$0.9¢ $31,627.51 $31,627.50

PAGE 6 OF 22



AFPENDIX |
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

0s/01/97

ALTO SUBAREA
1994.95 FREE FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION A INTS DUE BY ULY 1, 199%
BASE BASY FREE CARRYOVER TRANSFER + OR ( } 199%4-95 REFLACEMENT SUBJECT TO MAKEUP REPLACKFMENT MAKELTP
ANNUAL PRODUCTIGN TROMwens e , VEREED  UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRODUC TION ALLOWANCE PREVIDUS YEAR CARRYOVER EPA TOTAL FRODUCTION EPA OULIGATIUN OBLIGATION OBLIGATION $ 10708/ AF 310708/ AF TOTAL
HI-GRADE MATERIALS 9 2 0 ] 0 142 1 1 4 141 358 $0.00 538434 $384 34
HODGE, STANLEY W 8T (2] ) ] o L2 &3 1 ] 63 160 3000 $171.71 F 1% 0vs]
HOLWAY, ROHERT |11 NS Ns v o a NS NS& NS NS NS NS NS NS
HRURIK, THOMAS A / SON OF CADUCEUS 3,862 3,669 [i] v (1,263} 2,406 61y 1.187 a 619 15.74 $0.00 3168727 $1.687.27
INDUSTRIAL ASPHALT 0% I a [ o 14 103 1 a 103 262 000 §280.7¢ 328076
JESS RANCH WATER COMPANY 7486 NS NS o o u NS NS NS NS NS NS NS N3
JHOHNSON, LARRY & CARLEAN [¥3 r} 13 ¢ ] 91 3 3 i} 36 143 .00 315265 $152.65
JOUNSON, RONALD 3 30 u v o 3 n [ | 0 ot slo708 8.7 1188 85
JTOHNSTON, HARRLET AND LARRY W 127 Ns Ns v v u NS NS Ns NS Ns NS NS NS
KEMPER CAMPBELL RANCYH 47 450 a 3 {176 M m i u 273 695 0.0 373414 144 14
LAKE ARROWHEAL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 858 626 u ] (628 u o ] 0 0 0.00 5000 5006 5000
LAWSON, ERNEST & BARRARA 15 15 s 0 4 n 7 15 o 7 als 5000 $19.08 11908
LENHERT, RONALD & TON| 37 36 b1 [(] i) o [ 36 a 9 023 $0.00 324.53 32453
(FORMERLY: APPLE VALLEY EQUINE HOSPITAL)
LEWIS HOMES OF CALIFORNLA 1,693 1,60Y oy 0 0 L7138 187 15351 o 187 476 30.00 $509.71 b4k ]
LONGMAN, JACK 15 Ns NS 0 u u NS NS NS NS NS Ns NS NS
LOUNSBURY, ] PETER & CAROLYN 208 19 2 o 5 155 Jay 6 o m 37 suou $406.14 5406 14
LOW, ROBERT 99 IR0 g 1] 0 ™ 0 A5 o [} o.00 30.00 301K} 3000
LUCKEY. MANLEY ] 800 60 1850 o o LI Ml E) o " 868 so0n 92930 592850
LUTH, KEN 7 2% 2 0 o 2 3 2 ] 3 008 ww 813 818
MARIANA RANCHOS COUNTY WATER IMSTRICT 245 i 1 u 0 266 2U8 3% 1] 208 529 $0.00 $5660.97 $566.97
MCCALL, REX 4 NS N5 ] 1) o NS N§ Ns ] NS NS N§ NS
MCENNIS, WILLLAM S i NS NS 0 u o Ns Ns Ns NS Ns NS NS NS
MITCHELL, ROBIN & JUDITH 3 NS Ns o o ] Ns NS NS NS NS NS NS NS
MURPHY. BERNARD H 2 u o a @ ! ! u 0 ! 0 000 27 27
MURPLY, BERNARD TRUST 182 154 0 o 0 154 0 154 o o 0.00 0.00 oo 50.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 11 OF 12
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AFPENDIX 1

AMENDED APPENBIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

051

ALTO SUBAREA
1994.95 FREF PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODULTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1, 139
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER  __ TRANSILR + OR () 199495 REPLACEMENT  SUBRCT To MAKEUF REPLACEMENT MAKENP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 1993154 199495 VERLFIEL UNLUSED WAILR MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
FRODUCER FRUDUETION  ALLOWANCE = PREVIOUSYEAR ~  CARRYOVER  _ FPA TOTAL PRODUCTION Fa OBLIGATI 'Lt_‘ _ _DBLIGATION OBLIGATION 3 107.08 f AF § 107.08 1 AF TOTAL

MURPHY, KENNETH 42 a0 o 1] L] au L] kL] 13 & [N L] Sow 51635 316.35

MUTUAL FUNDING CORP 191 %% 18 o 0 114 3 L] 1] kil 08 1000 18995 58995
NAVAID MUTHIAL WATLR CO) [1] M 13 o 1] B4 L) i [ 3 in 0w 32261 2124

NUNN. DONALD & PEARL 56 ) 3 u 0 4 16 41 u 1% 041 .00 $43.61 I8l

O'BRYANT, ROBFRT C & BARBARA 107 L1 43 o u 102 n 23 ) ks 196 T J209 89 20939
ORMSBY, HARRY G kL) 367 [[U o [\ 408 197 Fall 0 197 o 30.00 5369 553598
PALISADES RANCH 24 NS NS 1] i3 [H NS NS NS NS NS NS NS NS
PARKER, DAVID E It 36 17 o a 53 iz E) g 2 0.56 0. $5947 35997
PEARL, ALICE 147 14t a o qa (L1} 47 bl 7 140 156 374956 1381 61 sLinaz?
PERRY, THOMAS A EH 34 ] u a 0 3t 9 [H 3 o1y 0. 384 50 38450
PETTIS TRUST 126 120 9 o 0 &) w 8 0 % 229 .00 4532 $245.32
PHENIX PROPERTIES ETD (57 620 657 1] o 1272 [i] H2 0 1] 000 o0 50.00 30.00
PITTMAN, LERGY W 144 NS NS o 0 u N NS NS N8 NS N NS NS
PULICH, LEE & DONNA 1) 62 7 4 o &Y (3] L] u &1 1.5% S0.00 3166.27 $166.27
RANCHERITOS MUTUAL WATER CO 169 161 45 [ o 206 n w 0 u? 298 $0.00 159 $31992
REED, DELBERT & LINDA 105 w00 108 0 o 08 i 2 0 126 n 0.00 4348 $3a3.05

(FORMERLY: CLARK KENNETH R)

RIVEXSIDE CEMENT CO - ORO GRANDE PLANT 1451 1280 167 0 u 3447 ERYH 3§ ] ERTH 722 $0.00 3848270 1845270
REOGERS, ROY (ORD GRANDE RANCI) 113 e [} a w no 1 [[t2) ] 1 20 000 nmn nn
RUDMAN, ROBERT T e 283 0% a 4] 394 184 215 u 180 4.58 $0.00 S4% 4 490 64
RUE RANCH » NS Ns 0 o u NS N NS NS NS NS NS NS
SAN BERNARDING U0 SERVICE AREA 42 465 2 o 0 27y 1 R e 0 7 4n 000 463,39 46339
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA 64 1822 1611 43 u 4 16l 1461 17u a 3441 LN L] 3000 5943401 1943401
SAN BERNARDING €O SERVICE AREA T0C 246 221 o o 45 1% 2o o 0 2029 $6.74 .00 $6,075.82 $6.075.82
SAN BERNARDINO CO SERVICE AREA T 1,105 9ss Q o 57 LuI2 1012 o u 435 2431 0.0 52.603.14 5200314
SAN BERNARDING CO SERYICE AREA ML 358 333 0 o 295 543 543 a L] 138 Bod 10.00 3921.32 $e2132

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 11 OF 22
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

a5/01/97

ALTO SUBAREA
1994-435 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRCINICTION {TS DUE BY JULY 1, 19%
HASE HASF FREE CARRYUVER [RANSFER + OR ( ) 199495 REFLACEMENT SUBJECT TO MAXEUP REPLALUEMENT MAKEUF
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 199%-94 1549495 VERIFIED UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRUDUCTION ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR i CARRYOVER ) TPA ! TOTAL PRODUCTION ¢ FFA ! GBLIGATION OBLIGATION ’ OHLIGA TTON 3 107.08 / AF $107.08  AF TOTAL

SAN FILIFB{, FOSEPI] & SHELLEY 35 M R [ o 66 1 ko] s § 00 $0.00 52713 17N
SILVER LAKES ASSOCIATION 1,987 3T LM 1] [$L17] 4467 2,826 1) 13 1,826 N $0.00 37.703.12 770302
SOUTEDOWN, INC 1519 Lad4 a7 33 o 1681 1,507 174 0 1,507 1836 000 34,101.7% $107.TY

(FORMERLY. SOUTHWESTERN PORTLAND CEMENT £0)
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY 0 851 11 0 [ M4 "M o 0 S04 2301 $2,464.13 324640
SPRING YALLEY LAKE ASSOCIATION 3,056 2K (AL 0 o 4618 1,160 2504 0 148] 420 30.00 $4,500.30 $4.500.30
SPRING VALLEY LAKE COUNTRY CLUB o7t 929 581 o 1] 1,310 4 w29 0 4 1023 $0.00 5110123 310023
STORM, RANDALL 62 5 40 a 0 s b 59 4 9 0.23 $0.00 324.53 124.53
SUBMETER, GLENN W LH 1ns 83 [t 4 00 0 s q 40 102 $0.00 510903 10903
SUMMIT VALLEY RANCH 452 4% o 0 9 M 40 30 [ 40 102 $2.00 $109.03 5109.03
TATRO, RICHARD K & SANDRA A 280 266 W 0 4 2% 51 244 0 52 132 .06 $HIL $141.74

{FORMERLY: PAUSTELL, JOAN & GERALD)
TAYLOR, ALLEN CfHAYMAKER RANCH 436 434 456 [} Q 890 [ 434 0 [ o000 $0.00 000 10.00
THOMAS, 8 DALE 440 418 o a a 418 66 152 1] 65 168 $0.00 1M 5179.90
THOMAS, WALTER » NS NS a [ o N& NS NS NS Ns NS Ns NS
THOMPSON, JAMES A £l 398 38 75 o 509 315 194 o 315 502 3000 $858 61 5858.03
THOMPSUN, RODGER 76 73 1% aQ [ 5 46 43 ] 46 117 $0.00 $125.39 $125.39
THRASHER, GARY m 158 13 o 0 494 198 2% ¢ 198 5.04 30.00 33391 $534.71
THUNDERBIRD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT na Ns Ns 1] u [ NS NS NS NS NS5 NS N§ NS
TRANSAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE 26 NS RS o u 0 Ns NS Ns Ns NS NS N3 N§

(FORMERLY: LADISLAV, HLOBIX}
TURNER, ROBERT n 67 1w D] o n 43 M o 43 10 30.0¢ 11721 $11721
VAIL, JOSEPH B & PAULAE 126 120 o o 118 2 1 q q 2 005 $0.00 3545 §5.45
VAN BURGER, CARL Ji0 475 561 0 (674) 362 o 562 o 0 0.0 30.00 §0.00 50.00

(FORMERLY: DURSTON, ERNEST)
VAN LEEUWEN FAMILY TRUST Ml 124 98 i+ [} 422 157 268 o 157 4.00 $0.00 542795 #2795
VANNI, MIKE 54 NS NS ] o o NS NS Ns NS N§ NS N8 NS

(FORMERLY: BFAR VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK)
VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIST 1 18 a ) [ 228 le] 122 u 106 10 $0.00 128834 $288.94
VECTOR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 12,354 12,687 0 o 1,976 14,603 14,663 0 [} 12,687 122.96 $0.00 $34,582.28 $34,582 38

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDIX |
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IK LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL GTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET}

03/01/97

ALTO SUBAREA
1994-55 FAEF PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE. BY JULY 1, 199
HASE HASE FREE CARRY(WVFR TRANSFER + OR () 1994-95 REPLACEMENT SUECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 149194 199495 ,  VERFED UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
2 , / . g . 5
FROIMUCER PRODUCTION ALL{PWANCE FREVIOUS YEAR CARRY(WER FPA TOTAL PROIRICTION FPA ORLIGATION OBLIGATION OBLIGATION $ 107047 AF 310708/ AF TOTAL
VICTORVILLE, CETY OF 12 12 1 43 4] 12 12 1] o 12 03l 3000 331271 1271
VOGLER, ALBERT H 132 126 9 o 3 126 u 9% v I o7 000 $70.32 17622
WACKEEN, CAESAR 1635 1,554 a 43 43 1.554 1635 o L1} 1.554 3956 $8.672.48 5423590 512,509 38
WAKLULA, JOHN & IELEN 291 NS Ns o 0 v NS Ns Ns Ns NS NS NS NS
WARD, KEN & HARHARA 65 62 [H] ] u 62 L] 23 1] kL 059 3500 $106.3] 510631
WEBER, DAVE BU 76 65 (58) 4] 8 7 T 43 T 018 $0.00 51908 SI1908
WEST, CAROLYN & SMITIL RICHARD u 23 15 0 g 2 5 5 v s 013 s000 $1361 1363
WEST, HOWARD & SUZY 71 o9 Kl L+ [¥] 4y o oy o o 000 50,00 30 00 $0.00
WHITTINGILAM, RICHARD V 18 15 o G 0 15 o y g 3 0is w00 $16.35 $16.35
YEAGER, £ L - CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 1 13 u G o &7 o 1 g ° 600 5000 000 3000
TOTAL 13424 92,447 11,390 [ ] [ ] 14,07 75,103 LALLM k1] 70868 1.504.00 3974428 51931722 2291648
* MANDATORY REPLACEMENT LN TRANSITION ZONE Fress 16,331 2845 11892 12,866 51m .

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 27 OF 11

* IF TOTAL TRANSITION ZONE PROGUCTION EXCEEDS TOTAL TRANSITION ZONE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR THE YEAR, THE EXCESS PRODUCTION MUST BE REPLACED IN THE TRANSITION ZONE.

THERE 18 NO MANDATORY TRANSITION ZONE REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION FOR WATER YEAR 1995-96.
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APPENDIX }

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

ANDALL OTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

G5/01/97

CENTRO SUBAREA
1994-35 FRIE PRODUCTICN ALLOWANCE PFROGDUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUF BY JULY 1. 1996
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRAN! +UH (Y 199495 REPLACEMENT SURECT TO MAKEUP KEFLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL FRODUCTION FROM R 159394 1544-95% VERIFED UNUSED WATER MAKFLP WATER WATER WATER
FRODUCER. FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER ! FPA ! luTal PRODUCTION 1FA ! OBLIGATION ORLIGATION i OBLIGATION § 107.08 / AF S 107.08/ AF TOTAL

AGUAYO, JEANETITE L 12 2 201 o [ 40 4 w2 o 4 o $0.00 S0.00 040
ATCEHISON. TOPLKA, SANTA FE RAILWAY CO 1 m [ ¢ ] AL ] o & 14 3642 48 3042 .43
AVDEEF, THOMAS & LUCILLE ko) 33 (] 43 o i1} 2 1 o n S0.00 30.00
BARNES, FAY Fix) NS NS [+ 1] 2 N§ N N5 NS NS NS

(FORMERLY: BARNES, WAYNE)
BROMMLER, MARYIN 3! NS NS M [ 4] NS Ns N§ N3 NS NS
BLRNS, RITA ] & PAMELA E [} NS NS i ¢ ¢ N NS NS N3 NS NS
CHOL, YONG IL & JOUNG AE kL) NS N§ a O 1 NS NS NS NS Ns NS
CHRISTISON, JOEL 3 n o 0 9 n 75 u 3 n 5321.24 531204
COOK, KWON W leg N8 N§ i 0 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
DE VRIES, NEIL 3,500 NS NS Q Qq Q NS NS N5 LE] N§ NS
DESERT COMMUNITY BANK 156 144 a 1] Q 149 L] (EL) 0 o K 000
DURAN, FRANK T i 48 22 1} 0 i 1 48 o 1 S0 $0.00
GAINES, JACK & MARY 17 nz [ a (28} a2 40 52 0 40 .00 50.00
GESIRIECH. WAYNE 121 1is 43 a [ 158 L] 4 0 94 §0.00 50.00
GORMAN, YIRGEL 138 NS NS a [} ] NS NS N& NS NS NE
GORMAN, VIRCGHL 220 H$ NS [} [} ] NS NS NS NS NS NE

(FORMERLY: AZTEC FARM DL YELGPMENT €O)
GIIEDER, RAYMOND H & DORISANNE 3u NS N8 1] u u NS NS NS NS NS N8
GRILL, NICHOLAS P & MILEIE D b} 0 1] [0 i W 12 8 0 12 S0 000
GROEN, CORNELIUS 1,043 NS NS [} o n NS NS NS NS NS N3
HANIFY, DBA - WHITE BEAR RANCH 152 L4s 158 [ a 245 14 las 4 L] .00 000
HARMSEN, FAMES & RUTH ANN 151 1,446 u 9 150 L5%0 1.576 [ ] 1446 .00 J 000

(FORMERLY: YKEMA TRUST) :
HARPER LAKE COMPANY 1,433 1,162 75 i o 1,737 Lo2e T0% [ 1,023 00 ‘ 0.0
HE DESERT MUTUAL WATER CO i) i3 it aQ n n 44 ] 13 3 ! 3139204 ; 5139204
HILEMAN, KATHERINE 18 NS NS [ [ v NS 1 N§ NS NS NS
HILL, MELVIN 2318 2314 2,025 0 ] 4.244 241 221% o 41 o .00 S 50,00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 0F 22
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994.95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATLIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERBATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE [N ACRE-FEET)

05/01,97

CENTRO SUBAREA
199495 FREL PRUINICTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1. 199
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER  __ IRANSFER + UR [ ) 1894.95 RLPLACEMENT SUBIECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAREUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 1993.92 1994.95 VIRIFED UNUSED WATER MAKIUP WATHR WATIR WA IR
PRODUCER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAK ® _CARRYOVER ' ToTAL PRODUCTION © A DBLIGATION OBLIGATION ©_OBLIGATION 5 10708 / AF 510708 AF TOTAL
HOWARD, NORMAN A "3 NS NS 0 0 o NS NS NS Ns 0 NS $0.00 NS
HOY, MIEE 632 (2] 106 1] 0 107 £ 400 1] 3 000 30
JORDAN, RAYMONT w0 NS NS u ] v NS Ns NS Ns NS NS
JUSTICE, CHRIS o wo u o ] 400 02 i v & 5000 10.00
KING, GENEVIEVE E 89 "3 v o ] % ! 85 v 1 000 3000
LEE, SEPOONG ETAL & WOO POONG n NS N§ o u 3 NS NS Ns NS NS NS
EEYEALY, GENEVA 65 Ns NS 0 0 [ NS NS NS NS NS Ns
LEYEALY, RICHARD Bal NS NS 1] [ 1] NS NS NS NS N§ NS
LULMNGTON, JAMES E & JO ANN % 56 54 o 0 n 3 6 v 6 5000 o
LYON, LOUIS & ERIKA 1% o 128 u o = H 124 u 1 006 | %000
MARTIN, LENDELL Is “ [ 0 u n 4 14 g 4 $0.00 W
MCCOLLUM, CHARLES L 7 w0 05 [ 0 515 174 1m0 g 178 30.00 000
MZAD, G C % % 0 u » 106 ™ o 9 sc. 0,00 5000
MEVERS, LONNIE 7 NS NS o o 4 NS NS Ns NS NS NS
MITCHELL, CHARLES A 201 19 0 0 0 191 w1 o o 191 .00 50.00
MOFFETT, THOMAS R & EDITH 1 & 59 0 o v e 2 N v 2 0.00 50.00
MOST, MILTON W 9660 7 FE ] o 13,508 5,500 7,541 o 5,966 5000 5000
NELSON, MILDRED L 52 NS NS 3 0 0 NS NS NS Ns NS NS
NEWBERRY SPRINGS COMPANY, INC 2488 2,368 g o o 2,365 v 2,365 4 ) 000 5000
(FORMERLY: BRENTWOOD MORTGAGE)
OHA, REYNOLDS & DOROTHY 13 I o 0 o 131 13 ! o 134 000 0w
OROPEZA, XSE M 190 NS NS o o u NS NS NS NS NS NS
OSTERKAMP, GEROLD 200 NS NS [ o u NS NS NS Ns NS NS
GWL ROCK PRODUCTS COMPANY 466 3 139 9 0 &2 m 250 u 3 5000 $0.00
PGRE 1657 1,575 o o v 157 L121 154 0 122 5000 000
REDDY, BOMMI V i KARUNA V 1 n u 0 0 » ' n o 3 0 ww 0,00 0.0

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDIX 1

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 199495

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT QBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/0197

CENTRO SUBAREA
1994-9% FREE PROLDUCTION A1LOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY IULY 1 )99
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRANSFLR + UR ( } 1994-95 REPLACEMENT SUBIFCT TO MAKEUF REPLACEMENT MAKEUF
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 199394 1994.55 VLRIFIED UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER = FiA . TUTAL PRODUCTION ra OBLIGATIIN | OBLIGATION __ DBLIGATION 5 107.08 / AF $ 107.08 1 AF TOTAL

ROWLAND, JAMES & HELEN 1 7 1 0 4 2 5 % u 5 [} .00 Woo $0.00
ROZELL, JAMES ROBERT % 2 5 u 0 175 2 92 0 15 $0.00 . 000

(EORMERLY: CHAFA, LARRY & DELINGA) !
RUISCH, DALE W 650 618 [} a a 618 4 19% o 420 $0.00 Ko
SHIRKEY, ALAN G & MARY E 3 NS NS 0 0 o NS NS NS NS NS Ns
SMITH, ROBERT A 43 41 [ 1] Q 4] k3 H 1] 3 30.00 R0
SOPPELAND, WAYNE %) 4 155 o 809 503 06 ] 503 000 $0.00
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY 1308 10,244 102 v o 11846 1039 Lase 3 10,39 W 5000
SPINK, WALTHALL 4~ 42 3 o [} 42 42 [ 1] 41 00 0,00
ST CHARLES, DONALD B o9 57 8 ! 3 0y 456 381 0 ™ .00 W
SUN'N SKY COUNTRY CLUR m E2] 15 a Q 356 a7 4 i+ 347 $0.00 0.0

(FURMERLY: HIGH DESERT DEVELOPMENT £0)
TALLAKSON, WILLIAM V & ELIZABETH A " NS NS 0 [ q NS NS NS NS Ns Ns
TILLEMA, HARGLD 814 831 41 u i) am in 495 o n $0.00 $0.00
VAN DAM, ELDERT & SUSAN m %6 e 0 a 1201 123 % o 123 S0.00 5000
VAN LEELIIWEN, KNIN 1522 NS N3 u u [ NS N& N& NS NS NS
VAN VLIET. HENDRIKA 20 NS NS 0 a o NS NS NS NS NS NS
VANHOY, LUTIHER C & ROBERTA L 3 NS NS v 0 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
VERNOLA, PAT 3116 NS NS u 0 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
VISSER, ANNIE 9 1Y o o o W 2 85 u 2 $0.00 3000

(FORMERLY - VISSER, STANLEY)
YANG, YOUNG MO 371 NS NS o o 0 Ns NS ™ NS NS NS
YKEMA HARMSEN DAIRY 1,000 950 ] 0 (48 910 910 o [ 210 ] $0.00 $0.00 30.00
TOTAL 53,906 7487 (UX0.0] . ] 47,518 5,434 1%,133 2 25,262 ] §2345.% S0.00 $1,3%5.76

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 12 OF 22
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AFPENDIX ]

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

BilA SUBAREA

(LUNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/01/57

1494-45 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PROLUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE Y JULY 1, 1996
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRANSEER + UR { ) 149495 REFLACEMENT SURIECT TO MAREUR REPLACEMENT MakEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 154394 1594-35 VERIFIED UNUSED WATER MARLUP WATER WATER WATER
PRODUCER SRODUCTSON  ALLOWANCE  FPREVIOUS YEAR  CARKYOWIR tra LUTAL PRODUCTEN vra ONLKiA TGN CHLIGATION OBLIGATION 3§ 10706/ AF $ 708/ AF TUTAL
ADAMS, WALDO ! NEWBERRY CALICU GROUP 54 1k [ © u 312 635 177 o 635 ¢ $0.00 30.00 5000
(FORMERLY: CALICO LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOC,)
AKE, CHARLES J & MARIORIE M 23 2 0 0 u 2 ] 2 [ ¢ $0.00 S0 00
ANGERER. ROBERT ! & PECGKTY 24 23 [ Q u 3y L5 3 ] 15 50.00 5000
ANTELOFE YALLEY DAIRY 5,430 5159 ] Q 12 5474 5479 o [] 5159 w0 100
ARGUELLES, ALFREDO 1,047 b d krJ] Q a 1,365 27y 995 n 7y 30.00 30.00
ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE RAILWAY CO 80 76 1] i a % 80 0 4 To 3428 32 342832
BAGLEY, ROY 20 14 ] [ [ 19 17 H [} 17 $0.00 30.00
BALDERRAMA. ALFRED & LINDIA P Ns NS 0 o u NS NS N$ N3 NS N5
(FURMERLY: BODINE, LARRY & DANNY)

BALL, DAVID P Bl N5 N3 0 L] [ NS NS N§ NS NS§ NS
BARAK, RICHARD 132 126 54 0 ] 180 56 126 ] 50 3000 so0.00
HBARBFR, IAMES B 167 159 « u 0 199 101 [ [ 101 $0.00 $0.00
BARSTOW CALICOK QA M 21 7 it Q k] 12 18 o n S0.00 $0.00
BAUR, KARL & RITA 2 NS NS [ U [0 NS NS NS NS NS i Ny
BEDNGFIELD, LYNDELL & CHARLENE 56 Bl % L] 4 ] a2 k] L} 42 000 $0.00
BENTON, PHILIP G 335 NS NS u 0 [0 NS NS NS N3 N§ NS
BLUE PINE LAKE ASSOC a5 NS NS [ ] ] NS Ns NS NS NS Ns
BORGOGNO, STEVEN & EILLIAND 1,344 1732 0 L] 0 1,752 [ALE] LH Q 1,144 $0.0g 000
BOWMAN, EDWIN L k1l 0 T v [ 7 24 ] 0 29 $0.00 $0.00
BROWN, RONALD A 1,080 1026 kLJ] 4] u 1417 637 Tel 4 657 3000 00
BROWY, ORVILLE & LOUISE 1} 32 [ g 4 n 15 7 [ FH] 10.00 10.00
BRUINS, NICHOLAS 2 28 [ P u 28 ¢ 2 ] 5 $0.00 $0.00
CALKCC LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 1 16% [l 4 u 169 m L] [} 169 $856.64 1856.64
CALIF DEPT OF TRANSPURTATION 7 3] ¢ [ u b8 2 b 0 H $0.00 S0.00
CAMPBELL, M A & DEANNE 1 NS NS [ 0 o N§ N§ NS NS NS NS
CARTER, JOHN THOMAS 46 03 u 470 [t N ¥l 5835 454 o 485 o 50.00 $0.00 0.0

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APFENDIX 1

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAK 199495

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REFLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/6§/97

BAJA SUBAREA
1994-95 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE . PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUL BY JULY 1, 1996
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOYER TRANSFER + OR | } 1994.95 REPLACEMENT SUBIECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 19%3-94 1994-95 VERIFIFD UNUSED WATER MAKFEUF WATER WATER WATER
FRODUCER PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR : CARRYUVER ’ FrA ) [GTAL PROFHICTION FPA ! WVBLIGATHIN OBLIGATION ' OBLKIATION 3 10708/ AF 3 I0TUB{ AF TORAL
CDF(G - CAMP CADY 14 11 o Q o iL} L B u [ [} 3000 000 5000
CHANCG, TIMOTIIY & JANE 13 12 18 a u 6 u 18 u [ 0.0 | 1000
CHANNFLL, KATHRYNE 92 NS N8 Q9 o o NS N§ N NS NS NS
CHASTAIN, W 100 95 9 (4) o 93 1] 87 v 1 ] W 30.00
CHEYENNE LAKE, INC 122 14 2 a o 118 124 o 3 1ns $1.177 88 $1,177.88
CHLAS ME] DEVELOPMENT 431 N§ N§ 9 o o NS Ns Ns Ns NS NS
CHO BROTHERS RANCH 78 721 o 0 o i 1 GHE a 1 0.0 $0.00
CHUANG. MARSHAL kU] &7 L] [ [} 67 k) [+ U] 67 4107080 31,070.80
CLEGG, FRIZELL & JOKE bal % 4 Q u 2 pil & u 8 W 000
(FORMERLY: DENNISON, QUENTIN D)
CONNER, WILLIAM EC Fil 24 0 Q o 14 12 5 a 19 .o 30.00
COOL WATER RANCH kol k] (k] ) o 91 7 54 a 37 30,00 3000
CRYSTAL LAKES PROFERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 7 415 0 i o 435 2497 [kt u M7 30.00 3000
DAGGETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 135 NS NS 0 o o NN NS NS NS NS LH)
DAEIG CORPORATION it 3 lo 9 [} 46 12 W o ¥ 10.00 0.00
DAVIS, RONALD & DONNA 33 31 7 [ 1] k] 25 -1 o pi] 30.00 30.00
DE FONG, ALAN L 1.648 1.566 153 biLU [} 2,719 37 1.566 0 &% 30,00 $0.00
DESERT LAKES CORPORATION - (LAKE DOLORES} 483 438 418 Ll 1] K7 3 43y L] 3 .00 000
DOCIMO. DXONALD P & PATRICLA 1 13 kS N§ 0 u u NS NS NS NS NS LH
DONALDSON, JERRY & BEVERLY 0 NS N§ o 4] u 2 [} NS 0 NS NS
ELLISON, SUSAN 3 13 o U U 15 15 o o 15 $0.00 30.00
EVKHANLAN, JAMES H ne bl [ 1] [ s n 6 Q 9 50.00 50.00
FAWCETT, EDWARD C 20 19 14 [ [ 33 o 12 a 6 3000 .00
FELEX, ALAN E & CAROL L 36 NS NS o 3 1] NS NS NS NS NS NS
FERRO, DENNIS & NORMA 32 N5 N3 [} 4} u NS N5 NS NS NS NS .
FRIEND, FOSEPEl & DEBORAIL [ 57 T u 0 &4 L] n o o4 0 $0.00 .00 5000

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 21
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOYER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

199%4-95 FRIE PRODMICTION ALLOWANCE

DAJA SUBAREA

B5/01/97

PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY ). 199
BASE BAST FREE CARRYOVER __TR_A_NSF_IE_R_:_Q_R_(_J__ 199495 REFLACEMENT SUBJECT TO MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUR
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FRUM X 199394 1994-95 VLRIFIFD UNUSED WATER MAKEUF WATER WATER WATER
PRUDULER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE  PREVIOUSYEAR = CARRYOVER = IPA TOTAL FRUDUCTION A OBLIGATION OBLIGATION OULIGATION £ 107081 AF $107.087 AF TOTAL
FUNDAMENTAL CHRISTIAN ENDEAVOR 285 27 0 uq a 5 byl LH 0 70 H S0.00 $0.00 S0.00
GARCLA, DANIEL 13 pal 7 ] o pal L3 13 [} 16 TINLT ; S0
GILBERT, HERHERT & BERNICE 15 NS NS 13 1] U NS NS N§ N§ NS . NS
(FORMERLY: CAMPBELL, BARBARA N) i

GOLD, HAROLD 49 37 ¥l u [} 166 177 BY [} 1m 30.00 : $0.00
GRAVES, CHESTER B 2 3l 0 o v 31 it 20 [ n W0 5600
HAIGH, WHILLDYN & MARGARET 32 N NS o [ .0 NS NS NS NS§ Ns NS
HALL, LARRY n NS NS ] o u NS NS NS N§ NS NS
HARALIK, BESS & ROBERT 2 6 i 0 4 % 14 2 U 1] %000 50.00
HARDESTY, LESLIEE & BECKY | 47 4% 1] [ a 43 40 5 v L) . 50.06 000
HARESON, NICHOLAS & MARY W I [ 0 0 D n is I 0 ; 0.00 .00
HARTER FARMS 1083 1,029 4 1} [ [KFrid Rt 521 0 508 30.00 000
HAKTER, JOE & SUE T8 w2 207 0 [} 0y 31y kL [ 519 .00 o
HAKTLEY, LONNIE 1% 1§ 0 u u 1y 19 o 0 19 $0.00 30,00
HARVEY, FRANK it NS NS a a U NS NS NS NS NS NS
HENDLEY, RICK & PARDARA EH % 21 u u 67 13 A 0 1 0o £0.60
HIETT. HARRY L & PATIICLA ) 16 NS NS v u U NS NS NS NS NS NS
HILARIDES, FRANK 1,210 1,150 22 1] (322 1,156 4454 656 1] 454 $0.00 I
HOLLISTER. ROBERT H & RUTH M « Ns NS o u o ] Ny NS NS NS NS
HONG, PAUL B & MAY 95 9 1] 0 o 91 4 45 u 46 50.00 3000
HORTUN'S CHILDREN'S TRUST 106 [] v 0 v 101 196 o H 1 353540 §534.40
HORTON, JOIIN MD 183 3] o ° 4 17 183 0 [ 174 i 196372 ! s963.72
HOSKING, JOHN W & JEAN ™ W u 0 u b 53 17 [} 33 .00 | 000
HOWARD, NORMAN A % NS Ns u 9 v NS N3 NS NS NS | NS
HUBBARD, ESTER & MIZUNO, ARLEAN b1 ] NS NS o 8 o Ns NS§ NS NS NS ! NS
HUNT, RALPH M & LILLEAN F 3 n 2 0 [ 58 4 W 0 9 0 000 $0.00 5.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-9%
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPFLACEMENT QBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

O5/01/97

BAJA SUBAREA
1994-85 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY RILY 1. 1996
BASE BASE FREE CARRYUVER TRANSFER * UR () 1994.95 REFLACEMENT  SURIECT TO MAKELP REFILACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PROPUCTION FROM 1683-94 1954-95 VERIFIED UNUSEI> WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATLR
PRUDUCER PKUDUCTIUN  ALLOWANCE = PREVIOUS YEAR  CARRYOVIR ~_ FPA . TOTAL PRODUCTION Fea OBLIGATION | OBLIGATION OBLIGATION 5102087 AE $107.081 AF TOTAL
HUTCHISON, WILLIAM o 56 54 55 (55) 0 54 ] 51 Q ] a 3000 00 $0.00
HUTCHLSON, WILLIAM O 845 803 s (845} v 803 o 803 0 0 3000 000
(FORMERLY: PAGE LAND INVESTMENTS INC)
MYATT, JAMES & BRENDA 210 200 183 0 (s8) 200 5 14 0 6 1000 000
IRVIN. BERTRAND W b ® o 0 o ) n 0 u b W00 .00
IV A AIR INC 54 NS Ns 0 9 0 NS NS NS NS N§ NS
JACKSON, RAY 0 NS N5 0 f o NS NS NS NS N§ NS
JOHNSON, JAMES R 7 213 ¥ 0 0 m a1 235 o Il 0.0 .00
KAPLAN, ABRAHAM M 1 NS NS 0 0 f N NS NS NS NS NS
KASNER, ROBERT 1,001 NS NS v 0 0 N NS Ns NS NS NS
KATCHER, AUGUST M & MARCELINE n N N§ u 0 0 N NS NS NS NS NS
KEMF. ROBERT & ROSE 7] 3 2% 0 0 57 s 3l 9 s 56.00 Woe
KIEL, MARY b 3 o u o 3 2 B 0 2 5000 ww
KIM, JOON HO %4 7% 51 0 o m 295 484 a 295 5600 0w
KOSHAREK, JOHN & JOANNE 54 52 0 0 o 52 u 18 0 N 3000 W
LAKE JOME PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 254 22 0 0 o 242 254 v 12 w2 $1.284 9% ; $1.284.56
LAKE WAIKIKI 9% % 0 o o w o8 o 4 % $428.32 $428 32
LAKE WAINANT OWNERS ASSOCIATION 02 192 0 [ 1 192 0 o 1 192 31080 $1,070.80
LANGLEY, MICHAEL R & SHARGN 2 NS NS o o 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
LAWRENCE, WALLLAM W 5 NS NS o u 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
LEE, MOON & OKBEA “ NS NS 0 0 0 NS NS Ns NS NS NS
LEE, VIN JANG T 630 599 3 0 u 6% 430 o [ 599 $0.00 000
LESHIN, CONNIE & SOL 1416 1.M6 o 0 o 1.346 s 01 u 885 0.00 50.00
LESHIN, S0L 1997 1,898 30 0 6 2204 1702 a2 0 1,762 000 .00
LEVINE, DR LESLIE 1637 1556 “ 0 o 1604 I 192 u 1412 3006 000
LINT, GURDON it NS NS 0 0 0 NS NS NS NS g NS w0 Ns

SEE FOOTNOTES ON FAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDIX |

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL GTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

050197

BAJA SUBAREA
1994-93 FREL FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY |, 19%
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVIR TRANSFLR + OR () 1994-95 REPLACEMENT SUBIECT 10 MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION ERUM N 149394 19%4-95 VERIFIFD UNUSER WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATLER
PRODUCER FRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE = PREVIOUS YEAR = CARRYOVER A TOTAL PRODUCTION ¢ Fra | OBLIGATION | GHLIGATRHE OHLIGATION 3 107087 AF 5 10708 1 AF TOTAL
LONG, BALLARD E kS 34 [ v 68 i u [ 1 o 30.00 50.00 30.00
M BIRD CONSTRUCTION al NS NS o v [ N NS Ns NS NS KS
MAHIOUEI, AFSAR § 61 NS N3 1 v u NS NS NS N5 S NS
MAEIN, LILY ] 52 o [ [ 52 51 1 [ 51 $0.00 0o
MALUNEY, JANICE 36 NS NS v o v NS NS NS NS Ns NS
MARCROFT, IAMES A & JOAN ® NS NS v ¢ 1] NS NS NS NS N§ NS
MARSHALL, CHARLES ' NS NS o o 0 NS NS N5 N3 NS NS
MAYBERRY, DONALD | & SANDRA D ] NS NS u u [ Ns NS NS NS NS NS
MILBRAT, IRVING & DIXIE » E] 12 u o 5] 55 7 g 55 s0.00 $0.00
MITCHELL, CHARLOTTE 1s e 107 o o 07 3 e ] 3 $0.00 $2.00
MITCHELL, JAMES L & CHERYL A 155 148 154 0 B 2 ] 143 8 o $0.00 $6.00
MOORE, WAYNE G & JULIA H 103 9 o 0 3 £ 97 1 1 §7 w00 $0.00
MORRIS, BETTY (CAD MORRIS. JULLA) I 289 02 0 o 591 7 289 0 7 $0.00 50.00
{FURMERLY: MORRIS, KARL) i
MULLIGAN, ROBERT & INEX k] EN] [ [ o 3 33 1 0 3 .00 5000
NEWBERRY COMMUNITY SERVICE DIST n 22 6 L] ! B bi3 o ] 2 $0.00 $0.00
NU VIZW DEVELOPMENT, INC 2.89% 2,755 ] o 20 1046 3,046 ] . 2755 $0.0¢ $0.06
QFDLINC 104 104 ] v [ 104 109 o s 104 1535 401 $535.40
O'KEEFE, SARAH-LEE & JOKE E ] NS N8 ] ] 0 NS NS NS NS Ns NS
P & HENGENEERING & DEV CORP 467 NS NS [ 0 a NS NS NS Ns N§ NS
PARKER, GEORGE R 144 137 % [ ] 182 6 1 0 3] ! $0.00 6,00
i
PATHFINDER INVESTORS an 449 419 [ 0 286 kN 449 a 7% 3000 565,00
PAYAN, PAUL 1 NS NS v a o Ns N NS N§ NS NS
PERKO, BERT K 122 NS NS [} u 1 N3 NS NS NS NS NS
PITTS, JOF & STELLA 30 NS NS o 0 o N5 NS NS NS NS NS
POHL, ANDREAS & CATILYN 17 17 1 [ [ 17 16 i [+ Ia o 1000 $0.00 W0.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22

PAGE 18 OF 22



AFPENDIX )

AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994.95

RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS

AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

{UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/01/97

BAJA SUBAREA
1994-55 FREE PRUDUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSFSSMENTS DUE I IULY 1, 195%
BASE BASE EREE CARRYUVER IRANSEER + OR (3 1994.95 REFLACEMENT  SULJECT 10 MAEEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 159394 1954-95 VERIFIED LINLSED WATER MARENP WATFR WATER WATER
PRUDUCER PRODUCTION  ALLOWANCE ' PREVIOUS YEAR  CARRYOVER bea AL PRODUCTION A ORLIGATIUN OMLGATION  OULIGATION 3 107087 AF 3 10708/ AF TOTAL
POLAND. JOHN R & SANGRA M 92 EZ [ 0 [ B4 87 1 '] 87 )] $0.00 .o 30.00
PRICE. ALAN E n % 12 0 v - 5 15 o 13 on 000
PIICE, DONALD & RUTH a w M o 0 7 % a0 o 3 0w woo
FPUCKHABER, WILLEAM F TRUST 61 NS KNS o ] o NS Ns NS NS NS NS
PURCIO, THOMAS F & PATRICEA A su 7 0 G o s n 1 o n 30.00 wow
(FORMERLY: KENNEDY, THOMAS)
RANDOLPH, JOAN E 4 bil [ 0 o n 1% 4 [0} 1 $0.00 oo
REEVES. RICHARD FEH NS NS u ¥ 1] NS Ns NS NS N3 NS
REYNOLDS, ARDI'N & MARY b2 N§ NS 1] 0 1] NS NS NS N3 NS NS
RICE. DAMIEL & MARY I is I o o 126 s 8 0 18 3000 000
RICE, lIENRY C & DIANA M 3 u [} a 3 17 6 o 17 S0 $.00
RIEGER, WALTER M 62 5 i Q 1] 7 a5 22 [¥) 45 $0.00 5600
RIKUO CORPORATION 1517 Laaz 1517 o o 2959 u 1442 o 0 5008 000
ROSSE JAMES L & NAUMI 1 614 S#4 14 [/} u 598 (£} AU 1] 198 000 SU.00
ROTEX CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 1529 2,403 2529 o o 19m v 2403 o 0 000 i $0.00
SAN BERNARDINO CO BARSTOW - DAGGETT AIRPORT 158 164} 4 ] u 164 16% o 4 164 42832 $428 32
SANTUCC], ANTONIO & WILSA Lt 9 P [} 1] 50 2y 2 [\ 4 30K $0.00
SCOGGINS, TERRY 108§ 100 3 v o 109 k) 29 u E] $0.00 $0.00
SHEFPPARD, THOMAS & GLORIA 7 N$ Ns o 1] 0 NS$ NS NS NS NS NS
SHORT, CHARLES & MARGARET s 52 3 v o 55 a7 ! o & 00 .00
SHOR, JEFF L1l N5 N3 4] [} [ NS NS NS NS N3 NS
(FORMIRLY: SIIORT. JAMES)
SILVER VALLEY RANCH 109 104 o g o 104 1 u s ™ ! $535.40 $535.40
SMITIL WILLLAM E 19 19 o o o 19 . I o % 00 00
SNYDER, KRY1. K & ROUTH, RICHARD J L] at 13 0 i bl 24 7 o 249 ! 10.00 HLOU
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON €6 - AGRICULTURE 5858 5,564 w2 a v 582 8115 o 27 5028 30,7319 30,731 96
SOUTHERN CALIFOENIA EDISON CO - INDUSTRIAL 4,365 4337 2320 0 3 6,657 758 4337 o T58 0 .00 3090 5000

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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APPENDHX [
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 199493
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS iN LIEV OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05701757

BAJA SUBAREA
1994-95 FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PRODUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE Y JULY 1, 199
BASE BAS FREE CARRYOVER TRANSFIR + OR () 1994.95 REPLACEMENT  SUBJECT TO MAKEUP REFLACEMENT MAKEUP
ANNUAL PRODUCTION FROM 199394 1954-95 VERIFIED UNUSED WATHR MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
MRODUCER PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PFREVIGUS YEAR : CARRYOVER ! IPA ) TOTAL PRUKHICTIGN ¢ FFPA ! OBLIGATION ) DBLIGATION i DRLIGATION $ 107.08/AF 5 107 ud / AF TO¥FAL
SCUTHERN CALIFORNLA GAS COMPANY 98 7 1] o [} 50 51 0 S0 o 3000 30.00 30.00
SPOHMN, FACK, & DELINGIA 38 Ns NS 0 o 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
(FURMERLY: WARD, ERNEST & LAURA)
ST ANTUNY COFTIC ORTHUDOX MONASTERY 130 124 kd y o 201 259 0 5§ 201 36.210.64 16,210 64
STEWART, STANLEY & PATRICLA 27 b3 a o [} 26 n o o pul 30.00 3000
SUGA, TAKEAKE 154 ¥Ns Ns ) v 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
SUNDOWN LAKES, INC 168 15¢ 0 v v 160 188 0 [ 100 5856 64 83654
SWARTE, ROBERT & [RENE % Ns NS o u v NS NS NS NS NS NS
TAPIE, RAYMOND L SR & MURIEL A it 1% n i+ v} 3 5 [ 4] 5 3000 $u.00
TAYLOR, TOM Q1 478 302 {476y (128) 19 1 188 v 2 30 N $0.00
THAYER, SHARON T 93 7 [1] [ 100 3) 44 4] 31 30 00 . TXE
THE 160 NEWBERRY RANCH CALIFORNMIA, LTD 1,013 982 479 0 ] 1461 k92 549 a [$23 50.0¢  dXe
TRIPLE H PARTNERSHIP W 544 2 0 0 w4 108 0 2 444 31520536 515,208 3
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 49 n? 220 [} [} 457 ES 2 [ 85 $0.00 3000
VAN BASTELAAR, ALPHONSE k] E] 12 o 0 Y 8 1 0 " s000 000
VAN DMEST, CORNELIUS 934 L] 13 [} 1] 1001 693 308 0 693 $.00 L XEH
VAN LEEUWEN, JOHN 1.084 NS NS a a [ N§ NS NS NS N§ NS
VANDER DUSSEN, AGNES 1™ 1,01 0 0 o 1703 106 97 0 06 1000 040
(FORMERLY: VANDER DUSSEN, ED)
VAUGHT, ROBERTE & KAREN M 4 NS NS o o 0 NS NS NS NS NS NS
VERNOLA, PAT L3l N§ NS o u u NS NS NS NS NS N$
WARD, RONNY H 130 124 [[Irs o o 23 124 w? @ 124 i 0.0 50.00
WEBER, F R & JUNELL % 92 u o u 5 1 9t u 1 000 %000
WEBSTER, THOMAS M & PATRICIA J u NS NS v v o NS Ns NS N§ NS NS
WEIBKNECHT, ARTHUR | & PEGGY A kil T 77 4] 43 152 1 7% [} 1 30.00 TR
WESTERN HORLZON ASSOCIATES DNC 1188 1129 48 u g 1477 39 1087 v 390 30.00 3000
WESTERN ROCK PRODUCTS 1l £l [ Q [*] 30 2 L] u 21 D] $0.00 50,00 10.00

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 11 OF 11
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APPENDIX I
AMENDED APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 199495
RECONCILED FOR CARRYOVER TRANSFERS IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS
AND ALL OTHER ERRATA

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE IN ACRE-FEET)

05/01/97

BAJA SUBAREA
1994.95 FREL: PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FAGDUCTION ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 1. 199
BASE BASE FREE CARRYOVER TRANSFER + OR () 1945 REPLACEMENT  SUBJECT To MAKEUP REPLACEMENT MAKEUR
ANNUAL PRODULCTION FROM 19%1-94 1994-95 VERIMID UNUSED WATER MAKEUP WATER WATER WATER
1 3 3 + € 7 1 v
PRODUCER FRODUCTION ALLOWANCE PREVIOUS YEAR __CL\RRYOVER FPA TOTAL PRODUCTION FPA DULIGA TION OBLIGATION OBLIGATION 3 16708/ AF 3 0T ORI AF TOTAL

WET SET, [NC 129 123 ¢ 0 v 12 129 [ 5 5] u 5642 48 0.0 §641.48
WITTE, E DANIEL & MARCIA 17 NS NS 1] o [} N3 Ny NS Ns NS NS
WLSR INC 173 127 1] [] ] 127 133 o 4 127 $642 48 364248
WOO, CLEN 57 NS NS 0 0 o NS NS NS NS N5 ]
WORSEY. JOSEPH A & REVAE 2 NS NS v 'S 9 1 NS NS NS NS NS
YARD, WILLIAM & BETTY % NS NS 0 ] o NS NS NS NS N§ NS
YERMO WATER COMPANY 453 NS NS a Y] [0 NS NS NS& NS N& NS
YOUNG, KEITH O - (DESERT TURF) nz 97 s 0 (85) 7 e 157 0 o g $0.00 3000 0.0
TOTAL 3411 800 13,630 [] [} 48,433 ELE ) 25,460 34 4,661 L] 363,605 52 .08 $£3,408.42

SEE FOOTNOTES ON PAGE 22 OF 22
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05/01/97
FOOTNOTES FOR APPENDIX 1

NS INDICATES A NON-STIPULATING PARTY RECORDS SHOWN IN ITALICS REPRESENT TRANSFERS OF 1994-95 CARRYOVER PN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION, SEE APPENDIX E
RECORDS SHOWN IN BOLD REPRESENT CHANGES FROM APPENDIX B FOR WATER YEAR 1994-95

' EQUAL TO 95% OF BASE ANNUAL PRODUCTION AS SET FORTH IN JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL DATED JANUARY 10, 1596,
? CARRYOVER OF UNUSED FPA FROM 199394 NET OF ANY TRANSFERS DURING 1993-94,
} TRANSFERS OF 1993-94 CARRYOVER FOR USE DURING 1994-95; AMOUNTS SOLD OR OTHERWISE RELINQUISHED ARE SHOWN N FARENTHESES
! TRANSFERS OF 1994-95 BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR USE DURING 1994-95. AMOUNTS SOLD OR OTHERWISE RELINQUISHED ARE SHOWN IN PARENTHESES.
(SOME TRANSFERS WERE MADE PRIOR TQ SEFTEMBER 30, 1995, ADDITIONAL TRANSFERS MAY BE MADE NOT LATER THAN 36 DAYS PRIOR TO THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED WATERMASTER MEETING IN MAY 1996 .
PER RULES AND REGULATIONS PARAGRAPH 12, SECTION {a), PART (1(), SUBSECTION {d). FINAL ACCOUNTING WILL BE INCLUDED iN THE WATERMASTER REPORT FOR WATER YEAR 1995-96).
s TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE FOR 199495 1S EQUAE TO THE ALGEBRAIC SUM OF BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE, CARRYOVER AND TRANSFERS.
¢ 1994-95 VERIFIED PRODUCTION.
7 1F THE 1994-95 VERIFIED PRODUCTION 1S GREATER THAN THE TOTAL CARRYOVER INCLUDING CARRYOVER TRANSFERS, THE UNUSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
1S EQUAL TO THE TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE MINUS THE 1994-95 VERIFIED PRODUCTION.
IF THE 1994-95 VERIFIED PRODUCTION IS LESS THAN THE TOTAL CARRYOVER INCLUDING CARRYOVER TRANSFERS, THE UNUSED FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE IS EQUAL TO THE BASE FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
$ WATER PRODUCED IN EXCESS OF TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE
(SOME REPLACEMENT WATER OBLIGATIONS MAY BE SATISFIED BY TRANSFERS BETWEEN PARTIES NOT LATER THAN 30 DAY S PRIOR TO THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED WATERMASTER MEETING IN MAY 1996,

WHICH WILL EFFECT ACTUAL ASSESSMENTS DUE BY JULY 199%6)

? PRODUCTIGN SUBJECT TO MAKEUP OBLIGATION 1S EQUAL TO THE TOTAL YERIFIED PRODUCTION NOT TO EXCEED THE TOTAL FREE PRODUCTION ALLOWANCE. WATER PURCHASED FROM
WATERMASTER AND TRANSFERS OF CARRYOVER IN LIEU, TO SATISFY A RELACEMENT WATER OBLIGATION, ARE NOT SUBJECT TO MAKEUP OBLIGATION

10 CDFG - MOJAVE RIVER FISH HATCHERY IS EXEMPT FROM ASSESSMENTS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXHIBIT F OF THE JUDGMENT AFTER TRIAL, DATED IANUARY 10, 1996
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